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Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s il A Y el
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006 % %@ EE ki F;m@
In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment NOV 1 5 2006
Case No. 2006-00403

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

1. Provide in written verified form the direct testimony of each witness that Falmouth
intends to call at the scheduled hearing in this matter.

Response:
At the time of this submittal of information, the City of Falmouth intends to call John Weil,
project engineer for GRW Engineers, Inc., as a witness at the hearing which follows the

exchange of interrogatories on this matter.

[ certify that the responses contained in this submittal are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, formed after a reasonable inquiry.

)

Engineers, Inc.



Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

2. Provide the independent auditor’s reports for Falmouth’s water operations and sewer
operations, shown separately, for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2004, June 30, 2005 and June
30, 2006.

Response: The Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Reports for Fiscal Years 2003,
2004 and 2005 are included with this information submittal. The Report for Fiscal Year 2006 is
in draft form at this time and has not been certified by the Auditor. Therefore, in the interest of
providing Reports for three years, we are including the Report for Fiscal Year 2003.

The City of Falmouth provides water, wastewater, solid waste and electricity service, as well as
other municipal services such as street maintenance and fire and police protection. These are
all included in these Audit Reports. Prior to Fiscal Year 2005, water and wastewater service
were not separated and were budgeted together. Only in Fiscal Year 2005 were these two
services separated.
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have andited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of City of
Falmouth, Kentucky as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003, as listed in the table of
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of
Falmouth, Kentucky's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An aundit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the fixed assets (proprietary funds and general fixed assets
account groups) acquired prior to 1966 have been recorded primarily at estimated costs.

In our opinion, except for the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the departure
described in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of City of Falmouth, Kentucky as of
June 30, 2003, and results ofits operations and the c ash flows o fits proprietary fund
types for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
December 1, 2003 on our consideration of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky's internal
control structure over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in conjunction with Government Auditing Standards and should be read
in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Item o2 _ Page 3 of 96’/




Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying supplemental data as listed in
the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required
part of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the general

purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

R 7 / ./? é’ ,‘;';'/l/ﬂ 7
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
December 1, 2003
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances

All Governmental Fund Types

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Revenues
T axes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Grant revenues
QOther revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Public safety - police
FPublic safety - fire
Fublic works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers (fo) from other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning

Fund balances, ending

Governmental Funds

Total

General Special (Memo

Fund Revenue Only)
3 425419 § - 5 425,419
44,060 - 44,060
82,459 - 82,459
30,750 - 30,750
47,498 140,675 188,173
14,397 1,664 16,061
644,583 142,339 786,922
88,646 - 88,648
397,392 - 397,392
71,217 - 71,217
126,426 54,007 180,433
683,681 54,007 737,688
(38,098) 88,332 48,234
45,436 (41,298) 4,138
45,436 (41,298) 4,138
6,338 47,034 53,372
22,917 56,183 79,100
3 29,255 § 103,217 3§ 132,472

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

5
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Caombined Statement of Revenues and Expenses

All Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Operating revenues
Charges for services
County Waste Water grant
Interest income
Late fees & penalties
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Electricity purchased
Waste collection contract
Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes & workers comp
Bank fees
Chemicals
Consulting & analysis
Advertising
Printing
Legal & accounting
Insurance
Repairs & maintenance
Travel
Education & training
Postage
Utilittes
Telephone
Supplies
Uniforms
Gasoline
Dues & subscriptions
Equipment expense
Miscellaneous
Waste Water grant expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation
Operating income
Non-operating (expenses)
Bond interest expense
Bond fiduciary fees
Amortization of bond discount
Total non-operating (expenses)
Net income before operating transfers
Operating transfers:
Transfers (to) from other funds

Total operating transfers

Net income after operating transfers

$

2,079,401
1,886
9,842

38,984
4,303

2,134,526

665,365
60,365
544,840
72,348
61,867
118
41,937
88,461
1,338
460
10,325
61,182
145,668
584

724
4,453
3,534
10,289
73,944
8,524
12,118
784
§,520
132
71,880

1,946,557

187,969

(219,172)

(31,203)

(49,379)
(16,115)
(32,141)

(97,635)

(128,838)

(4,138)

(4,138)

3

(132,976)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

7
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Combined Statement of Changes in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund Types

For the Year Ended June 30, 2G03

Unrestricted Unreserved

Reserve for Reserve for Contributed Designated hy Retained

Sinking Fund Depreciation Capital Council Earnings Total
Balance, beginning of year 3 73,086 $ 515,866 $ 550,348 $ - $ 5311541 $ 6,450,841
Transfers {to) from other funds - - - - {4,138) (4,138)
Internal Transfers 962 21,183 - - (22,145) -
Internal Transfers (74,048) (537,049) - 611,097 -
Net income - - - - (128,838) (128,838)
Balance, end of year 9 - $ - 3 550,348 § 611,097 § 5156420 $ 6,317,865

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financiaf staiements

Item MDZQ‘PE"age /0 of _ﬁ



City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Cash flows from cperating activities
Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Amortization and depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds
Loan fees - net

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
School taxes payable
Sales taxes payable
Payroll taxes and benefits payable
Meter deposits
Accrued interest
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease in restricted reserves
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds of long term debt
Retirement of revenue bonds
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest expense

$  (132,976)

251,313

(28,972)
(48,794)
(17,000)

(15,267)
(801)
(365)

(20,232)
(169)

(5,327)

(16,590)

588,952
588,952

(84,152)
534,609
(775,000)
(324,543)

247,819

684,445

$ 932,264

$ 48,379

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

9
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky (the City) have been prepared
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The City’s significant accounting policies are described below.

Nature of Activities
City of Falmouth, Kentucky (the City) is a city in which citizens elect the mayor at large

and the council members. The accompanying financial statements present the City's
primary government, as required by generally accepted accounting principles. There are

no component units.

Property Tax Calendar

The City levies property taxes on qualifying property. Property taxes are the City's
primary source of general fund revenue. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien of
property as of October 15 and are payable December 31. Property tax revenues are
recognized when they become levied. No allowance for uncollectible receivable is

considered necessary.

Income Taxes
The City is a political sub-division of the State of Kentucky and is not subject to federal

and state income taxes.

Reporting Entity
The financial statements of the City include the funds over which the Mayor and Council

exercise significant oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility, as defined by
Section 2100 of GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards was determined on the basis of the City's ability to significantly
influence operation, select the governing body, participate in fiscal management and the
scope of public service. The only entity included in the financial statements is the City of

Falmouth, Kentucky. There are no component units.

Included within the reporting entity is the City of Falmouth Fire Department. The
Department services all of Pendleton County. The County pays the City a flat feeto
provide this service. The City incorporates the fire department into the operating budget
and is responsible for all expenditures, including deficits, should they occur. The City

does not appoint the governing body.

-10-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Fund Accounting
The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of

which is a separate entity with its own self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund balances, revenues, and expenditures. Resources are accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the
restrictions, if any, on the spending activities. The City uses the following fund types and

account groups in its activities:

Governmental Fund Tvypes
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City, and

accounts for all revenues and expenditures o f the City not encompassed within
other funds. All general tax revenues and other receipts that are not allocated by
law or contractual agreement to some other find are accounted for in this fund.
General operating expenditures and the capital improvement costs that are not
paid through other funds are paid from the General Fund.

Special Revenue Fund - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the
proceeds of Community Development Block Grant funds that are legally restricted

to expenditures for specified purposes.

Account Groups
The account groups are used to account for fixed assets and long-term liabilities

which are not accounted for in the respective governmental funds.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the economic resources measurement
focus; the accounting objectives are determination of net income, financial
position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with a proprietary
fund’s activities are included on its balance sheet. Proprietary fund equity is
segregated into contributed capital, reserved retained earnings and unreserved

retained earnings.

Total Column - Memo Only
The total columns presented in the general purpose financial statements are captioned

Memo Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. No
consolidating entries or other eliminations were made in the a ggregation o f't he totals;
thus, they do not present consolidated information and do not purport to present financial
position, or results of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles.

-11-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting
Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to when

revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made,

regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The General Fund uses a current financial resources measurement focus and is accounted
for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, i.e., when they become measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the
modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, if
measurable. Deferred revenue represents grant revenues received but not earned.
Revenues are recognized when eligible expenditures are incurred.

The Proprietary Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of
accounting recognizes revenues when earned. Expenses are recorded when incurred.

NOTE B - CASH. CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENT

Cash consists of deposits with banks. These deposits are carried at cost, which
approximates market. Investments consists of certificates of deposit with banks, with
maturities greater than three months. These are carried at cost, which approximates

market. Fair value approximates carrying value.

Kentucky Revised Statutes authorize municipalities to invest in obligations of the United
States and its agencies, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies,
shares in savings and loan associations insured by federal agencies and deposits in
national or state chartered banks insured by federal agencies and larger amounts in such
institutions providing such banks pledge as security obligations of the United States

government and its agencies.

As of June 30, 2003 the carrying amount of the City's deposits is $1,341,786, which is
covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the City's agent in the

City's name.

12-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NOTE C - FIXED ASSETS
Prior to 1966, the City of Falmouth did not maintain adequate records of property and

equipment owned by the City. During the year 1966, an appraisal committee appointed
by the Mayor assigned values to all property owned by the City (proprietary and general
fixed assets). Capitalization of fixed assets acquired and disposal of fixed assets since
1966 have been accumulated and are reflected in the financial statements.

Except as noted above, the property, plant, and equipment of all funds are stated at
historical cost. Governmental fund fixed assets are recorded in the General Fixed Asset
Account Group and are not depreciated. Proprietary fund fixed assets are recorded in the
Proprietary Fund and are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated

useful lives, ranging from 10 to 50 years.

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems are not capitalized
as these assets are immovable and of value only to the City. The cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend the

asset life are not capitalized.

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows:

Balance Balance

6/30/02 Additions Deletions 6/30/03
Land $ 139,099 $ 0- 3 -0- $ 139,099
Parks -0- 74,121 -0- 74,121
Buildings 1,167,466 -0- -0- 1,167,466
Vehicles 605,556 -0- -0- 605,556
Equipment 114,084 -0- -0- 114.084
Total $2.026.205 § 74,121 $ -0-_ $2.100,326

A summary of changes in property recorded in the proprietary fund is as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/02 _Additions Deletions 6/30/03
Buildings . $ 348,570 § 30,760 $ -0- § 379,330
Water/Sewer Systems 7,458,944 36,800 -0- 7,495,744
Electric System 789,083 -0- -0- 789,083
Vehicles 314,077 16,593 -0- 330,670
Equipment 181,801 -0- -0- 181,801
Total $9.092.475 § 84,153 $ -0- $9.176.628
-13-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NOTE D - REVENUE BONDS AND LOANS PAYABLE

The City of Falmouth issued Municipal Electric Distribution, Waterworks and Sewer
System Lease Revenue Bonds dated April 7, 1992. The original issue amount of the
bonds was $1,200,000 with interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 7.125% over the life of
the bonds. The balance outstanding was $775,000 at June 30, 2002. In April 2003, the
City obtained a $534,609 loan from Fifth Third Bank, and used the proceeds of this loan
to fully retire the revenue bonds and pay related fees and costs. The balance outstanding
on the revenue bonds is zero as of June 30, 2003. The balance outstanding to Fifth Third

bank is $534,609 as of June 30, 2003.

The terms of the $534,609 loan provide for quarterly payments of $47,509 for 36 months
at 3.95% interest. The following is a summary of the debt service requirements.

Fiscal Year Principal __Interest Total
2004 171,224 18,039 189,263
2005 178,111 11,762 189,873
2006 185.274 3.378 188.652

$ 534,609 $§ 33.179 3 _567.788

The bond ordinance required that certain reserves be created and maintained by the City.
After the bonds were paid in full, these funds were designated by Council to be used for
future capital expenditures. The balances in these funds are as follows:

IRB Bond fund § 32,537
Sinking fund reserve $ 74,050
Depreciation reserve $ 587.050

Total Council Designated  § 693,637

NOTE E- BUDGETING
The City is required by state law to adopt annual budgets. The General Fund budget is

prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Proprietary Fund budget is
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. This is consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. Budgets are prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are
budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by class as follows: general government,
police, fire, dispatch, public works, and other. Section 91A.030 and Section 424.24 of
the Kentucky Revised Statutes prohibits expenditure in excess of budgeted amounts and
prohibits budgeting of appropriations in excess of revenues. For the year ended June 30,
2003, the City exceeded, on a line item basis and on a class basis, some approved
appropriations for expenditures in the general fund and special revenue fund.

-14-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

NOTE F - VEHICLE LEASES PAYABILE
Vehicle leases payable consists of a capital lease for the purchase of a fire truck; with

initial principal of $135,000, and an interest rate of 4.98%. This agreement requires
semi-annual payments of $8,762 expiring June 15, 2006. Lease payable is § 48,277 as of

June 30, 2003.

The following is a summary of the minimum lease payments for both capital leases:

Fiscal Year

2004 17,523

2005 17,523

2006 _17.526

Total future minimum lease payment 52,572

Amount representing interest (4.295)
Present value § 48277

NOTE G -~ CONTINGENT LIABIIITIES

The City is party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in governmental
operations. It is neither possible to determine the outcome of these proceedings nor to
estimate the possible effects adverse decisions may have on the future expenditures or
revenue sources of the City. In the opinion of City management, these legal proceedings
are not likely to have a material adverse impact on the accompanying financial
statements. Therefore, no provision for any liability that may result upon adjudication of
this and similar cases has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

The City participates in a defined contribution plan administered by the County
Employees Retirement System.(CERS). Under provisions of Kentucky Revised Statute
61.645, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems administers the
CERS. The plan issues separate financial statements, which may be obtained by request
from Kentucky Retirement Systems, 1260 Louisville Rd., Frankfort, KY 40601. CERS
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially
all regular full-time members employed in positions of each county, school board, and
any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the system.. The Plan
provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement
benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances.
Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the state legislature.

-15-
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

The City and participants are required to contribute 16.28% and 8% respectively for
police officers. For all other employees, the City and participants are required to
contribute 6.34% and 5% respectively. After ninety days, all new employees are eligible
to participate in the program. The City contributed 100% of the required contributions of

$59,951 for the year ended June 30, 2003.

NOTE I- NEW REPORTING STANDARD

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
34 “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and
Local Governments™. T his S tatement e stablishes new financial reporting requirements
for state and local governments throughout the United States. When implemented, it will
require new information and restructure much of the information that governments have
presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in all prior years will be affected.
The City is required to implement this standard for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.
The City has not yet determined the full impact that adoption of GASB Statement 34 will

have on the financial statements,

NCTE J- SUBSEQUENT EVENT
The City borrowed $127,000 from Fifth Third Bank in July 2003. The proceeds of this

loan were used to pay the annual liability insurance premium for the City. The terms of
the loan provide for 3 monthly payments at 2.8% interest. Future minimum payments are

as follows:
Fiscal year 2004 $127,000 principal $1,799 interest

-16-
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Cash, Investments, and Reserves

June 30, 2003

Cash - unrestricted
General checking
Cash in drawer

Cash - restricted
Municipal road aid
LLGEA checking
Fire truck acquisition savings
Renaissance Grant checking
Kennett Tavern checking
DER Checking
Meter deposits
Waste Water Study checking

Investments - unrestricted

Designated by Council for Economic Devel.

Hays Station CD
Kennedy Ridge CD

Designated by Council for Capital Outlay
IRB bond fund
Sinking fund reserve
Depreciation reserve

Total Cash, Investments, and Reserves

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

Proprietary
Governmental Funds Funds
General Special Utility
Fund Revenue Fund
81,951 174,299
- - 180
81,951 $ - 174,479
12,671 3 - -
25,941 - -
5,083 - -
- 22,862 -
- 47,047 -
- 33,308 -
- - 62,977
- - 1,171
43,6985 $ 103,217 64,148
150,273 $ - -
30,386 - -
180,659 $ - -
- 3 - 32,537
- - 74,050
- - 587,050
- $ - 693,637
306,308 $ 103,217 932,264

17
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues ~ Budget and Actual

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Taxes
Property taxes
Bank shares tax
Motor vehicle taxes
insurance premium taxes
Total taxes

Licenses and permits
Occupational
Building permits & inspection fees
Liquor licenses
Franchise fees
Total licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenues
LGEA program
Palice incentive
Base court revenue
Municipal aid
Total intergovernmental revenues

Charges for services
Fire runs
Fire contract
Total charges for services

Grant Revenues
Rigg St. Park Grant
NKADD Grant
Land, water & development grants
State fire grant
Total Grant Revenues

Cther revenues
Miscellaneous

Proceeds from sale of surplus assets

Donations

Rental income

Interest income
Total other revenues

Total revenues

Budget Actual Variance
112,000 $ 125932 § 13,932
19,775 18,886 (889)
16,500 17,142 642
298,000 263,459 (34,541)
446,275 425,419 {20,856)
10,000 9,260 (740)
2,300 2,236 (64)
4,200 5,200 1,000
20,000 27,364 7,364
36,500 44 080 7,560
47,310 27,291 (20,019)
21,840 20,211 (1,629)
6,884 6,884 -
25,118 28,073 2,955
101,152 82,459 (18,693)
13,000 15,750 2,750
15,000 15,000 -
28,000 30,750 2,750
- 18,624 19,624
16,000 15,874 (126)
28,432 3,750 (24,682)
8,250 8,250 -
52,682 47,498 (5,184)
750 4,285 3,535
1,000 4,200 3,200
- 220 220
5,589 5,589 -
6,570 103 (6,467)
13,909 14,397 488
678,518 § 644,583 § {33,935)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Budget Actual Variance
General government
Salaries $ 25850 $ 32,700 3 (6,850)
Payroil taxes and workers comp 1,999 2,282 (283)
Bank fees 100 218 (118)
Senior Citizens 5,000 5,000 -
Donations/Community development 2,500 1,610 890
Consulting 1,000 1,000 -
Advertising 4,500 4,716 (218)
Meals 1,200 708 492
Printing 2,000 1,101 899
l.egal & accounting 8,800 12,852 (4,152)
Insurance 6,580 7,133 (553)
Repairs and maintenance 4,000 2,622 1,378
Travel 1,500 3,015 (1,515)
Education and training 500 840 (340)
Postage 350 566 (216)
Telephone 2,250 1,678 572
Office supplies 2,500 1,748 752
Uniforms 685 793 (108)
Planning & zoning 2,900 2,900 -
Dues & subscriptions 4,500 4,554 (54)
Miscellaneous 2,000 510 1,490
Animal control 2,500 - 2,500
Total general government 83,214 88,646 (5,432)
Police
Salaries 277,770 245,157 32,613
Employee benefits 68,760 49,667 19,093
Payroll taxes and workers comp 25,435 28,250 1,185
Bank fees 2,250 2,121 129
Advertising 700 312 388
Printing 450 299 151
Legal & accounting 4,500 7,226 (2,728)
Consulting 300 - 300
Insurance 16,000 19,609 (3,609)
Repairs & maintenance 10,000 13,862 (3,862)
Travel 1,000 1,072 (72)
Education & training 1,600 1,320 (320)
Postage 100 203 (103)
Utilities - 88 (88)
Telephone 4,445 5,666 (1,221)
Supplies 10,000 6,207 3,793
Uniforms 3,500 5,597 (2,097)
Gasoline 8,500 7,389 1,111
Dues & subscriptions 300 233 67
Miscellaneous 300 98 202
Capital outlay 2,000 3,016 (1,0186)
Total police 3 441310 § 397,382 § 43,918

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financials statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued...)
General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Budget Actual Variance
Fire
Lease payments - interest $ 2851 § 2,951 -
Lease payments - principal 14,573 14,573 -
Salaries 10,800 11,575 (775)
Employee benefits 1,585 1,681 4
Payroll taxes and workers comp 905 8991 (86)
Bank fees 90 131 41
Advertising 350 101 249
Fire runs 12,000 9,210 2,790
Meals 500 419 81
Printing 150 90 60
Legal & accounting 3,000 1,995 1,005
Consulting 300 - 300
Insurance 9,625 13,794 (4,169)
Repairs & maintenance 6,000 5,125 875
Travel 300 - 300
Education & training 1,000 131 869
Postage 100 93 7
Utilities 1,700 1,866 (1686)
Telephone 815 676 138
Supplies 4,500 2,448 2,054
Uniforms 2,000 2,008 (8)
Gasoline 2,200 1,104 1,086
Dues & subscriptions 100 67 33
Capital outtay 4,000 250 3,750
Other 50 40 10
Total fire 79,594 71,217 8,377
Public works
Park improvements 64,342 74,121 (8,779)
Street and sidewalk repair 145,000 52,305 92,685
Total public works 209,342 126,426 82,916
Total expenditures 3 813,460 3 683,681 & 129,779

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financiat statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses

Utility Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003

Electric Water & Waste

Office System Sewer System  Collection Total
Operating revenues
Charges for services 3 - $ 1,139,237 § 755,760 $ 184,404 § 2,079,401
County Waste Water grant - - 1,896 - 1,896
Interest income 9,942 - - - 9,842
Late fees & penalties 38,984 - - - 38,984
Other revenues 4,303 - - - 4,303
Total operating revenues 53,229 1,139,237 757,656 184,404 2,134,526
Operating expenses
Electricity purchased - 665,365 - - 665,365
Waste collection contract - - - 60,365 60,365
Salaries 112,735 73,688 316,713 41,504 544,640
Employee benefits 9,319 10,225 46,071 6,733 72,348
Payroll taxes & warkers comp 8,707 9,850 35,490 6,820 61,867
Bank fees 118 - - - 118
Chemicals - - 41,837 - 41,937
Consuiting & analysis - 1,108 87,353 - 88,461
Advertising - - 1,338 - 1,338
Printing 106 118 118 118 460
Legal & accounting 2,294 2,295 3,441 2,295 10,325
Insurance 2,520 8,443 42,157 8,062 61,182
Repairs & maintenance 1,799 7,810 130,956 5,103 145,668
Travel 68 - 518 - 584
Education & training - - 724 - 724
Postage 185 1,322 1,633 1,313 4,453
Utilities - 2,711 823 - 3,534
Telephone 2,879 1,988 5,422 - 10,289
Supplies 1,407 22,854 48,610 1,073 73,944
Uniforms 793 913 5,988 330 8,524
Gasoline - 2,557 4,196 5,362 12,115
Dues & subscriptions 201 13 587 13 784
Equipment expense 2,706 1,446 1,368 - 5,520
Miscellaneous 1086 26 - - 132
Waste Water grant expenses - 71,880 - 71,880
Total operating expenses 146,943 812,732 847,291 139,591 1,846,557

Operating income before depreciation 3 (93,714) § 326,505 3 (89,635) $ 44813 § 187,969

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Falmouth as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2003, and have issued our report thereon dated December
1, 2003. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Falmouth’s general
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted
certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to management of

the City of Falmouth.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Falmouth’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted
certain matters i nvolving the internal c ontrol o ver financial reporting and its operation
that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters
coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect
the City o f F almouth’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data
consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements.
The reportable condition is described in the following paragraph.
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One of the functions of an internal control system is to keep personnel out of
incompatible positions which would allow them to perpetrate and to conceal fraud
in the normal course of their duties. It appears that weaknesses in the segregation
of duties exist, due to overlap of functions exercised by certain k ey p ersonnel.
However, in order to mitigate the effects of this lack of segregation of duties, key
personnel rotate responsibilities on a regular basis.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described,
we consider the reportable condition described in the preceding paragraph to be a material
weakness. We also noted other matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting, which we have reported to management of City of Falmouth.

This report is intended for the information of management, others within the organization,
and City Council, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

ra

- R L 4 7
Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc. d
December 1, 2003
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of governmental activities and
business-type activities, and each major fund of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of governmental activities, the business-type activities, and
each major fund of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky as of June 30, 2004, and respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
December 9, 2004 on our consideration of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky's internal
control structure over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in conjunction with Government Auditing Standards and should be read
in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as
listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but
are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City of Falmouth, Kentucky’s basic financial statements.
The accompanying supplemental data as listed in the table of contents is presented for
purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

(F7 Ao
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
December 9, 2004
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky’s financial performance provides an
overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. Please read it in
conjunction with the City’s basic financial statements, which begin on page 6.

Financial Highlights

e The City carries very little debt. The only debt obligations are 2 bank loans. The first loan was
used to acquire a fire truck, and has a balance outstanding of $32,970. The other loan has a
balance of $363,390 and was used to pay off revenue bonds for the utility fund. Both loans are
scheduled to be paid in full within the next two fiscal years.

o The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent year by $8.5 million.
(net assets).

o At the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $1,052,894. This was an increase of $261,471 compared with the prior year.

» At of'the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s net assets increased by $354,239.

e Falmouth is a Silver-Designated Renaissance Kentucky city. The Governor’s Office for Local
Development announced in December 2004 a commitment of $500,000 in Community
Development Block Grant funds for an ambitious downtown renewal project in the City.

Using this Annual Report
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the

Statement of Activities (on page 6 and 7) provide information about the activities of the City as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the City’s finances. Fund financial statements start on page 8. For
governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well
as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more
detail then the government-wide statements by providing information about the City’s most financially

significant funds.

Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the City’s finances is “is the City as a whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer
that question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

LI
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These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the City’s net
assets, the difference between assets, what the citizens own and liabilities, what the citizens owe, as one
way to measure the City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in
the City’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You
will need to consider other non-financial, however, such as changes in the City’s property tax base,
income tax base, and the condition of the City’s capital assets (roads, buildings, and equipment) to
assess the overall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, information is presented as follows:

» Government activities: most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the general
government, public works, waste collection, and cemetery. Property taxes, bank deposit taxes,
and franchise fees finance these activities.

» Business type activities: The City’s services provided in the Utility Fund are reported here,
including Electric, Water and Sewer, and Garbage Collection services. These services are
funded by charges to users, and by grants.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements begin on page 8 and provide detailed information about the most

significant funds. Some funds are required to be established by State law. However, the City
Commission established many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes
or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for grant funds. The City’s has two types of funds,
governmental funds and proprietary funds. There are no component units.

Governmental funds: The City’s basis services are reported as governmental funds, which focus on
how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The
government fund statements provided a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government
operations and the basis services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
City’s programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in
reconciliation beside the fund financial statements.

The City as a Whole
The City’s combined net assets increased $354,239 from 2003 to 2004.

TABLE 1 - NET ASSETS

2004 2003
Cash 1,655,700 1,341,786
Other current assets 561,088 596,744
Capital Assets 7,671,037 7,340,823
Total Assets 9,887,825 9,279,353
Short & Long term debt 386,360 582,886
Other liabilities 984,582 543,823
Total liabilities 1,380,942 1,126,709
Net Assets 8,506,883 8,152,644
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TABLE 2 - CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

2004 2003

Revenues:
Charges for services 2,048,098 T 2,165,276
Tax revenues 502,736 425,419
Grants & contributions 506,835 270,632
Other 74,668 60,121

3,132,337 2,921,448
Expenditures:
General Government 137,461 88,646
Police 448,286 397,392
Fire 92,212 71,217
Public works 45,884 180,433
Utilities 2,054,255 2,263,364

2,778,098 3,001,052
Change in Net Assets 354,239 (79,604)

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City Commission approved the original budget for the year, and did not subsequently revise it.
Actual revenues were $199,156 more than budget. Most of this variance was due to a short term loan of
$127,000 that was not included in the original budget. General government expenditures were $123,232
more than budget. This variance was also primarily due the repayment of the short term loan of
$127,000, that was not included in the budget. This transaction was approved by City Council, but the
budget was not subsequently amended. Total expenditures were within $5,470 of budget excluding the
$127,000 loan, which is a variance of less than 1%.
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2004

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & cash equivalents
Accounts receivable-net
Taxes receivable
Receivable from Governmental agencies
Total current assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Due from other funds
Loan fees-net
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings
Water and sewer system
Electric system
Vehicles
Other equipment
Parks
Streets
less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net of depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable & other current liabilities

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due to Other funds
Deferred revenues
Customer deposits

Leases payable, due in less than one year
Leases payable, due in more than one year

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for other purposes

Unrestricted :
Total net assets

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Primary Government

Governmental BusinessType
Activities Activities Total

$ 816,326 839,374 1,655,700
- 221,282 221,282

8,722 - 8,722

31,887 - 31,887

856,935 1,060,656 1,917,591

- 289,281 289,281

- 9,916 9,916

139,099 - 139,099

1,508,303 348,569 1,856,872

- 7,574,451 7,574,451

- 789,083 789,083

634,327 381,370 1,015,697

116,462 201,083 317,545

151,654 - 151,654

38,701 - 38,701
(441,193) (3,770,872) (4,212,065)

2,147,353 5,523,684 7,671,037
2,147,353 5,822,881 7,970,234

$ 3,004,288 6,883,537 9,887,825
19,294 216,675 235,969

19,294 216,675 235,969

289,281 289,281

397,537 - 397,537

- 61,795 61,795

185,275 185,275

32,970 178,115 211,085

719,788 425,185 1,144,973

$ 739,082 641,860 1,380,942
1,427,565 5,098,499 6,526,064

503,387 752,359 1,255,746

334,254 390,819 725,073

$ 2,265,206 6,241,677 8,506,883
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2004

Primary Government

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents 3 338,983 § 477,343 § 816,326
Other assets 31,887 - 31,887
Total assets 370,870 477,343 848,213
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable & other current liabilities 15,082 4,212 19,294
Total liabilities 15,082 4212 19,294
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:
Other purposes -
Unreserved, reported in:
Governmental funds 355,788 473,131 828,919
Total fund balances 355,788 473,131 828,919
Total liabilities & fund balances 370,870 477,343 848,213
Total fund balances - governmental funds 3 828,919
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the staternent
of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:
Land 139,099
Buildings 1,508,303
Vehicles 634,327
Other Equipment 116,462
Parks 151,654
Streets 38,701
Accumulated depreciation B (441,193)
Total capital assets 2,147,353 2,147,353
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current
period expenditures and therefore, are deferred in the funds
Taxes receivable 8,722
Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of:
Due from other funds 289,281
Deferred revenues 397,537
Leases payable-due in more than one year 32,870
719,788 (719,788)

Total long-term liabilities _

Net assets of governmental activities

"§  2.265,206

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

3
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Grant revenues
Other revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Public safety - police
Public safety - fire
Public works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers (fo) from other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning

Fund balances, ending

Primary Government

Special Total

General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds
3 502,736 $ - $ 502,736
40,148 - 40,148
98,587 - 99,587
33,846 - 33,848
50,256 257,420 307,676
148,004 90 148,094
874,577 257,510 1,132,087
580,914 - 580,914
456,352 - 456,852
77,877 - 77,877
118,693 28,583 147,276
1,234,336 28,583 1,262,919

(359,759) 228,927 (130,832)
405,733 (256,550) 149,183
405,733 (256,550) 149,183
45,974 (27,623) 18,351
29,255 103,217 132,472
$ 75229 § 75,594 § 150,823

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 430,427
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are difference because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.
Expenditures for capital outlays 488,219

Depreciation expense {21,451)
Net difference 396,768  (396,768)

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement

of net assets.

Repayments of principal on capital lease (15,308)

Change in net asseats of governmental activities $ 18,351 )

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
10
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2004

Utility
Fund
Assets and Other Debits T
Cash - unrestricted $ 87,015
Cash - restricted 151,843
Investments - unrestricted -
Cash - unrestricted - Council Designated 600,416
Receivables
Customers (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $ 2,000) 221,282
Governmental agencies
Due from other funds 289,281
Land -
Buildings 348,569
Water and sewer system 7,574,451
Electric system 789,083
Vehicles 381,370
Other equipment 201,083
Parks -
Streets -
Accumulated depreciation (3,770,872)
Loan fees, net of amortization 9,916
Amount to be provided for the payment
of general long term debt —_— -
Total assets and other debits $ 6,883,537
Liabilities, Fund Equity, and Other Credits
Liabilities
Accounts payable-trade 3 190,293
School tax payable 2,358
Sales tax payable 3,179
Due to other funds -
Wages and payroll taxes withheld and accrued 17,207
Municipal lease payable - current portion 185,275
Municipal lease payable - long term 178,115
Customer deposits 61,795
Accrued interest 3,638
Deferred revenue — -
Total liabilities 641,860
Fund equity
Contributed capital 550,348
Retained earnings
Unreserved 5,128,754
Unreserved - Council Designated 562,575
Fund balances -
Total fund equity 6,241,677
Total liabilities and fund equity 3 6,883,537

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
12
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City of Faimouth, Kentucky

Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Fund :

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Operating revenues

Charges for services $ 1,983,070
County Waste Water grant 99,572
interest income 9,350
Late fees & penalties 31,182
Other revenues 4,078
Total operating revenues 2,127,250
Operating expenses
Electricity purchased 660,441
Waste collection contract 55,540
Salaries 576,108
Employee benefits 78,965
Payroll taxes & workers comp 66,262
Bank fees 2,734
Chemicals 37,022
Consulting & analysis 24,379
Advertising 1,187
Printing 1,093
Legal & accounting 10,113
Insurance 77,916
Repairs & maintenance 65,292
Travel 1,936
Education & training 485
Postage 3,637
Utilities 3,516
Telephone 10,763
Supplies 66,769
Uniforms 8,194
Gasoline 15,848
Dues & subscriptions 1,548
Equipment expense 175
Miscellaneous 12,868
20 20 Grant Weir Dam expenses 24,910
Total operating expenses 1,807,711
Operating income before depreciation 319,539
Depreciation (223,708)
Operating income 95,831
Non-operating (expenses)
Interest expense (17,174)
Amortization of bond discount (5,662)
Total non-operating (expenses) (22,836)
Net income before operating transfers 72,995
Operating transfers:
Transfers (to) from other funds (149,183)
Total operating transfers (149,183)
Net income after operating transfers $ (76,188)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
13
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Cash flows from operating activities
Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Amortization and depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
School taxes payable
Sales taxes payable
Payroll taxes and benefits payable
Meter deposits
Accrued interest
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase) in restricted reserves
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Retirement of revenue bonds
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest expense

$  (76,188)

229,370

(22,558)
6,018

52,755
(120)
720
7,728
169
(1,641)
196,253

(117,924)
(171,219)
(289,143)

(92,890)

932,264

$ 839,374

3 17,174

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

14
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction
The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles

and practices of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky (the City) are discussed in subsequent
sections of these Notes. The City is a municipality governed by a mayor and city council.
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the accompanying financial
statements present the City’s primary government. The City has no discretely presented
component units.

The City’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to
follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP
and used by the City are discussed below.

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously
approved Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion
and Analysis—for State and Local Governments. Certain of the significant changes in the
Statement include the following:
For the first time the financial statements include:
e A Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an
analysis of the City’s overall financial position and results of operations.
e Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all of the
City’s activities, including infrastructure (roads, bridges, etc.).
e A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements
(including notes to financial statements). The City has elected to implement the general
provisions of the Statement in the current year.

Basic Financial Statements—Government-Wide Statements

The City’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the City as
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the City’s major funds). Both the
government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either
governmental or business type. The City’s public safety, public works and general
administrative services are classified as governmental activities. The City’s utility

services are classified as business-type activities.

15
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, governmental activities are presented
on a consolidated basis and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.
The City’s net assets are reported in three parts—invested in capital assets, net of related
debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets. The City first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each
of the City’s functions. The functions are also supported by general government revenues
(property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating
and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital)
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs by function are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc). The City does not allocate indirect
costs. This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the City as an entity
and the change in the City’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.

Basic Financial Statements—¥Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the City are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Bach fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the

financial statements.

1. Governmental Activities:
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon

determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income. The City reports the
following major governmental funds
a. General fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.
1. Proprietary Funds
The City reports the following major enterprise funds:
a. The Utility Fund is an enterprise fund that accounts for the operating activities
of the City’s water, sewer, electric, and garbage collection services.

16
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Property Tax Calendar

The City levies property taxes on qualifying property. Property taxes are the City's
primary source of general fund revenue. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien of
property as of October 15 and are payable December 31. Property tax revenues are
recognized when they become levied. No allowance for uncollectible receivable is

considered necessary.

Income Taxes
The City is a political sub-division of the State of Kentucky and is not subject to federal

and state income taxes.

Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the City include the funds over which the Mayor and Council
xercise significant oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility, as defined by
Section 2100 of GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards was determined on the basis of the City's ability to significantly
influence operation, select the governing body, participate in fiscal management and the
scope of public service. The only entity included in the financial statements is the City of
Falmouth, Kentucky. There are no component units. Included within the reporting entity
is the City of Falmouth Fire Department. The Department services all of Pendleton
County. The County pays the City a flat fee to provide this service. The City
incorporates the fire department into the operating budget and is responsible for all
expenditures, including deficits, should they occur. The City does not appoint the

governing body.

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting
Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to when

revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made,

regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The General Fund uses a current financial resources measurement focus and is accounted
for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, i.e., when they become measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the
modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, if
measurable. Deferred revenue represents grant revenues received but not eamed.
Revenues are recognized when eligible expenditures are incurred.

The Proprietary Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of
accounting recognizes revenues when earned. Expenses are recorded when incurred.

17
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

NOTE B - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENT

Cash consists of deposits with banks. These deposits are carried at cost, which
approximates market. Investments consists of certificates of deposit with banks, with
maturities greater than three months. These are carried at cost, which approximates
market. Fair value approximates carrying value.

Kentucky Revised Statutes authorize municipalities to invest in obligations of the United
States and its agencies, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies,
shares in savings and loan associations insured by federal agencies and deposits in
naticnal or state chartered banks insured by federal agencies and larger amounts in such
institutions providing such banks pledge as security obligations of the United States
government and its agencies.

As of June 30, 2004 the carrying amount of the City's deposits is $1,655,700. Of this
amount $21,128 is not covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by
the City's agent in the City's name. The balance of $1,634,572 is covered by federal
depository insurance or collateral.

NOTE C - FIXED ASSETS

The property, plant, and equipment of all funds are stated at historical cost.
Governmental fund fixed assets are recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group
and are not depreciated. Proprietary fund fixed assets are recorded in the Proprietary
Fund and are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives,

ranging from 10 to 50 years.

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems acquired after June
30, 2003 are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives, in compliance
with the guidelines of GASB 34. Infrastructure acquired prior to July 1, 2003 was not
capitalized. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the assets or materially extend the asset life are not capitalized.

18
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows:

Balance Balance

6/30/03 Additions Deletions 6/30/04
Land $ 139,099 § -0- § -0- § 139,099
Parks 74,121 77,533 -0- 151,654
Buildings 1,167,466 340,837 -0- 1,508,303
Vehicles 605,556 28,771 -0- 634,327
Streets -0~ 38,701 -0- 38,701
Equipment 114.084 2.378 -0- 116,462
Total $2.100.326  $ 488.220 3 -0-  $2,588,546

A summary of changes in property recorded in the proprietary fund is as follows:

Balance Balance

6/30/03 _Additions Deletions 6/30/04
Buildings $ 348,569 $ -0- $ -0- $ 348,569
Water/Sewer Systems 7,495,744 78,707 -0- 7,574,451
Electric System 789,083 -0- -0- 789,083
Vehicles 330,670 50,700 -0- 381,370
Equipment 181.801 19.282 -0- 201.083
Total $9.145.867 $ 148.689 ) -0- $9.294.556

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:
General Government $ 24,383

Police $ 21,295
Fire $ 30,931
Public Works $ 14,842
Utility Fund $223,708

NOTE D - REVENUE BONDS AND 1.OANS PAYABLE

The City of Falmouth issued Municipal Electric Distribution, Waterworks and Sewer
System Lease Revenue Bonds dated April 7, 1992. The original issue amount of the
bonds was $1,200,000 with interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 7.125% over the life of
the bonds. The balance outstanding was $775,000 at June 30, 2002. In April 2003, the
City obtained a $534,609 loan from Fifth Third Bank, and used the proceeds of this loan
to fully retire the revenue bonds and pay related fees and costs. The balance outstanding
on the revenue bonds is zero as of June 30, 2004. The balance outstanding to Fifth Third

bank is $363,390 as of June 30, 2004.
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

The terms of the $534,609 loan provide for quarterly pavments of $47,509 for 36 months
at 3.95% interest. The following is a summary of the debt service requirements.

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2005 178,111 11,762 189,873
2006 185,279 3,378 188,657

$ 363,390 $ 15,140 $ 378,530

The bond ordinance required that certain reserves be created and maintained by the City.
After the bonds were paid in full, these funds were designated by Council to be used for
future capital expenditures. The balances in these funds are as follows:

IRB Bond fund $ 37,841
Sinking fund reserve $ 14,636
Depreciation reserve $ 547.939

Total Council Designated ~ $ 600.416

NOTE E- BUDGETING
The City is required by state law to adopt annual budgets. The General Fund budget is

prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Proprietary Fund budget is
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. This is consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. Budgets are prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are
budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by class as follows: general government,
police, fire, dispatch, public works, and other. Section 91A.030 and Section 424.24 of
the Kentucky Revised Statutes prohibits expenditure in excess of budgeted amounts and
prohibits budgeting of appropriations in excess of revenues. For the year ended June 30,
2004, the City exceeded, on a line item basis and on a class basis, some approved
appropriations for expenditures in the general fund and special revenue fund.

NOTE ¥ - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City is party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in governmental
operations. It is neither possible to determine the outcome of these proceedings nor to
estimate the possible effects adverse decisions may have on the future expenditures or
revenue sources of the City. In the opinion of City management, these legal proceedings
are not likely to have a material adverse impact on the accompanying financial
statements. Therefore, no provision for any lability that may result upon adjudication of
this and similar cases has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTINE 30, 2004

NOTE G- VEHICLE LFASES PAYABLE

Vehicle leases payable consists of a capital lease for the purchase of a fire truck; with
initial principal of $135,000, and an interest rate of 4.98%. This agreement requires
semi-annual payments of $8,762 expiring June 15, 2006. Lease payable is $ 32,970 as of
June 30, 2004.

The following is a summary of the minimum lease payments for both capital leases:
Fiscal Year

2005 17,523
2006 17,526
Total future minimum lease payment 35,049
Amount representing interest (2,079
Present value 3 32970

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

The City participates in a defined contribution plan administered by the County
Employees Retirement System.(CERS). Under provisions of Kentucky Revised Statute
61.645, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems administers the
CERS. The plan issues separate financial statements, which may be obtained by request
from Kentucky Retirement Systems, 1260 Louisville Rd., Frankfort, KY 40601. CERS
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially
all regular full-time members employed in positions of each county, school board, and
any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the system. The Plan
provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement
benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances.
Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the state legislature.

The City and participants are required to contribute 18.51% and 8% respectively for
police officers. For all other employees, the City and participants are required to
contribute 7.34% and 5% respectively. After ninety days, all new employees are eligible
to participate in the program. The City contributed 100% of the required contributions of
$73,137 for the year ended June 30, 2004.
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

NOTE I- NEW REPORTING STANDARD

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
34 “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and
Local Governments”. This Statement establishes new financial reporting requirements
for state and local governments throughout the United States. When implemented, it will
require new information and restructure much of the information that governments have
presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in all prior years will be affected.
The City has implemented this standard for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.

NOTE J—- SHORT TERM LOAN

The City borrowed $127,000 from Fifth Third Bank in July 2003. The proceeds of this
loan were used to pay the annual liability insurance premium for the City. The terms of
the loan provide for 3 monthly payments at 2.8% interest. Future minimum payments are
as follows. The loan was paid in full as of June 30, 2004.
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Schedule of Cash, Investments, and Reserves

June 30, 2004

Proprietary
Governmental Funds Funds
General Special Utility
Fund Revenue Fund
Cash - unrestricted
General checking $ 125,587 86,835
Cash in drawer - - 180
3 125,587 3 - 87,015
Cash - restricted
Municipal road aid 3 2,053 $ - -
LGEA checking 18,356 - -
Fire truck acquisition savings 5,635 - -
Renaissance Grant checking - 40,818 -
Regional Sewer project checking - 402,749
DSR Checking - 33,776 -
Meter deposits - - 63,767
20 20 Water Grant checking - - 88,176
3 26,044 3 477,343 151,943
Investments - unrestricted
Designated by Council for Economic Devel.
Hays Station CD $ 155,382 3 - -
Kennedy Ridge CD 31,970 -
$ 187,352 $ -
Designated by Council for Capital Qutlay
IRB bond fund $ - $ - 37,841
Sinking fund reserve - - 14,636
Depreciation reserve - - 547,939
3 - $ - 600,416
Total Cash, Investments, and Reserves 3 338,983 $ 477,343 839,374

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual

General Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Taxes
Property taxes
Bank shares tax
Motor vehicle taxes
Insurance premium taxes
Total taxes

Licenses and permits
QOccupational
Building permits & inspection fees
Liquor licenses
Franchise fees
Total licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenues
LGEA program
Police incentive
Base court revenue
Municipal aid
Total intergovernmental revenues

Charges for services
Fire runs
Fire contract
Total charges for services

Grant Revenues
Rigg St. Park Grant
DSR Grants
Land, water & development grants
State fire grant
Total Grant Revenues

Other revenues
Miscellaneous
Proceeds from debt
Donations
Rental income
Interest income

Total other revenues

Total revenues

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance
$ 125,150 § 144,250 § 19,100
18,900 17,720 (1,180)
16,500 16,466 (34)
280,000 324,300 44,300
440,550 502,736 62,186
10,000 9,907 (93)
2,300 2,742 442
3,600 5,800 2,200
27,500 21,689 (5,801)
43,400 40,148 (3,252)
20,312 43,144 22,832
24,800 20,584 (4,216)
3,442 3,442 -
25,318 32,417 7,099
73,872 99,587 25,715
13,000 18,846 5,846
15,000 15,000 -
28,000 33,846 5,846
9,914 9,914
30,000 - (30,000)
24,672 24,592 (80)
18,955 15,750 (3,205)
73,627 50,256 (23,371)
1,780 4,542 2,792
- 127,000 127,000
7,904 7,904 -
6,318 8,558 2,240
15,972 148,004 132,032
3 875,421 $ 874,577 3 199,156

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual

General Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

General government
Salaries
Payroll taxes & benefits
Bank fees
Senior Citizens
Industrial Authority
NKADD fees
Consulting
Advertising
Meals
Printing
Legal & accounting
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Travel
Education and training
Postage
Telephone
Office supplies
Uniforms
Planning & zoning
Dues & subscriptions
Interest expense
Miscellaneous
Payments on short term debt
Capital Outlay-Kennett Tavern
Total general government

Police
Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes and workers comp
Bank fees
Advertising
Printing
Legal & accounting
Consulting
Insurance
Repairs & maintenance
Travel
Education & training
Postage
Utilities
Telephone
Supplies
Uniforms
Gasoline
Dues & subscriptions
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay

Total police

Original & Final
Budgat Actual Variance
$ 42,500 $ 39,938 3 2,562
3,271 2,894 377
125 269 (144)
10,000 15,000 (5,000)
12,000 12,360 (360)
1,000 680 320
4,500 2,288 2,212
1,000 110 890
2,000 132 1,868
8,800 10,514 (1,714)
5,600 5,170 430
3,000 2,990 10
3,000 1,493 1,607
500 62 438
650 550 100
2,000 2,163 (163)
1,750 1,683 67
750 746 4
2,900 2,900 -
5,000 4,356 644
- 616 (616)
6,500 6,164 336
- 127,000 (127,000)
296,951 340,836 (43,885)
413,797 580,914 (123,232)
283,714 255,762 27,952
69,146 69,661 (515)
32,640 32,102 538
1,000 787 213
400 462 (62)
300 47 253
6,000 2,619 3,381
300 - 300
27,500 25,423 2,077
8,000 11,139 (3,139)
2,000 980 1,020
1,000 1,266 (266)
250 71 179
- 197 (197)
5,500 6,181 (681)
7,000 6,242 758
4,000 2,805 1,195
6,000 9,733 (3,733)
150 569 (419)
300 945 (B45)
7,705 29,861 (22,156)
3 462,805 § 456,852 $ 6,053

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financials statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued...)

General Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Fire
Lease payments - interest
Lease paymenits - principal
Salaries
Employee benefils
Payroll taxes and workers comp
Bank fees
Advertising
Fire runs
Meals
Printing
Legal & accounting
Consulting
Insurance
Repairs & maintenance
Travel
Education & training
Postage
Utilities
Telephone
Supplies
Uniforms
Gasoline
Dues & subscriptions
Capital outlay
Total fire

Public works
Repairs & maintenance
Capital outlay - Parks
Capital outlay - Streets
Total public works

Total expenditures

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance
2217 § 2,216 1
15,308 15,308 -
13,200 12,480 720
1,585 1,581 4
1,600 1,819 (219)
50 79 (29)
200 - 200
12,000 10,810 1,190
500 500 -
150 27 123
3,000 2,694 306
300 610 (310)
14,650 14,784 (134)
6,000 5,059 941
300 218 82
1,000 178 822
100 76 24
2,000 3,044 (1,044)
700 683 17
3,000 3,159 {159)
2,000 347 1,653
1,300 796 504
100 121 (21
2,000 1,288 712
83,260 77,877 5,383
486 2,459 (1,973)
78,473 77,533 940
30,000 38,701 (8,701)
108,959 118,693 (9,734)
1,068,921 $ 1,234,336 § (121,530)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Utitity Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

Electric Water & Waste
Office System Sewer System  Collection Total
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ - $ 1,028,591 § 776,289 3 178,190 § 1,883,070
20 20 Water Grant - - 99,572 - 99,572
Interest income 9,350 - - - 9,350
Late fees & penalties 31,182 - - - 31,182
Other revenues 4,076 - - - 4,076
Total operating revenues 44 608 1,028,591 875,861 178,190 2,127,250
Operating expenses
Electricity purchased - 660,441 - - 660,441
Waste collection contract - - - 55,540 55,540
Salaries 119,338 77,355 331,600 47,815 576,108
Employee benefits 12,921 11,525 46,015 8,504 78,965
Payroll taxes & workers comp 8,983 10,444 37,822 9,213 66,262
Bank fees 534 267 1,666 267 2,734
Chemicals - 37,022 37,022
Consulting & analysis 180 3,042 20,977 180 24,379
Advertising 57 - 1,130 - 1,187
Printing 267 267 292 267 1,093
lLegal & accounting 2,346 2,389 2,946 2,432 10,113
Insurance 473 9,359 57,858 10,226 77,916
Repairs & maintenance 2,593 13,921 43,834 4,944 65,282
Travel 460 1,476 - 1,936
Education & training - 495 - 495
Postage 333 1,078 1,189 1,037 3,637
Utilities 2,318 1,198 - 3,516
Telephone 4,401 1,932 4,430 - 10,763
Supplies 2,579 22,778 40,435 977 66,769
Uniforms 1,056 1,185 4,783 1,170 8,194
Gasoline 3,071 9,209 3,568 15,848
Dues & subscriptions 379 3561 746 72 1,548
Equipment expense - 175 - 175
Miscellaneous 12,868 - - 12,868
20 20 Grant Weir Dam expenses - 24,910 - 24,910
Total operating expenses 169,308 822,183 670,008 146,212 1,807,711

Operating income before depreciation $ {124,700) § 206,408 $§ 205853 $ 31,978 § 319,539

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Falmouth as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2004, and have issued our report :hereon dated December 9, 2004. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Falmouth’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards, which are described below. We also noted
certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to management of

the City of Falmouth.

KRS 91A.030 & 424.240 require cities to adopt a budget for all governmental,
and proprietary funds. Budgeted appropriations may not exceed revenues in any
one fiscal year, and may not exceed available appropriations. The City’s
expenditures exceeded budgeted appropriations in some areas. However, the
expenditures did not exceed the available resources.

KRS 91A.060 and 66.480 requires that public funds be fully insured,

collateralized or invested in obligations of the US and of its agencies. As of June
30, 2004, $21,128 of the City’s funds were not collateralized or fully insured.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A materia: weaknesses is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatement in
amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material

weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of management, others within the organization,
and City Council, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

/zé,w / e '7/6 é«\ S Ao

Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
December 9, 2004
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of governmental activities and
business-type activities, and each major fund of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of governmental activities, the business-type activities, and
each major fund of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky as of June 30, 2005, and respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
January 31, 2006 on our consideration of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky's internal
control structure over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in conjunction with Government Auditing Standards and should be read
in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as
listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but
are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City of Falmouth, Kentucky’s basic financial statements.
The accompanying supplemental data as listed in the table of contents is presented for
purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
January 31, 2006
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky’s financial performance provides an
overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. Please read it in
conjunction with the City’s basic financial statements, which begin on page 6.

Financial Highlights

e The City carries very little debt. The only debt obligations are 2 bank loans. The first loan was
used to acquire a fire truck, and has a balance outstanding of $16,890. The other loan has a
balance of $185,258 and was used to pay off revenue bonds for the utility fund. Both loans are
scheduled to be paid in full within the next fiscal year.

e The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent year by $8.2 million.
(net assets).

e At the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental activities reported combined
ending net assets of $2.05 million. This was an increase of $81,080 compared with the prior
year.

e At of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s net assets increased by $4,132.

e Falmouth is a Silver-Designated Renaissance Kentucky city. The Governor’s Office for Local
Development announced in December 2004 a commitment of $500,000 in Community
Development Block Grant funds for an ambitious Downtown Urban Renewal Initiative project in
the City. In May 2005, the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet approved a Transportation
Enhancement Contract Amendment of $728,000 for Streetscape Improvements in the Downtown
area. The revenues for these grants will be received in the year ended June 30, 2006 and
thereafter.

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities (on page 6 and 7) provide information about the activities of the City as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the City’s finances. Fund financial statements start on page 8. For
governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well
as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more
detail then the government-wide statements by providing information about the City’s most financially
significant funds.

Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the City’s finances is “is the City as a whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer
that question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year’s

revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.
3
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These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the City’s net
assets, the difference between assets, what the citizens own and liabilities, what the citizens owe, as one
way to measure the City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in
the City’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You
will need to consider other non-financial, however, such as changes in the City’s property tax base,
income tax base, and the condition of the City’s capital assets (roads, buildings, and equipment) to
assess the overall health of the City.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, information is presented as follows:

e Government activities: most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the general
government, public works, waste collection, and cemetery. Property taxes, bank deposit taxes,
and franchise fees finance these activities.

¢ Business type activities: The City’s services provided in the Utility Fund are reported here,
including Electric, Water and Sewer, and Garbage Collection services. These services are
funded by charges to users, and by grants.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements begin on page 8 and provide detailed information about the most
significant funds. Some funds are required to be established by State law. However, the City
Commission established many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes
or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for grant funds. The City’s has two types of funds,
governmental funds and proprietary funds. There are no component units.

Governmental funds: The City’s basis services are reported as governmental funds, which focus on
how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The
government fund statements provided a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government
operations and the basis services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
City’s programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in
reconciliation beside the fund financial statements.

The City as a Whole
The City’s combined net assets increased $4,132 from 2004 to 2005.

TABLE 1 - NET ASSETS

2004 2005
Cash 1,655,700 1,089,903
Other current assets 561,088 641,780
Capital Assets 7,384,618 7,327,075
Total Assets 9,601,408 9,058,758
Short & Long term debt 396,360 202,148
Other liabilities 984,582 632,014
Total liabilities 1,380,942 834,162
Net Assets 8,220,464 8,224,596
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TABLE 2 - CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

2004 2005

Revenues:
Charges for services 2,048,098 2,120,424
Tax revenues 502,736 536,558
Grants & contributions 506,835 498,565
Other 74,668 45.511

3,132,337 3,201,058
Expenditures:
General Government 137,461 120,868
Police 443,286 462,850
Fire 92,212 106,505
Public works 45,884 335,179
Utilities 2,054,255 2,171,524

2,778,098 3,196,926
Change in Net Assets 354,239 4132

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City Commission approved the original budget for the year, and did not subsequently revise it.
Actual revenues and appropriations for Governmental funds were $418,018 less than budget. Most of
this variance was due to deferred revenues of $397,537 for Regional Sewer Project from the prior year.
Revenues of $384,054 were received and expenses of $383,545 were incurred in the current year for the
Regional Sewer Project. This project relates to the City’s acquisition of 100 acres of land to build a
regional waste-water treatment plant. Phase one involves land acquisition and system design.

General government expenditures were $9,622 less than budget. Special Revenue fund expenditures
were $333,637 less than budget. This variance is the result of timing differences with the Renaissance
Grant, which was originally budgeted for fiscal year 2005, but is was subsequently determined that the
project revenues would not be received until fiscal year 2006.
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2005

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & cash equivalents
Accounts receivable-net
Taxes receivable
Receivable from Governmental agencies
Total current assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Due from other funds
Loan fees-net
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings
Water and sewer system
Electric system
Vehicles
Other equipment
Parks
Streets
less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net of depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES;
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable & other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due to Other funds
Deferred revenues
Customer deposits
l.eases payable, due in less than one year
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for other purposes
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

Item A Page 6§ of 7Y

Primary Government

Governmental BusinessType
Activities Activities Total

$ 397,686 692,217 1,089,903
12,456.00 232,147 244,603

34,280 - 34,280

444,422 924,364 1,368,786

- 358,647 358,647

- 4,250 4,250

362,839 - 362,839

1,508,303 348,569 1,856,872

- 7,574,451 7,574,451

- 789,083 789,083

650,327 381,370 1,031,697

116,462 201,083 317,545

151,654 - 151,654

38,701 - 38,701
(801,462) (3,994,305) (4,795,767)
2,026,824 5,300,251 7,327,075
2,026,824 5,663,148 7,689,972

$ 2,471,246 6,587,512 9,058,758
9,957 173,209 183,166

9,957 173,209 183,166

358,647 - 358,647

25,885 - 25,885

- 64,316 64,316

16,890 185,258 202,148

401,422 249,574 650,996

$ 411,379 422,783 834,162
2,009,934 5,050,677 7,060,611

151,872 538,214 690,086

(101,939) 575,838 473,899

$ 2,059,867 6,164,729 8,224,596
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2005

Primary Government

Special Total
General Revenue GCovernmental
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents $ 231,823 § 165,863 $ 397,686
Other assets 34,280 - 34,280
Total assets 266,103 165,863 431,966
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable & other current liabilities 9,957 - 9,957
Total liabilities 9,957 - 9,957
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:
Other purposes -
Unreserved, reported in;
Governmental funds 256,146 165,863 422,009
Total fund balances 256,146 165,863 422,009
Total liabilities & fund balances 266,103 165,863 431,966
Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 422,009
Amounts reported for governmentai activities in the statement
of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:
Land 362,839
Buildings 1,508,303
Vehicles 650,327
Other Equipment 116,462
Parks 151,654
Streets 38,701
Accumulated depreciation (801,462)
Total capital assets 2,026,824 2,026,824
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current
period expenditures and therefore, are deferred in the funds
Taxes receivable 12,456
Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of:
Due from other funds 358,647
Deferred revenues 25,885
Leases payable-due in more than one year 16,890
Total long-term liabilities 401,422 (401,422)

Net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Grant revenues
Other revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Public safety - police
Public safety - fire
Public works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers (to) from other funds
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning

Fund balances, ending

Primary Government

Special Total

General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds
$ 536,558 $ - $ 536,558
39,283 - 39,283
101,761 - 101,761
25,500 - 25,500
12,750 384,054 396,804
6,140 88 6,228
721,992 384,142 1,106,134
98,376 - 08,376
471,249 - 471,249
84,088 - 84,088
88,660 464,998 553,658
742,373 464,998 1,207,371

(20,381) (80,856) (101,237)
(156,787) 157,135 348
(156,787) 157,135 348

(177,168) 76,279 (100,889)
75,229 75,594 150,823
$ (101,939) $ 151,873 § 49,934

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Recongiliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 81,080
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are difference because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capital outlays 239,740
Depreciation expense (73,850)
Net difference 165,890 (165,890)

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement
of net assets.
Repayments of principal on capital lease (16,079)

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (100,889)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
10
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2005

Utility
Fund
Assets and Other Debits
Cash - unrestricted $ 34,679
Cash - restricted 78,978
Investments - unrestricted -
Cash - unrestricted - Council Designated 578,560
Receivables
Customers (less allowance for doubtful
accounts of § 10,000) 232,147
Governmental agencies -
Due from other funds 358,647
Land -
Buildings 348,569
Water and sewer system 7,574,451
Electric system 789,083
Vehicles 381,370
Other equipment 201,083
Parks -
Streets -
Accumulated depreciation (3,994,305)
Loan fees, net of amortization . 4,250
Total assets and other debits $ 6,587,512
Liabilities, Fund Equity, and Other Credits
Liabilities
Accounts payable-trade $ 147,720
School tax payable 2,811
Sales tax payable 1,937
Due to other funds -
Wages and payroll taxes withheld and accrued 18,901
Fire truck lease -
Loan Payable 5th 3rd Bank 185,258
Customer deposits 64,316
Accrued interest 1,840
Deferred revenue -
Total liabilities 422,783
Fund equity
Contributed capital 550,348
Retained earnings - unreserved 5,076,167
Sinking Fund 14,636
Depreciation reserve-electric & garbage 116,802
Depreciation reserve-water & sewer 406,776
Total fund equity 6,164,729
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 6,587,512

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Interest income
Late fees & penalfies
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Electricity purchased
Waste collection contract
Salaries
Employee benefits

Payroll taxes & workers comp

Bank fees

Chemicals
Consulting & analysis
Advertising

Printing

Legal & accounting
Insurance

Repairs & maintenance
Travel

Education & training
Postage

Utilities

Telephone

Supplies

Uniforms

Gasoline

Dues & subscriptions
Equipment expense
Interest expense
Amortization of loan fees
Miscellaneous

20 20 Grant - Weir Dam study
Deprec Reserve expenditures

Bad debts
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Net income before operating transfers

Transfers (to) from other funds

Net income after operating transfers
Fund Equity - Beginning of Year

Fund Equity - End of Year

$ 2,045,900
7,508

35,739

5,777

2,094,924

690,280
55,610
595,322
95,935
72,730
2,738
55,021
18,159
2,302
1,555
12,584
110,600
31,588
2,579
3,654
3,623
2,924
10,932
31,822
7,560
8,136
1,038
4,252
10,105
5,667
51
76,521
26,904
8,000
223,432

2,171,524

(76,600)
(348)

(76,948)
6,241,677

$ 6,164,729

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Amortization and depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
School taxes payable
Sales taxes payable
Payroll taxes and benefits payable
Meter deposits
Accrued interest
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase) in restricted reserves
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Cash flows from capital financing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Principal payments on notes payable
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash équivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest expense

$ (76,948)

229,099

(10,866)
(69,366)

(42,573)
(@21)
(368)

1,694

2,522
(1,798)
30,975

(178,132)
(178,132)

(147,157)

839,374

$ 692,217

$ 10,105

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

14
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles
and practices of the City of Falmouth, Kentucky (the City) are discussed in subsequent
sections of these Notes. The City is a municipality governed by a mayor and city council.
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the accompanying financial
statements present the City’s primary government. The City has no discretely presented
component units.

The City’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to
follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP
and used by the City are discussed below.

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously
approved Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion
and Analysis—for State and Local Governments. Certain of the significant changes in the
Statement include the following:
For the first time the financial statements include:
o A Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an
analysis of the City’s overall financial position and results of operations.
e Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all of the
City’s activities, including infrastructure (roads, bridges, etc.).
o A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other Changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements
(including notes to financial statements). The City has elected to implement the general
provisions of the Statement in the current year.

Basic Financial Statements-—Government-Wide Statements

The City’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the City as
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the City’s major funds). Both the
government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either
governmental or business type. The City’s public safety, public works and general
administrative services are classified as governmental activities. The City’s utility
services are classified as business-type activities.

15
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, governmental activities are presented
on a consolidated basis and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.
The City’s net assets are reported in three parts—invested in capital assets, net of related
debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets. The City first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each
of the City’s functions. The functions are also supported by general government revenues
(property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating
and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital)
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs by function are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc). The City does not allocate indirect
costs. This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the City as an entity
and the change in the City’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.

Basic Financial Statements—Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the City are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Fach fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the
financial statements.

1. Governmental Activities:
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income. The City reports the
following major governmental funds
a. General fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.
1. Proprietary Funds
The City reports the following major enterprise funds:
a. The Utility Fund is an enterprise fund that accounts for the operating activities
of the City’s water, sewer, electric, and garbage collection services.

16
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Property Tax Calendar

The City levies property taxes on qualifying property. Property taxes are the City's
primary source of general fund revenue. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien of
property as of October 15 and are payable December 31. Property tax revenues are
recognized when they become levied. No allowance for uncollectible receivable is
considered necessary.

Income Taxes
The City is a political sub-division of the State of Kentucky and is not subject to federal
and state income taxes.

Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the City include the funds over which the Mayor and Council
exercise significant oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility, as defined by
Section 2100 of GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards was determined on the basis of the City's ability to significantly
influence operation, select the governing body, participate in fiscal management and the
scope of public service. The only entity included in the financial statements is the City of
Falmouth, Kentucky. There are no component units. Included within the reporting entity
is the City of Falmouth Fire Department. The Department services all of Pendleton
County. The County pays the City a flat fee to provide this service. The City
incorporates the fire department into the operating budget and is responsible for all
expenditures, including deficits, should they occur. The City does not appoint the
governing body.

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to when
revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The General Fund uses a current financial resources measurement focus and is accounted
for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, i.e., when they become measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the
modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, if
measurable. Deferred revenue represents grant revenues received but not earned.
Revenues are recognized when eligible expenditures are incurred.

The Proprietary Fund uses the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of
accounting recognizes revenues when earned. Expenses are recorded when incurred.

17
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE B - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENT

Cash consists of deposits with banks. These deposits are carried at cost, which
approximates market. Investments consists of certificates of deposit with banks, with
maturities greater than three months. These are carried at cost, which approximates
market. Fair value approximates carrying value.

Kentucky Revised Statutes authorize municipalities to invest in obligations of the United
States and its agencies, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies,
shares in savings and loan associations insured by federal agencies and deposits in
national or state chartered banks insured by federal agencies and larger amounts in such
institutions providing such banks pledge as security obligations of the United States
government and its agencies.

As of June 30, 2005 the carrying amount of the City's deposits is $1,089,903. This

amount was entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the
City's agents in the City's name.

NOTE C - FIXED ASSETS

The property, plant, and equipment of all funds are stated at historical cost.
Governmental fund fixed assets are recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group
and are not depreciated. Proprietary fund fixed assets are recorded in the Proprietary
Fund and are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives,
ranging from 10 to 50 years.

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems acquired after June
30, 2003 are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives, in compliance
with the guidelines of GASB 34. Infrastructure acquired prior to July 1, 2003 was not
capitalized. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the assets or materially extend the asset life are not capitalized.

18
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is as follows:

Balance Balance

6/30/04 Additions Deletions 6/30/05
Land $ 139,099 § 223,740 § -0- $ 362,839
Parks 151,654 -0- -0- 151,654
Buildings 1,508,303 -0- -0- 1,508,303
Vehicles 634,327 16,000 -0- 650,327
Streets 38,701 -0- -0- 38,701
Equipment 116.462 -0- -0- 116,462
Total $2.588.546  $ 239,740 $ -0-  $2.828.286

A summary of changes in property recorded in the proprietary fund is as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/04 _Additions Deletions 6/30/05
Buildings $ 348569 § -0- $ -0- § 348,569
Water/Sewer Systems 7,574,451 -0~ -0- 7,574,451
Electric System 789,083 -0- -0- 789,083
Vehicles 381,370 -0- -0- 381,370
Equipment 201.083 -0- -0- 201.083
Total $9.294.556 $ -0- $ -0- $ 9,294,556
Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:
General Government $22,4792
Police $ 7,601
Fire $ 38,496
Public Works $ 5,261
Utility Fund $223,432

NOTE D - REVENUE BONDS AND LOANS PAYABLE

The City of Falmouth issued Municipal Electric Distribution, Waterworks and Sewer
System Lease Revenue Bonds dated April 7, 1992. The original issue amount of the
bonds was $1,200,000 with interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 7.125% over the life of

the bonds. The balance outstanding was $775,000 at June 30, 2002.

In April 2003, the

City obtained a $534,609 loan from Fifth Third Bank, and used the proceeds of this loan
to fully retire the revenue bonds and pay related fees and costs. The balance outstanding
on the revenue bonds is zero as of June 30, 2005. The balance outstanding to Fifth Third
bank is $185,258 as of June 30, 2005.

19
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

The terms of the $534,609 loan provide for quarterly payments of $47,509 for 36 months
at 3.95% interest. The following is a summary of the debt service requirements.

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2006 185,258 3,399 188,657

The bond ordinance required that certain reserves be created and maintained by the City.
After the bonds were paid in full, these funds were designated by Council to be used for
future capital expenditures. The balances in these funds are as follows:

Sinking fund reserve $ 14,636
Depreciation reserve $ 523,578

Total Council Designated  § 538,214

NOTE E- BUDGETING

The City is required by state law to adopt annual budgets. The General Fund budget is
prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Proprietary Fund budget is
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. This is consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. Budgets are prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are
budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by class as follows: general government,
police, fire, dispatch, public works, and other. Section 91A.030 and Section 424.24 of
the Kentucky Revised Statutes prohibits expenditure in excess of budgeted amounts and
prohibits budgeting of appropriations in excess of revenues. For the year ended June 30,
2005, the City exceeded, on a line item basis and on a class basis, some approved
appropriations for expenditures in the general fund and special revenue fund.

NOTE F — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City is party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in governmental
operations. It is neither possible to determine the outcome of these proceedings nor to
estimate the possible effects adverse decisions may have on the future expenditures or
revenue sources of the City. In the opinion of City management, these legal proceedings
are not likely to have a material adverse impact on the accompanying financial
statements. Therefore, no provision for any liability that may result upon adjudication of
this and similar cases has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE G - VEHICLE LEASES PAYABLE

Vehicle leases payable consists of a capital lease for the purchase of a fire truck; with
initial principal of $135,000, and an interest rate of 4.98%. This agreement requires
semi-annual payments of $8,762 expiring June 15, 2006. Lease payable is $ 16,890 as of
June 30, 2005.

The following is a summary of the minimum lease payments for both capital leases:

Fiscal Year

2006 17,526
Amount representing interest (__636)
Present value $ 16,890

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

The City participates in a defined contribution plan administered by the County
Employees Retirement System.(CERS). Under provisions of Kentucky Revised Statute
61.645, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems administers the
CERS. The plan issues separate financial statements, which may be obtained by request
from Kentucky Retirement Systems, 1260 Louisville Rd., Frankfort, KY 40601. CERS
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially
all regular full-time members employed in positions of each county, school board, and
any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the system. The Plan
provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement
benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances.
Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the state legislature.

The City and participants are required to contribute 22.08% and 8% respectively for
police officers. For all other employees, the City and participants are required to
contribute 8.48% and 5% respectively. After ninety days, all new employees are eligible
to participate in the program. The City contributed 100% of the required contributions of
$85,107 for the year ended June 30, 2005.
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KENTUCKY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE I- NEW REPORTING STANDARD

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
34 “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and
Local Governments”. This Statement establishes new financial reporting requirements
for state and local governments throughout the United States. When implemented, it will
require new information and restructure much of the information that governments have
presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in all prior years will be affected.
The City implemented this standard for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004.
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky
Schedule of Cash, Investments, and Reserves
June 30, 2005

Proprietary
Governmental Funds Funds
General Special Utility
Fund Revenue Fund

Cash - unrestricted
General checking $ 188,443 $ - $ 34,499

Cash in drawer - - 180
$ 188,443 3 - $ 34,679
Cash - restricted
Municipal road aid $ 8,001 $ - $ -
LGEA checking 1,678 - -
Fire truck acquisition savings 1,168 - -
Renaissance Grant checking - 146,152 -
Regional Sewer project checking - 19,711 -
Meter deposits - - 67,137
20 20 Water Grant checking - - 11,841
$ 10,847 $ 165,863 $ 78,978
Investments - unrestricted
Designated by Council for Economic Devel.
Kennedy Ridge CD $ 32,533 $ - $ -
$ 32,533 $ - $ -
Designated by Council for Capital Qutlay
IRB bond fund $ - $ - $ 40,346
Sinking fund reserve - - 14,636
Depreciation reserve-Electric & Garbage - - 116,802
Depreciation reserve-Water & Sewer - - 406,776
$ - $ - $ 578,560
Total Cash, Investments, and Reserves $ 231,823 $ 165,863 $ 692,217

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual

General Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Taxes
Property taxes
Bank shares tax
Motor vehicle taxes
Insurance premium taxes
Total taxes

Licenses and permits
Occupational
Building permits & inspection fees
Liquor licenses
Franchise fees
Total licenses and permits

intergovernmental revenues
LGEA program
Police incentive
Base court revenue
Municipal aid

Total intergovernmental revenues

Charges for services
Fire runs
Fire contract
Total charges for services

Grant Revenues
State fire grant
Total Grant Revenues

Other revenues
Miscellaneous
Rental income
Interest income

Total other revenues

Total revenues

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance
3 141,000 $ 154,554 § 13,554
17,500 16,731 (769)
15,000 17,390 2,390
320,000 347,883 27,883
493,500 536,558 43,058
9,000 9,169 169
2,500 4,041 1,541
3,600 2,400 (1,200)
20,000 23,673 3,673
35,100 39,283 4,183
41,325 34,085 (7,240)
22,000 26,248 4,248
14,490 9,276 (5.214)
27,285 32,152 4,867
105,100 101,761 (3,339)
13,000 10,500 (2,500)
15,000 15,000 -
28,000 25,500 (2,500)
10,250 12,750 2,500
10,250 12,750 2,500
200 45 (155)
7,400 3,300 {(4,100)
6,500 2,795 (3,705)
14,100 6,140 (7,960)
$ 686,050 §$ 721,992 § 35,942

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
General Fund

Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance
General government
Salaries $ 42,500 $ 42,500 $ -
Payroll taxes & benefits 3,275 3,472 (197)
Bank fees 400 110 290
Senior Citizens 1,080 (1,090)
Industrial Authority -
NKADD fees -
Animal control : 2,500 2,500 -
Donations 2,000 1,500 500
Consulting 3,000 3,000
Advertising 4,500 6,432 (1,932)
Meals 1,000 1,163 (163)
Printing 2,000 282 1,718
Legal & accounting 15,500 8,978 6,522
Insurance 6,450 10,039 (3,589)
Repairs and maintenance 3,500 3,950 (450)
Travel 2,500 2,682 (182)
Education and training 800 1,966 (1,166)
Postage 650 925 (275)
Telephone 2,500 2,462 38
Office supplies 1,850 464 1,386
Uniforms 750 190 560
Planning & zoning -
Dues & subscriptions 5,000 4,889 111
Interest expense -
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,782 (782)
Payments on short term debt -
Capital Outlay-Kennett Tavern -
Total general government 102,675 98,3768 4,299
Police
Salaries 273,860 279,647 (5,787)
Employee benefits 66,975 69,366 (2,391)
Payroll taxes and workers comp 35,020 35,067 (47)
COPS grant expenses 6,080 3,230 2,850
Bank fees 1,350 1,350
Advertising 500 500
Printing 300 37 263
Legal & accounting 4,500 6,842 (2,342)
Consulting 300 300 -
Insurance 31,780 39,644 (7,864)
Repairs & maintenance 8,000 8,653 (653)
Travel 1,500 564 936
Education & training 2,000 1,144 856
Postage 250 125 125
Utilities 347 (347)
Telephone 6,000 4,655 1,345
Supplies 6,500 5,239 1,261
Uniforms 3,500 1,918 1,582
Gasoline 12,000 8,219 3,781
Dues & subscriptions 600 2177 (1,577)
Miscellaneous 300 86 214
Capital outlay 3,000 3,989 (989)
Total police $ 464,315 § 471,249 § (6,934)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financials statements
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City of Faimouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual {continued...)

General Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Fire
Lease payments - interest
Lease payments - principal
Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes and workers comp
Bank fees
Advertising
Fire runs
Meals
Printing
Legal & accounting
Consulting
Insurance
Repairs & maintenance
Travel
Education & training
Postage
Utilities
Telephone
Supplies
Uniforms
Gasoline
Dues & subscriptions
Capital outlay
Total fire

Public works
Repairs & maintenance
Parks
LGEA expenses

Total public works

Total expenditures

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance
$ 1,444 (1,444)
16,079 (16,079)
13,200 17,960 (4,760)
1,685 1,627 (42)
2,010 1,615 395
100 100
200 200
12,000 11,350 650
500 500 -
150 37 113
3,000 1,746 1,254
500 500
18,480 17,089 1,391
6,000 7,388 (1,388)
300 300
1,000 1,040 (40)
100 100
3,500 2,614 886
800 835 (35)
3,000 1,849 1,151
2,000 55 1,945
2,000 644 1,356
150 216 {66)
12,000 12,000
82,575 84,088 (1,513)
25,000 24,921 79
18,000 14,452 3,548
59,430 49,287 10,143
102,430 88,660 13,770
751,995 $ 742,373 § 9,622

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Faimouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Utility Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Electric Water Sewer Waste
Other System System System Collection Total
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ - $ 1,013,124 § 642371 $ 215235 $ 175,170 § 2,045,900
Interest income 7,508 - - - - 7,508
Late fees & penalties 35,739 - - - - 35,739
Other revenues 5777 - - - - 5,777
Total operating revenues 49,024 1,013,124 642,371 215,235 175,170 2,004,924
Operating expenses
Electricity purchased 690,280 690,280
Waste collection contract 55,610 55,610
Salaries 127,438 75,874 272,629 65,972 53,409 595,322
Employee benefits 17,393 10,180 47,316 11,302 9,744 95,935
Payroll taxes & workers comp 9,638 8,805 38,262 7,484 8,541 72,730
Bank fees 580 275 1,363 275 275 2,738
Chemicals 53,212 1,809 55,021
Consulting & analysis 1,709 16,389 61 18,159
Advertising 95 1,884 50 273 2,302
Printing 319 309 309 309 309 1,555
Legal & accounting 1,746 2,222 4,221 2,649 1,746 12,684
Insurance 1,621 14,546 71,827 9,548 13,058 110,600
Repairs & maintenance 2,070 6,362 4,755 12,295 6,106 31,588
Travel 746 1,781 52 2,579
Education & training 2,765 899 (10) 3,654
Postage 118 811 1,046 774 774 3,523
Utilities 2,176 748 2,924
Telephone 2,857 3,136 4,762 167 10 10,932
Supplies 1,825 8,932 18,109 1,974 982 31,822
Uniforms 1,266 4,594 214 1,486 7,560
Gasoline 2,635 (697) 6,198 8,136
Dues & subscriptions 125 66 634 148 65 1,038
Equipment expense 856 330 904 330 1,832 4,252
Interest expense 10,105 10,105
Amortization of loan fees 5,667 5,667
Miscellaneous 51 51
20 20 Grant - Weir Dam study 76,521 3 76,521
Deprec Reserve expenditures 26,904 26,904
Bad debts 4,000 2,400 800 800 8,000
~ Depreciation 34,976 17,675 81,529 81,529 7,723 223,432
Total operating expenses 228,436 855,195 644,699 274,253 168,941 2,171,524
Operating income before transfers $ (179,412) § 157,928 § (2,328) $ (59,018) & 6,229 § (76,600)

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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City of Falmouth, Kentucky

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures - Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Fund
Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Original & Final
Budget Actual Variance

Revenues

Regional Sewer Project Grant  $ 75,000 % 384,054 § 309,054

Renaissance Grant 340,000 - (340,000)

Other - 88 88

Total revenues 415,000 384,142 (30,858)
Expenditures

Renaissance Grant project 320,870 81,453 239,417

Regional Sewer Project 477,765 383,545 94,220

798,635 464,998 333,637

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
4030 Mt. Carmel-Tobasco Rd., Suite 109
Cincinnati, OH 45255
(513) 528-5013 Phone
(513) 528-5023 Fax

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Falmouth as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2006. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Falmouth’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
 amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards, which are described below. We also noted
certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to management of
the City of Falmouth.

KRS 91A.030 & 424.240 require cities to adopt a budget for all governmental,
and proprietary funds. Budgeted appropriations may not exceed revenues in any
one fiscal year, and may not exceed available appropriations. The City’s
expenditures exceeded budgeted appropriations in some areas. However, the
expenditures did not exceed the available resources.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weaknesses is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatement in
amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of management, others within the organization,
and City Council, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.
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Teresa Franklin Hudson, CPA, Inc.
January 31, 2006
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Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

3. a. State the 12-month test period upon which Falmouth bases its proposed rate
adjustment.

Response: The test period for the proposed rate adjustment was fiscal year 2005, covering the
period from July 2004 to June 2005.

b. Explain why this test period was chosen.
Response: This period was the most current for which all expenses and revenues for the water

and sewer divisions were separated. In previous years, these two divisions had been grouped
together.



Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22. 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

4. Provide separate general ledgers for Falmouth’s water and sewer divisions for the
proposed test period and the most recently concluded fiscal year. The accounts in these ledgers
shall show detail of each individual entry to the account that includes: (1) date of payment, (2)
check number or reference to a particular journal or audit entry, (3) vendor, (4) amount charged,
and (5) a description of each entry.

Response: The General Ledger for the City’s water and wastewater divisions for Fiscal Year
2005, the most recently concluded fiscal year for which there is a verified Auditor’s Report, is
included with this information submittal. This is also the General Ledger for the test period on
which the proposed rate adjustment was based.
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Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

5. Provide for the test period and the most recently concluded fiscal year the general journal
that includes all journal entries made in the general ledgers requested in Item 4.

Response: The General Journal for the City's water and wastewater divisions for Fiscal Year
2005, the most recently concluded fiscal year for which there is a verified Auditor’s Report, is
included with this information submittal. This is also the General Journal for the test period on
which the proposed rate adjustment was based.






"':» G-360
20-312-960
Z? ?Ff 360
960

TO ”L JEBITS:

07-2004

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10~000-230

153

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004

20-000-120
£0-000-520
20-300-915
<0-312-915
20-340-915
20~310-915

340

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004

20-000-120
20-000-530
i "0-120
1 u0-230

TOTAL DERITS:

07-2004

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10~000-230

153

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520

53

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004
20-000-120
20-000-527

251

TOTAL DEBITS:

7-2004
20-000-120
20-900-171

358

TOTAL DEBITS:

CH

E

CK

4140

32770.46

5700.

4481,

13705.

5393.

4141

62

4142

49

4143

02

4144

08

4145

.56

2357,

1452.

4146

50

4147

54

4148

cIrty o

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING

GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM QTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETTREMENT
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM QTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
CASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

32770.

5700.

4481,

13705.

5393.

118,

2357,

1452,

PURCH-ORDER

46

49

02

08

56

50

54

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TAXES UTILITY FUND

ARC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

KY STATE RETIREMENT
APC
LPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
USE TAX
APC
LPD
DEBIT REV:

SALES &

TOTAL

RESERVE
APC

APD

DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE

TOTAL

EL, WA, SW, RESERVE PAYMENT

APC

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Item

DEPOSIT

TOTAL CREDIT

2850,
2850.
2850.
2850.

TOTAL CREDIT

4481,
1815,
443,
J6l.
430,
1429,

TOTAL CREDIT

6852,
6852.

mmmmm

RN RN TR
e O

]

els!
.66
.49
.96
REV:

31
31
31
31

REV:

49
84
91
79
28
o7

REV:

0852.51

6852,

TOTAL CREDIT

2696,
2696,
2696,
2696.

TOTAL CREDIT

115.
115.

TOTAL CREDIT

2357,
.50
REV:

2357
TOTAL CREDIT

1452,
1452,

TOTAL CREDIT

i1768.2

54
54

REV:

56
56

REV:

50

& Page_ |

07-02-2004

A0

07-02- 204

07-09-2004

g

07-09-~2004

07-12-200

of &7



5T-2004
20-300~-965
20-000-120
TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004
20-000-120
20-310-971

TOTAL DEBITS:

172004
20-400-120
20-000-528

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004

20-000-120
20-000-530
10~000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

)04
2u-U00-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

07-2004

20-000-1

20-300-9
9

ZRAND TOTALS:

CEBITS:

CREDITS:

VINCOR

251

321

153

412

DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

cItTy OF
JOURNAL
CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
DEPRECIATION-RESERVE ELECTRIC
DEPR RESERVE-WATER
DEPRECIATION RESERVE SEWER
DEPRECTATION RESERVE CHECKING
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
23536.40 TOTAL CREDITS: 23536.40
4149 ALL RITE RESTOR
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
CASH-CHECKING
362.50 TOTAL CREDITS: 362.50
4150
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING
125.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 125.00
4151
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
3179.35 TOTAL CREDITS: 3179.35
4152
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
14150.28 TOTAL CREDITS: 14150.28
4153
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
5535.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 5535.00
4154
CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT
68.27 TOTAL CREDITS: 68.27
112833.07
112933.07
.00
.00

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

LPD
LPD
LPD
APD
APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

& MAINTENANCE

EPD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

REPAIRS

TRAINING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GROSS UTILITY RECEIPTS
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

LPOSIT

o
=]

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Item £~ Page 2.

REF
N

AMOL

6267,
1013.

CREDIT ¢

362.
362.

CREDIT

125,
125.

CREDIT

3179,
3179.

CREDIT

7075.
7075,
7075.
1075.

CREDIT

2767,
2767,
2767.
2767,

CREDIT

68.
36.1
32,
CREDIT &

Oury

50
50

REV:

00
00

REV:

35
35

REV:

14
14
14
14

REV:

50
50
50

REV:

07~16-2004

of &7




CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY JiGE=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION JRTE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP
195 4139 MONTHLY RESERVE IRB R
- CASH-CHECKING APC 16000. 00
z IRB BOND RESERVE APD 16006.99
: 0-992 IRB BOND EPD 16000.90
20-000-705 SINKING FUND RESERVE LpC 16000.00
TOTAL DEBITS: 32000.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 32000.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
3T-1004 I
TOTAL DEBITS: .00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS: 32000.00
CREDITS: 32000.00
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Item S Page 3 of &1




AL1100
11~-18~2004 IR
08:06:57
MO/YR VENDOR
ACCOUNT

“1-2004
,»~000~-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000~120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-~530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11 4
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
"0TAL DEBITS:

1-2004
0-000-120
0-000-530
JTAL DEBITS:

1-2004
1-000-120
-000-530
‘TAL DEBITS:

-2004
-000-120

CHECK

944

3211,

599.

603.

1478.

1032.

2789,

821.

628.

1427

1077,

.46

28

85

83

34

56

93

.24

29

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

ELECTRIC PAYROL
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 944.46

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 3211.28

CASH~CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 589.74

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 603.85

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1479.83

CASR-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1032.34

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 2789.59

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TQ OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 821.56

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 628.93

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1427.24

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO QTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1077.29

CASH-CHECKING

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTEP

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LeC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LEC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD

K'Y

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

AMOUNT

944,
944,
TOTAL CREDIT

3211,
3211,
TOTAL CREDIT

599,
599.
TOTAL CREDIT

603.
603,
TOTAL CREDIT

1479.
1479,
TOTAL CREDIT

1032.
1032.
TOTAL CREDIT

2789,
2789,
TOTAL CREDIT

821,
821,
TOTAL CREDIT

628.
628.
TOTAL CREDIT

14217,
1427,
TOTAL CREDIT

1077,
1077,
TOTAL CREDIT

2900,

46

46

REV:

28
28

REV:

14
74

REV:

85
85

REV:

83
83

REV;

H
34

REV:

29
59

REV:

56
56

REV:

93
93

REV:

24
24

REV:

[N )
1w o

02

DATE

07-02-2004

07-02-2004

00

07-02-2004

00

07-02-2004

A
U

07-06-2004

30

07-06-2804

.00

07-06-2004

.00

07-06-2004

07-06-2004

Item 5 Page_ﬂ___of_gz_



211100 CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY PRIs L
11-16-2004 IK
08:06:57 JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

MO/YR VENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE ~ DATE
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT

*-000-530 DUE TO QTHER FUNDS LPC 2900.02

fAL DEBITS: 2900.02 TOTAL CREDITS: 2900.02 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 SEWER PAYROLL G7-13-2074
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD §17.88
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 817.88
TOTAL DEBITS: 817.88 TOTAL CREDITS: 817.88 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: ot
11~2004 GARBAGE PAYROLL Telimofitd
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 648.36
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC 648.36
TOTAL DEBITS: 648.36 TOTAL CREDITS: 648.36 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 34
11-2004 CLERKS PAYROLL 07-13-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 1478.74
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC 1478.74
TOTAL DEBITS: 1478.74 TOTAL CREDITS: 1478.74 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: L6
11-2004 ELECTRIC PAYROLL 07-20-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 947.05
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 947.05
TOTAL DEBITS: 947.05 TOTAL CREDITS: 947.05 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 90
11-2004 WATER PAYROLL 07-20-2004
20-000-120 CASH~CHECKING APD 2724.07
20~000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC 2724.07
TOTAL DEBITS: 2724.07 TOTAL CREDITS: 2124.07 TQTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: B
11-2004 SEWER PAYROLL 07202064
27 "n0-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 635.40
Z 10-530 DUE TO QTHER FUNDS LPC ©35.40
TOTAL DEBITS: 635.40 TOTAL CREDITS: 635.40 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 30
11-2004 GARBAGE PAYROLL 07-20-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 603.85
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 603.85
TOTAL DEBITS: 603.85 TOTAL CREDITS: 603.85 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 30
11-2004 CLERKS PAYROLL 07-20~2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 1456.48
20-000-530 DUE TO QTHER FUNDS LPC 1456.48
TOTAL DEBITS: 1456.48 TOTAL CREDITS: 1456.48 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 00
11-2604 ELECTRIC PAYROLL 07-27-2002
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 954.80
20-000~-530 DUE TQ QTHER FUNDS LpC 954.80
TOTAL DEBITS: 954.80 TOTAL CREDITS: 954.80 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 WATER PAYROLL SRENAER
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING aPD 2479.09
20-000-530 DUE TO QTHER FUNDS LPC 2479.09
TOTAL DEBITS: 2479.09 TOTAL CREDITS: 2479.09 TQTAL DEBIT REV: 00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 SEWER PAYROLL RPN
20-000~120 CASH-CHECKING APD 612.96
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 612.96
TOTAL DEBITS 612.96 TOTAL CREDITS: 612.96 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

Itenl_i_Page =) of a’)



VENDOR

MO/YR
ACCOUNT

~. 2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11~2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

C1I

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

603.85 TOTAL CREDITS:
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

1386.16 TOTAL CREDITS:
32864.82
32864.82
.00
.00

TY OF

PURCH-ORDER

603.85

1386.16

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

K'Y

DEPOSIT REFEREHCE
AMOUNT

603.3
603.8
.00 TOTAL CREDIT R

1386.16
1386.1
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

Item &' Page [

LLTE

of &7




JEHDOR

412

0%-2504
20-000-120
20-300-972
20-310-975
TOTAL DEBITS:

He-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

08-2004 53
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:
08-2004 394
20-000-120
20-310-915
20-320-915
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

004 18
v J00-120
20-310-950
TOTAL DEBITS:

08-2004 34
20-000-120
20-300-915
20-320-915
RIATE R R B S B 4
20-340-915
20-000-520
20-310-315
TOTAL DEBITS:

08-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TGTAL DEBITS:

153

J8-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530

153

}_.
oD
w

10,

85.

659.

185.

5764,

1168,

5968.

.00

4170

4175

89

4176

80

4178

16

4179

CITY O

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL CREDITS: 125,
CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
HEAT

TOTAL CREDITS: 170.

AM HERITAGE LIF
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 85.

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 659.
CASH-CHECKING
WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES
TOTAL CREDITS: 185,

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

TOTAL CREDITS:

U.5. DISTRICT C
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

115.

5764.

1168.

5968.

PURCH-ORDER

00

64

06

56

09

90

89

80

16

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

REIMBURSED /LEGAL FEES
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARNISHEE FOR BUTTS
APC
LeD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL TAXES
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERENC
AMOUNT

TOTAL CRED

TOTAL CREDIT

85.
85.

TOTAL CREDIT

115.
115,

TOTAL CREDIT

659.
107.
101.
450.

TOTAL CREDIT

185.
.90

185
TOTAL CREDIT

5764

651,
182.
530.
.64
2138,
1647,

614

TOTAL CREDIT

1168.
1168.

TOTAL CREDIT

2984,
2984,
2984,
.38

2984
TOTAL CREDIT

.64
.16
33.

88

-

REV:

06
06

REV:

56
56

REV:

09
29
57

5
&

REV:

90

REV:

.83

25
78
83

08

REV:

80
80

REV:

38
38
3B

REV:

J8-02-207-

’

—

08-02-2

0
S

T
<

=]

08-02-2040

ol
04

08-04-2004

A0

08-05-2604

RO

Item & Page ] of 87



203-000-177
20-310-992
20~000-705
TOTAL DEBITS:

08-2004
20-000-120
20-000-171

TOTAL DEBITS:

28-2004

20-000-120
20-000-710
20-000-715
20-000-717

TOTAL DEBITS:

05-2004
20-000-120
20-310-970

TOTAL DEBITS:

Lo 2004
20~000-120
20-000-527

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2004
20-000-120
20-000-528

TOTAL DEBITS:

a4

20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

35~-2004

=0-000-120
26-000-530
10-000-120
10~000-230

358

3568

251

321

153

CHECKR

15720.

32000.

1462.

13157,

415,

2690,

3826.

12869.

5036.

18

4180

00

4181

46

4182

52

4183

85

4184

34

4185

4186

62

4187

96

4188

CITY OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 15720.18

CASH-CHECKING

IRB BOND RESERVE

IRB BOND

SINKING FUND RESERVE

TOTAL CREDITS: 32000.00

CASH~CHECKING
CASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE

TOTAL CREDITS: 1462.46

CASH-CHECKING
DEPRECIATION-RESERVE ELECTRIC
DEPR RESERVE-WATER
DEPRECIATION RESERVE SEWER
TOTAL CREDITS: 13157.52

JAMI TOLIVER
CASH~CRECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS: 415.85

CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE

TOTAL CREDITS: 2690.34

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE

TOTAL CREDITS: 3826.14

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 12869.62

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5036.96

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

ApC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

IRB RESERVE PAYMENT
apC
APD
EPD
LpC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
FOR GARBAGE
APC
APD
DEBIT REV:

RESERVE

TOTAL

SW AND GARBAGE RESERVE
APC
LPD
LPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

Wa, EL,

TRAVEL & LODGING/ELZA TOLIVER
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SALES & USE TAX
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

JULY GROSS RECEIPTS
ApC
LED

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

FOR UTILITY FUND

ApC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

FOR UTILITY FOND
ApC
LPD

PAYROLL

DEPOSIT
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL

[tem & Page,ji_m_ofjill,

REFEREHCE

AMOUNT

7860,
7860,
o9
)39

REV

CREDIT

1462,
1462.

CREDIT

13157.
.99
3887.
1595,

7674

CREDIT

415,
415.

CREDIT

2690.
2690.

CREDIT

3826,
3826.

CREDIT

0434

6434
6434
CREDIT

2518.
2518,
2518,
2518,

CREDIT

)9
09

.00
.00
.00
.00
REV:

46

46

REV:

52

38
15

REV:

85
85

REV:

34
34

REV:

14
14

REV:

.81
6434 .8
81
.81
REV:

i

48
48
48

48

REV:

JLEEE

08-09-2004

08-09-117

0f-3-277



cCITY OF FALMOUTH, KY rhii=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

eiE THDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION P0SIT ; B
“II00T ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUHT
120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 712508
o= 300230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 7125.06
TOTAL DEBITS: 14250.12 TOTAL CREDITS: 14250.12 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT Rgy
JE-Z004 153 4189 PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND inmlel
2 CASH-CHECKING APC 285447
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 2854 .47
L0-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 2854 .47
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 2854.47
TOTAL DEBITS: 5708.94 TOTAL CREDITS: 5708.94 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
08-2004 08-20-2604
TOTAL DEBITS: 00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 00

SRAND TOTALS:

SEBITS: 121281.83
ZREDITS: 121281.83
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Tiemn S  Page 9  of 87




CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY Tiii=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE  JT:
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT
4190 GEN LIRBILITY & WORKER'S COMP OB-23-20704
CASH-CHECKING APC 11267.70
GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 1501.18
GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 5744 .66
GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 37.58
WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 445.93
WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 2637.48
WORKER'S COMPENSATION EPD 280.58
=930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 561.17
270-340-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 56.12
TOTAL DEBITS: 11267.70 TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
g8-2004 4191 AM GEN LIFE EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE demli-ll
TOTAL DEBITS: .00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS: 11267.70
CREDITS: 11267.70
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

ltem & Page |/n of A7



-2004  IK
sorm MAYC cupck
scconT - Gene Flaugher
104 City Clerk

20-000-12Ferry England
20-000-530
7T0TAL DEBITS: 1312.95
11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 3228.00

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 773.95

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 756.97

11-2004
20-000-120
20~000~-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 1635.37

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 1022.97

TOTAL DEBITS: 2542,02

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 726,92

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 624.60

11-2004

20-000-120

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 1365.45
11-2004

20-000-12¢

20-000-530

TOTAL DEBITS: 975.28

CITY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

rurcHkEY @FERFRLAIOUTH

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

0F

3228.

173,

756.

1635.

1022.

2542,

126.

624,

1365.

975.

FALMOUTH,

TTPP

230 Main Street Falmouth, KY 41040
Phone: (859) 6546887 P48(889) 654-3603

95

00

95

37

97

02

92

60

28

falmouthch se.net
LILN
1312.

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LEC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LeC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS OFFICE
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LeC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LeC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD -
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00-

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERESTUNCIFMembers

AMOUNT

DM

TOTAL CREDIT

3228.00
3228.00

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

773,95
773,95

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

756.97
756.97

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

1635.37
1635.37

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

1022.97
1022.97

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

2542.02
2542.02 -

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

726.92
126.92

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

624.60
624.60

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

1365.45
1365.45

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

975.28
975.28

TOTAL CREDIT REY:

2584,27

Kim Bastin

Mark Hart

Rick Mineer
Ann Pittman
annon Weaver

08-03-2004
08-03-2004
05-03-2304
08-03-2004

G

08-03-2004

08-10-2002 !

08-10-2004

Item S  Page || of 87




S9530d
MO/YR YENDOR
ACCOUNT

100-530
JAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
N00-120

« 900-530

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:
11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

vd N R e

CHECK

2584,

21

1133.84

598.

1618.

975.

2924,

501.

674.

1404,

967,

2567,

28

6l

16

42

29

29

1.60

CITY O

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

F

PURCH-ORDER

2584,

1133.

598.

1618,

375.

2924,

501.

674

1404.

967.

2567

671.

21

84

28

61

.42

29

33

.29

60

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LeC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

=<

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT

TOTAL C

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

1133.
1133,
CREDIT

598.
598,
CREDIT

1618.
1618,
CREDIT

975.
975.
CREDIT

2924.
2924,
CREDIT

501.
501.
CREDIT

674,
674.
CREDIT

1404,
1404,
CREDIT

967.
967.
CREDIT

2567,
2567,
CREDIT

O
FIR =)

8
84
REV:

74
14

REV:

23
23

REV:

28

28

REV:

61
61

REV:

16
16

REV:

42
42

REV:

29

29

REV:

33
33

REV:

29
29

REV:

=
<

08-24-2004

08-24-200:

08-24-2004

Item & Page 12. of 87




VENDOR

HO /YR

LCCOUNT

2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

624.60 TOTAL CREDITS: 624.60
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

1496.69 TOTAL CREDITS: 1496.69
33707.43
33707.43
.00
.00

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

KY

DEPOSIT

624
624,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

1496.
1496,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

Item _5 Page |3

I8
L0l

60

REV:

08-21-20704

69
69
REV:

of 87




MO/YR VENDOR

ACCOUNT

2004

000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20~000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20~000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TCTAL DEBITS:

L J0d
20-000-120
20~000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000~120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000~120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120

CHECK

975.

27177,

873.

655.

1413.

975.

3211.

664,

636.

636.

1517,

12

41

33

92

70

59

28

cItTy ©

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TCOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING

F

PURCH~ORDER

975.

2777,

873.

655,

1413,

975.

3211,

664,

636.

636.

1517.

28

12

41

97

33

28

92

10

59

28

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LBC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LEC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LEC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD

KY

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

AMOUNT

975.
975,
CREDIT

2777

2777,

CREDIT ¢

873.
873.
CREDIT

655.
655.
CREDIT

1413.
1413,
CREDIT

975.
975.
CREDIT

3211.
3211.
CREDIT

064,
064,
CREDIT

636.
636.
CREDIT

636.
636.
CREDIT

1617
1517.
CREDIT

1070.2

28
28

REV:

97
917

REV:

33
33

REV:

28
28

REV:

92
92

REV:

10
10

REV:

59
59

REV:

59
59

REV:

.28

28

REV:

09-07-200+

s
LA

09-07-2004

A0

09-07-20G4

L0

09-14-2004

L0

09-14-257%4

99-14-2274

ftem & Pagei‘:i-__o’f;@z,.



MO/ YR VENDOR

ACCOUNT

-006-530
JAL DEBITS:

(97}

11-2004
20-000-120
20-900-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
n00-120
J00-530

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000~530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
TOTAL DEBITS:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS:

CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

1070. 27

3030.96

634.72

694,76

1392.59

967.33

3058.59

643.94

624.60

1449.48

.00

C1I

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS:

TOTAL CREDITS:

27904.71
27904.71

.00

TY 0

F

PURCH-ORDER

1070,

3030,

634.

694.

1392.

967.

3058,

643,

624

1449,

27

96

12

16

59

33

59

94

.60

48

.00

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LEC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

Ky

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

liem 5 Page IS

)

EPOSIT

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

AMOUNT

1070.27

CREDIT

3030.
3030.

CREDIT

634,
634.

CREDIT

694.
694.

CREDIT

1392.
1392.

CREDIT

967.

967
CREDIT

3058

CREDIT

643,
643,

CREDIT

624.
624,

CREDIT

1445.
1449,

CREDIT

CREDIT

96
96

REY:

12
72

REV:

76
16

REV:

59
59

REV:

33

.33
REV:

.59
3058,

59

REV:

94
94

REV:

60
60

REV:

48
48

REV:

REV:

27
REV:

09-21-2604

]
L

09-21-20

09-21-2004

AR R

09-28-200<

o
[l

09-28-2004

09-22-2704

of 871




B13100
11-18-2004 IK
10050047

MO/YR YENDOR
ACCOUNT

"DIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

.00

FALMOUTH

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

KY

DEPOSTT REFEREHCE 272
AMOUMT

[tem &  Page i{Q,Of_&L



40/ 7R YENDOR
ACTOUNT
2004 153
200-120
10-150-890
TOTAL DEBITS:

39-2004 417
20-000-120
20-000-850
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS:

CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF
JOURNAL

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH GEN CHECKING
INTEREST INCOME
§1.38 TOTAL CREDITS: 81.38

CASH~CHECKING
INTEREST
90.31 TOTAL CREDITS: 90.31

171.69
171.69
.00
.00

FALMOUTH, Ky
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

INTEREST INCOME
APD
RPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

INTEREST INCOME
APD
RPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00 TOTAL CRED

DEPOSIT REFERENCE
EMOUNT

90.31
90.31

.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

Item & Page |7

[

of 81




BRI

10-14-2004 1K
19:40:34

MG/ IR YENDOR
SCCOUNT

004 153
2u=-000-120
20-000-890
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:

CREDITS:

DERIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

INVOICE

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
INTEREST

81.38

81.38
81.38
.00
.00

TOTAL CREDITS:

§1.38

FALMOUTH

DESCRIPTION
TPP

CORRECT INTEREST
APC
RPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

Ky

DEPOSIT REFEREHCE 272
AMOUNT

81.38
81.38
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

ltem S Page |& of 81



511100
10-14-2004 1K
9:29:02

MO/YR VENDOR
ACCOUNT

1004 153
<y-000-120
20-000-890
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS:

CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

INVOICE

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING

I
81.38

81.38
81.38
.00
.00

NTEREST
TOTAL CREDITS:

81.38

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

INTEREST INCOME
APD
RPC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

KY

.00

Item &  Page |9

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

AMOUNT
36-30-277
81.38
81.33
TOTAL CREDIT REV:
of 87




VENDOR

MO/YR
ACCOUNT

TT-2004 436
000-120

20-310-970C

TOTAL DEBITS:

29-2004 34
20-000-120
20-300-915
20-320-915
20-312-915
20-340-915
20-000-520
20-340-915
TOTAL DEBITS:
09-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
09-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

07 004

<« J0-120
20~310-876
20-312-882
20-000-528
TOTAL DEBITS:
09-2004 436
20-000-120
20-310-972
TOTAL DEBITS:
09-2004 251
20-000-120
20-000-527
TOTAL DEBITS:

195

09-2004
20-000-120
20~000-177
20-310-992
20-000-705
TOTAL DEBITS:

CHECK

388

4980,

5081.

12960

2730,

32000.

1466,

12 TOTAL CREDITS:

CITY O

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

4201
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

4203

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

10/ TOTAL CREDITS: 4980,
1204

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
12/ TOTAL CREDITS: 5081,
1205

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

72 TOTAL CREDITS: 12960.
4206 TRAVIS WALKER
CASH-CHECKING
WATER NONTAXABLE
SEWER NON-TAXABLE
. SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
.72/ TOTAL CREDITS: 105.
4207
CASH-CHECKING
, POSTAGE
.56¢"  TOTAL CREDITS: 6.
4208
CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
61/ TOTAL CREDITS: 2130.
4209
CASH-CHECKING
IRB BOND RESERVE
IRB BOND
STNKING FUND RESERVE
00~ TOTAL CREDITS: 32000,
4210
CASH-CHECKING
£ASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE
10 v TOTAL CREDITS: 1466.

388,

PURCH-ORDER

12

40

12

12

72

56

00

10

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TRAVEL & LODGING REIMBURSED
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
ApC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
UTILITY FUND PAYROLL TAXES
ApC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
FUND PAYROLL
ApC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY

REFUND FOR FEB. ON WATER RATE
APC
RPD
RPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00
POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
USE TAXES
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

SALES &

IRB RESERVE MONTHLY PAYMENT
APC
APD
EPD
LpC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

GARBAGE RESERVE
APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

Item & PagGQ_Ofﬂ,_

AMOUNT

388.
388,
TOTAL CREDIT

4980,

559.

155.

433.

512.

2058,

1260,

TOTAL CREDIT

2540.
2540.
2540.
2540,
TOTAL CREDIT

6480.
6480.
6480,
6480.
TOTAL CREDIT

105.

44.
59.
1.
TOTAL CREDIT

6.
6.
TOTAL CREDIT

2730.
2730.
TOTAL CREDIT

16000.
16000.
16000.
16000.
TOTAL CREDIT

12
12
REV:

40
30
70
98
61
68
13
REV:

56
56
56
56
REV:

36
36
36
36

REV:

12
91
46

35

REV:

56
56

REV:

ol
6l

REV:

00
00
00
00

REY:

99-02-200

06

09-02-2004

09-07-2004

9

ERUEENE

09-08-2004

G- i



cITY OF FALMOUTH, KY ERRE
JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION JEPOSIT SRTE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP
2004 358 4211 WA, EL, SW, RESERVE PAYMENT =T
26-060-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 13849.43
20-000-710 DEPRECTATION-RESERVE ELECTRIC LPD §259.20
20-000-715 DEPR RESERVE-WATER LPD 3958.66
20-900-717 DEPRECIATION RESERVE SEWER LPD 1631.57
20-000-175 DEPRECIATION RESERVE CHECKING APD 13849.43
206-000-430 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ApC 13849.43
TOTAL DEBITS: 27698.86 TOTAL CREDITS: 27698.86 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
39-2004 153 4212 PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND 99-10-20701
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 6847.96
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 6847.96
19-900-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 6847.96
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 6847.96
TOTAL DEBITS: 13695.92 4 TOTAL CREDITS: 13695.92 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
09-2004 153 4213 UTILITY PAYROLL TAXES J9-10-1
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING ApC 2743.01
20-000~530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 2743.01
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 2743.01
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 2743.01
TOTAL DEBITS: 5486.02 // TOTAL CREDITS: 5486.02 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
09-2004 416 4214 4 ROLLS OF STAMPS 09-13-207
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 148.00
20-300~972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-310-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-320-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20 "40-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
o .2-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
TOTAL DEBITS: 148.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 148.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
J3-2004 53 4215 EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE Ja-T4-000
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 115.56
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 115.56
TOTAL DEBITS: 115.56V  TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
99-2004 92 4216 EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE 1= il
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 109.00
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 109.00
TCTAL DEBITS: 109,00~/  TOTAL CREDITS: 109.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
05-2004 15 4217 ALTEC REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 09-14-207
20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE EPD 260.00
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 260.00
TOTAL DEBITS 260.00=/ TOTAL CREDITS: 260.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
19-2004 153 4218 REDEPOSIT ERROR CORRECTED 09-15-2074
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 281.91
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 281.91
1 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 281.91
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 281.91
563.82 TOTAL CREDITS: 563.82 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CRELIT REV

1219
CASH-CHECRING

AGREED ORDER/QUARTERLY REPORT
APC

Item & Page 24| of A7



20-000-120
20-900~530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
29-2004 153
20-000-12
26-000-530
12-000-120
1-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

09-2004 82
20-000-120
20-310-965
TOTAL DEBITS:

J9-2004
20-000-120
20-310-985
TOTAL DEBITS:
09-2004 242
20-000-120

27 "00-960

[ )
1 b

[l

el
1

o

o

L

PP DD P b
<O
1
L e tad bl Ll
D v

< S
I

20~340-930
TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTRL DEBITS:

09-2004
20-000-120
20-300-975
20-310-975
TOTAL DEBITS:

412

¢9-2004
20-000-120
Z0-300-920

~-310-920

U

CHECK

i17.

14317,

5724.

117.

175.

11267.

18

4220

24

4221

18

4222

07

4223

00

4224

70

4225

19

4226

42217

CITY OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS

TOTAL CREDITS: 117.18

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 14317.24

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5724.18

CASH-CHECKING

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
TOTAL CREDITS: 117.07

M & M TRATLERS

CASH-CHECKING

SUPPLIES

TOTAL CREDITS: 775.00

CASH-CHECKING

GENERAL INSURANCE

GENERAL INSURANCE

GENERAL INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70

AM GEN. INSURAN

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 19.79
CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT
TOTAL CREDITS: 66.85
STANDARD INS.
CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICRL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

FALMOUTH, KY
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY FUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
ApC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PA;YROLL TAKES FOR UTILITY FUN

APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLAMP REPLACEMENT
ApC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAILER/WATER DEPT
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIABILITY & WORKER'S COMP
ApC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE/GOLDEN

APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEAT
ApC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
ApC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL CREDIT

2862.
2862,
2862,
2862.

TOTAL CREDIT

117,
117,

TOTAL CREDIT

775.
115.

TOTAL CREDIT

11267,
1501.1
.06
37.
448,
2637,
280.
561.
56.

5744

TOTAL CREDIT

19.
9.

TOTAL CREDIT

66.
34,
32,

TOTAL CREDIT

275.

T

REV:

09
09
09
]
REV:

07
07
REY:

00
00
REV:

10

ca

BL:}
33
48

4
J

i

19

REV:

79
79
REV:

85
33

52
REV:

o)
SL 2

129.
32,

RSN

P el U L DO
[NERR S

39-Te-10 0

19- 8000

29-21-

09-23-2004

09-23-777,

NG

-
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il JEBITS:
29-2004
22-000-120
20-300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920

09-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

-2004
-000-120
-000-530
-000-120
-000-230
T DEBITS:

S OO Ww

- N Do O

L)

=3
)

$3-2801
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

0%-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTRL DEBITS:

99-2
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

£9-2004
20-000-120
20-310-980
TOTAL DEBITS:

7ENDOR

266

153

153

53

436

CHECK

275,

8064,

1703.

13952.

5432.

556,

99,

115.

70.

12

4229

60

4280

30

4231

24

4232

34

4233

62

4234

56

4235

00

4236

CITY O

F

JOURNAL

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
TOTAL CREDITS: 215,

CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

AM HERITAGE
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 99,

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 115.
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER

TOTAL CREDITS: 70.

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

8064,

1703,

13952,

5432,

556.

23

60

30

24

34

62

56

00

FALMOUTH,

ENTRY

Ky
REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV: .00

PAYROLL

TOTAL

FUND PAYROLL TAXES

ARC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY

EMPLOYEE PAID DENTAL INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

MAILING UTILITY BILLS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

TOTAL CREDLIT Riv:

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

3064,
474,
2371,
474,
174,
3557.
CREDIT

1703.
1703,
CREDIT

6976.
6976.
6976.
6976.
CREDIT

216,
2716,
2716.
2716,

CREDIT ¢

556.
536.
CREDIT

99,
99.
CREDIT

115.
115,
CREDIT

70.
0.
CREDIT

Item & Page 23 of
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faw]

REV:

o1
o

50
REY:

ot e ot
[r BRI G L R , R2 ]

e
=

09-24-2004

REV:

62
62

REV:

09-27-270
56
56
REV:

09-24-2700
30
20
REV:




JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPCSIT REE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP By

JERITS: 178.22 TOTAL CREDITS: 178.22 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTRL TRELDIT REY

SRANL TOTALS:

TEBITS: 170648.77
CREDITS: 170648.77
JEBIT REVERSALS: 00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

fiem &  Page 24 of R7
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MO/YR VENDOR

ACCOUNT

2004
£.-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

1. 2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
TOTAL DEBITS:

= B8 PO e
O S o
i
<

11-2004
20-000-129

CHECK

1053.

3316.

662.

593.

1490.

1037,

3190

655,

626.

1579.

1029.

32

92

07

23

44

41

.96

17

99

79

47

CITY OF
JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1053.32

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 3316.92

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 662.07

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO QTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 593.23

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1490.44

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1037.41

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 3190.96

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 655.17

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO QTHER FUNDS
TOTAL CREDITS: 626.99

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1579.79

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL CREDITS: 1029.47

CASH-CHECKING

FALMOUTH
ENTRY

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SEWER PAYROLL
APD
LPC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CLERKS PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PAYROLL
APD
LpC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

WATER PAYROLL
APD

REPORT

K'Y

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

REFERENCE

AMOUNT

1053
1053
CREDIT

j31e.
3316,

CREDIT

662.
662,

CREDIT

593,
593.

CREDIT

1490.
1490,

CREDIT

1037.41
1037,

CREDIT

3190.
3190,

CREDIT

655.1
655.

CREDIT

626.
626,

CREDIT

1579,
1579.

CREDIT

1029,
1029,
CREDIT ¢

34314

.32
.32

REV:

92
92

REV:

07
07

REV:

23
23

REV:

44
44

REV:

REV:

17

17

REV:

99
99

REV:

~pmT

[t

0-05-2074

10~05-2004

1065200

]

10-05-2004

.90

10-19-2001

o

10-19-2004



CcITy OF FALMOUTH, K Y ERE

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

MG/ YR YENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFEREMCT  ZRTZ
ECCOUNT ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT
00-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 3414.20
TUrAL DEBITS: 3414.20 TOTAL CREDITS: 3414.20 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
11-2004 SEWER PAYROLL G-22-200
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 812.87
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC §12.87
TOTAL DEBITS: 812.87 TOTAL CREDITS: 812.87 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 GARBAGE PAYROLL GeLimlie
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 619.09
20~000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC 619.09
TOTAL DEBITS: 619.09 TOTAL CREDITS: 619.09 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
11-2004 CLERKS PAYROLL 0-ao-200
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 1508.53
20-000-53¢ DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 1508.53
TOTAL DEBITS: 1508.53 TOTAL CREDITS: 1508.53 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 ELECTRIC PAYROLL 0-26-2074
20~000-120 CASH~CHECKING APD 989.72
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 989.72
TOTAL DEBITS: 989.72 TOTAL CREDITS: 989.72 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 WATER PAYROLL 10-26-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 3064.25
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 3064.25
TOTAL DEBITS: 3064.25 TOTAL CREDITS: 3064.25 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 3
17-2004 SEWER PAYROLL 10-26-2904
00-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 756.30
2u-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LpC 756.30
TOTAL DEBITS: 756.30 TOTAL CREDITS: 756,30 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 GARBAGE PAYROLL 0-IE-00T
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 619.09
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LeC 619.09
TOTAL DEBITS: 619.09 TOTAL CREDITS: 619.09 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
11-2004 CLERKS PAYROLL 0-26-0000
20~-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APD 1400.05
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPC 1400.05
TOTAL DEBITS: 1400.05 TOTAL CREDITS: 1400.05 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS: 28419.87
CREDITS: 28419.87
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Item & Page 72¢, of 871



211100
25-14-2004  IK
08144202

407K YENDOR
2CCOUNT

52}

1004
.. -000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

461

394

08-2004
20-000-120
20-310-915
20-320-915
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

06-2004 412
20~000-120
20-300-975
20-310-975

TOTAL DEBITS:

§-2004
000-120
300-920
310-820
320-920
340-920
L DEBITS:

0
2
2

0-
-
0-
0-
0-

T O MO

08-2004 266
20-000-120
20~300-920
20~310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20-340-920
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

08-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:
58-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000~530
10-360~120
13-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

33-2004
20-000-120
20-200-530

TALANOL
10-200-120

153

CHECK

4191

659.09

4194

67.94

4195

275.23

4196

8064.12

4197

85.06

4198

13142.72

4199

CITY O

F

FALMOUTH, K'Y

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

AM GENERAL LIFE
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 19.

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

556.

PURCH-ORDER

19

34

09

94

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCEE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
APC

TOTAL CREDITS: 659.
CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT
TOTAL CREDITS: 67.
STANDARD INSURA
CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
TOTAL CREDITS: 275.
CASH~CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 8064
AM HERITAGE INS
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 85.
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 13142,

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUN
CASH GEN CHECKIN

DS
G

23 TOTAL

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

12 TOTAL

EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
DEBIT REV:

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

06 TOTAL

UTILITY

12 TOTAL

OTILITY

APC
LPD
DEBIT REV:

FUND PAYROLL
APC

LpD

APD

ApC

DEBIT REV:

FOND PAYROLL TAXES
APC
LPD
APD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Item S

TOTAL

TOTAL

659.
107.
101,
450.

TOTAL CREDIT

67.
34
33.

TOTAL CREDIT

275,
32.
161,
32,
48.

TOTAL CREDIT

8064.
711
2134,
474
474,
711,
3557.

TOTAL CREDIT

85.
85.

TOTAL CREDIT

6571
6571.
6571.
6571.

TOTAL CREDIT

Page 23)

IRTE

L R
09
29
57
23
REV: 20

08-26-2004
94

.94

00
REV: 00

08-26-2004
23
38
90
38
57
REV:

L

.54

4
4

.36

36
54
70
REV: i

08-27-200

i

06
06
REV:

08-27-2004

.36

36
36
36

REV:

of 87




CITY O0F FALMOUTH, KY coii=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE  DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMODNT
160-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 2636, 94
. .AL DEBITS: 5277.88 TOTAL CREDITS: 5277.88 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
4200 MAILING UTILITY BILLS FL R
CASH-CHECKING APC 173.2
POSTAGE EPD 43.32
POSTAGE EPD 43.32
POSTAGE EPD 13.32
POSTAGE EPD 43.32
173.28 TOTAL CREDITS: 173.28 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
08-2004 -t
TOTAL DEBITS: .00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS: 28321.45
CREDITS: 28321.45
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Item S Page 28 of 87



YENDOR

MO/ fR

ACCOUNT

2004 153

500-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

153

0

0

0-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
10-2004 15
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

-2004 34
-000-120
-300-915
-310-915
-312-915
20-320-915
20-340-915
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

o

2
(=2 e It e S et B §

[ I I

N0 195
¢ .00-120
20-000-177
TOTAL DEBITS:
10-2004 358
20-000-120
20-000-175
20~-000-710
20~000-715
20-000-430
TOTAL DEBITS:
10-2004 358
20-000-120
20-000-171
TOTAL DEBITS:

10-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

153

< D

a3

0 = (5 b
Cad M0 o

«

CHECK

13793,

5367.

1137.

4965,

16000,

l'/53394.

/1467,

4237

58

4238

02

4239

12

4240

42

4241

00

4243

12

4244

12

4245

12

4246

crry OF

JOURNAL ENTRY

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 13793.58

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5367.02

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 1137.12

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 4965.42
CASH-CHECKING
IRB BOND RESERVE

TOTAL CREDITS: 16000.00

CASH-CHECKING

DEPRECTATION RESERVE CHECKING
DEPRECIATION-RESERVE ELECTRIC
DEPR RESERVE-WATER
ACCUMULATED DEPRECTATION

TOTAL CREDITS: 23394.12
CASH-CHECKING
CASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE

TOTAL CREDITS: 1467.12

CLERK OF DIST.

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 857.12

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

FALMOUTH, KY

REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

FOR UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
ApC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

NON-HAZARDOUS RETTREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
CONTRIBUTION
APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

MONTHLY

EL, WA,SW RESERVE PAYMENT
APC
APD
LPD
LPD
ApC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARBAGE RESERVE PAYMENT
APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARNISHEE FOR BUTTS
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC

REFERZHCE

AMOUNT

0896.
0896.
6896.
0896,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

2683.5
2683.5
2683,
2683,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

1137.
1137,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

4965,

523,

1327.

398.

149,

511.

2053,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

16000.
16000.
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

11697,
11697.
7182,
4515.
11697.
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

1467.1
1467,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

857.
857,
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

7268.
7268.°
1268.°
7268,

WO

REV:

U O

BY:

12

REV:

42
99
59
85
96
84
19
REV:

00
00
REV:

06
06
05
0l
06
REV:

U3GO AD
ol Cad W s

e

10-01-2004

10-01-2004

pan

10-04-200-

.00

10-04-2004

10-04-2004

10-04-2074

10-05-2004

Item S  Page 29 of &1




ik
MO/YR  VENDOR CHECK
ACCOUNT
s
i JEBITS: o 14537.86
10-2004 153 4247
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: ﬂ/g706.86
10-2004 92 1248
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS: V/Eo9.oo
10-2001 121 4249
20-000-120
20-000-528
TOTAL DEBITS: 4007. 38
10-2004 321 1251
20-000-120
20-000-528
TOTAL DEBITS: 7 3461.11
10-2004 153 4251
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230 .
T L DEBITS: v 15074.02
10-2004 153 4252
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: L/ 5991.72
10-2004 97 4253
20-310-985
20-000-120
TOTAL DEBITS: /29,99
10-2004 4254
20-000-120
20-310-920
TOTAL DEBITS:  +/ 131.00
10-2004 251 4255
20-000-120
20-000-527 /
TOTAL DEBITS:  (/ 2489.70
©3-2904 4256
20-000-120
19-312-971 .
TOTAL DERITS: v 20,00

ciITy o

F

JOURNRAL

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS: 5991.
SUPPLIES
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS: 29.

SUMMITT MEDICAL
CASH-CRECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING
SARLES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

NCKWWOA
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL & TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS:

14537,

5706.

109,

4007.

3461,

15074,

131.

2489.

20.

PURCH-ORDER

86

86

38

11

02

72

00

00

FALMOUTH, K Y

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
GROSS UTILITY RECEIPTS
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
GROSS UTILITY
APC
LPD
DEBIT REV:

RECPTS

TOTAL

UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

SUPPLIES
EPD
ApC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PHYSICAL EXAM TOMMY SMITH
ApC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SALED & USE TAX
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CONFERENCE/SEWER
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

REFERENCE

AM0

JIT REV:

2853,
2853.
2853,
2853.

CREDIT

109.
109.

CREDIT

4007,
4007.

CREDIT

346l
346l

CREDIT

7537,
7537,
7537,
7537.

CREDIT

2995,
2995.
2995,
2995.

CREDIT

29.
29.

CREDIT

131.
131,

CREDIT

2489.
24889,

CREDIT

43

i3
13

b
o

REV:

00
00

REV:

38
38

REV:

REV:

86
86
86
86

REV:

99
99

REV:

00
00

REV:

70
R

REV:

10-57-107
RS

O-lden T
10-15-2001
10-15-200
10-15-207

Item & Page 20 of 87



YENDOR CHECK

4257

2004
20-000-120
20-312-971
TOTAL DEBITS:

10-2004 4258
20-000-120
20-300-971
TOTAL DERITS: 45.00

10~2004 242 4260
20-000-120
20-300-960
20-310-960
20-320-960
20-300-930
20-310-930
20-312-930
20-320-930
20-340-930 s
TOTAL DEBITS: " 11267.70

10-2004 153 1260
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: v 14486, 34

. 004 153 4261
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000~230
TOTAL DEBITS: 5698.62
10-2004 4262
20-000-120

20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS: 19.79
10~-2004 266 4263
20~-000~120
20~300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20-340-920
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS: 8064.12
10-2004 15 1264
20-000-120

26-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS: 1803.08

crItTy OF

JOURNAL ENTRY

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

NCKWWOA
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL & TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 20.00

MICHAEL REDDEN
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL & TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 45.00

CASH-CHECKING
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION

TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70

CASH~CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 14486.34

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5698.62

AM GEN LIFE

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 19.79

CASH-CHECKING

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 8064.12

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 1803.08

FALMOUTH,

Ky
REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

CONFERENCE/SEWER
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

CDL LICENSE GARY LEA
ApC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

WORKER'S COMP & LIABILITY INS.
ApC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

DEPQSIT

20.
20,

TOTAL CREDIT RE

5.
45,

TOTAL CRERIT

11267,
1501. 1!
5744,

37,
448,
2637,
280.
561.
56.

TOTAL CREDIT

7243,
7243,
7243,
7243,

TOTAL CREDIT

—  2849.31

— 2849,
2849, 31

2849.

TOTAL CREDIT ¢

TOTAL CRED

8064,
474.
2371.
474,
474,

-

1
TOTAL CRE

.
7 o oo

TOTAL CRECI

19
19.
T

711
557,
DIT

10-22-2072
10-22-20
9-li-
10-25-

Item & Page 3] of BZ



TOTAL DEBITS:
10-2004
-000-120
~000-530

[ e R

000-120
000-230

0
0
0
0
0
OTAL DEBITS:

3
i
1
m
T

10-2004
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000~120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

004
. L00-120
20-300-972
20-310-972
20-312-972
20-320-972
TOTAL DEBITS:

10-2004
20-000~120
20-300-972
20-310-972
20-320-972
20~312-972
20-340-972
TOTAL DEBITS:

SRAND TOTALS:

153

153

416

416

CHECK

1.

275.

13964.

5471.

148.

4265

13

4266

23

4267

52

4268

46

4269

4,80

4270

00

cCcITy OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT
TOTAL CREDITS: 71.13
STANDARD INSURA
CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
TOTAL CREDITS:

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
275.23

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 13964.52

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5471.46

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

TOTAL CREDITS: 174.80

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

TOTAL CREDITS: 148.00

180049.93
180049.93
.00
.00

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP
HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL
MAILING UTILITY BILLS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

STAMPS/4 ROLLS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEROSIT

7
3
3
I

L CRED

2175,
32.
128.
32.
3Z.

15,

TOTAL CREDIT

6982.
6982.
6982.
6982.

TOTAL CREDIT

2135,
2135,
2735,
2135,

TOTAL CREDIT

174

43

43

TOTAL CREDIT

148,
29.
29.
29.
29.
29.

TOTAL CREDIT

1.
3.
7.
T

QD Do D

P B R UV UVEN S TR S SN}
e

26
26
26
26

REV:

73
13

73
73

b

REV:

.80
43.
10
43,
10
REV:

70

10

00
60
60
60
60
60

REV:

[}

10-29-2504

1-I6-D

ltem S  Page 32 of 81




211100
12-09-2004
11:17:25

MO/1R
ACCOUNT

1004
2y-000-120
20-310-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

11~2004
20~000-120
20-310-970

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20~300-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004

20~000~120
20~310-915
20~320-915
20~000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

11~2004
20~000-120
20~000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
00-520

TurAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004

20-000-120
20-310-915
20-310-915
20-320~915
20-320~915
20-340-915
20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-310-970

TOTAL DEBITS:

004

00-120

00-530
-120

i1=2
20-0
20-0
19-000

10-000-230C

IK

VENDOR

436

436

394

461

53

34

436

153

CHECK

35,

32.

10,

659.

99.

556.

115.

6553,

45,

4271

00

4272

34

4213

00

4274

421

56

4278

02

4279

24

4280

cCITY O

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER

TOTAL CREDITS: 35.

CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS: 32.
GARY LEA

CASH-CHECKING

TELEPHONE
TOTAL CREDITS: 170.

CASH-CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

AM HERITAGE INS
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 99.

CASH-CRECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 6553.
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS: 45.

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

659.

556.

115,

F

PURCH-ORDER

00

34

00

09

62

3

56

02

24

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

KY

TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAVEL & LODGING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
aAPC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

apC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

NON HAZARDOUS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LeD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAVEL & LODGING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND

APC
LPD
APD
APC

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

AMOUNT

35.
35.
TOTAL CREDIT

32.
32,
TOTAL CREDIT

70.
70.
TOTAL CREDIT

659,
107,
101.
450.
TOTAL CREDIT

9.
99.
TOTAL CREDIT

556.
556.
TOTAL CREDIT

115,
115.
TOTAL CREDIT

6553.

666.

1918.

496.

186.

642.

2642.

TOTAL CREDIT

00
00

REV:

34
34

REV:

00
00

REV:

09
29
57
23

REV:

62

2
&

REV:

34
34

REV:

56
56

REV:

02
42
58
34
94
74
00

REV:

45.24
45.24

TOTAL CREDIT

1532.

REV:

7532.71

7532.71
7532.71

11-02-2004

-

00

11-02-2004

11-93-2004

11-04-2504

[

Item & Page 33 of &7



MO/YR
ACCOUNT

L DEBITS:

11-2004
20~000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-177
20-000-120
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-171
20-000-120
TOTAL DEBITS:
11-2004
20-000~175
20-000-120
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-527
TOTAL DEBITS:

J04
20-000-120
20-310-960
20-312-960
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-300-937
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-310-965
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000~120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004

20-000-120
26-000-530
10-000-120
10-500-230

YENDOR

15065.

153

5998,

195

16000.

358

1432,

358

12855,

251

2683.

5799,

175

110,

153

14107,

153

CHECK

42

4281

00

4282

00

4283

37

4284

4285

22

4286

4287

.95

4288

4289

12

4290

CITY OF

JOURNBAL
INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCQUNT-DESCRIPTION

TOTAL CREDITS: 15065.42

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 5998.00

IRB BOND RESERVE
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS: 16000.00

CASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS: 1432.37

DEPRECIATION RESERVE CHECKING
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS: 12855.22

CASH-CHECKING

SALES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS: 2683.22
NAT'L FLOOD SER

CASH-CHECKING

GENERAL INSURANCE

GENERAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CREDITS: 5799.00

CASH-CHECKING

ELECTRIC PURCHASE
TOTAL CREDITS: 191.95
TRACTOR SUPPLY

CASH-CHECKING

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

TOTAL CREDITS: 110.84

CASH~CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 14107.12

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

FALMOUTH, K Y
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY EUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

IRB BOND RESERVE
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
RESERVE ELECT, WATER, SEWER
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
GARBAGE
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

RESERVE

TOTAL

USE TAX
APC

LPD

DEBIT REV:

SALES &

TOTAL

INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GENERAL

ELECTRIC USAGE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PART FOR A TRACTOR
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
UTILITY FOUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL TAXES
APC
LPD
APD
APC

UTILITY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Item &

DEPOSIT REfE
M0

TOTRL CREDIT

2999,
2999,
2999.
2999.

TOTAL CREDIT

16000,
16000.

TOTAL CREDIT

1432.
1432,

TOTAL CREDIT

12855,
12855.

TOTAL CREDIT

2683.
2683.

TOTAL CREDIT

5799.
1861,
3938,

TOTAL CREDIT

191,
191.

TOTAL CREDIT

110,
110.

TOTAL CREDIT

1053.
7053.
7053.
7053.

TOTAL CREDIT

RENCE
T

REV:

00
00
00
00
REV:

00
00
REV:

37
31
REV:

22
22
REV:

2
L

22
REV:

00
00
00
REV:

-
o

95
REV:

84
84
REV:

56
56
56
56

REV:

11157000
sl Ty

11-18-2004

Page 24 of R’?




i
2
2
1
1
T

OTAL DEBITS:
11-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:
11-2004 412
20-000-120
20-300-975
20-310-975
TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004 15
20-000-120
J0-520
TOLAL DEBITS:
-2004 266
-000-120
-300-920
-310-920
-312-920
-320-920
20-340-920
20-000~520
TOTAL DEBITS:

2 M0 DO B D D e
OO OO D =

§

11-2004 461
20-000-120
20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

11-2004
20-000~-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:
11-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-500~120
16-000-230

CHECK

5628.

13485,

5166,

259,

109.4

1794,

8064.

556.

10

4291

10

4292

22

4293

04

4294

4295

98

4296

12

4297

34

4298

79

4299

CcITyY 0

r

FALMOUTH, R

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
TOTAL CREDITS: 5628,

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

STANDARD INSURA
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 259.
CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT

TOTAL CREDITS: 109,

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

AM GENERAL INS.
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

13485,

5166.

1794,

8064.

556,

19.

70

70

22

04

42

98

12

34

19

DESCRIPTION
TTPP
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
FUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
aAPC
DEBIT REV:

UTILITY

TOTAL

FUND PAYROLL TAXES
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID
ApC
LED
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Item

DEPOSIT

REFERENCE

AMOUNT

TOTAL CREDIT

6742

TOTAL CREDIT

2583,
2583,
2583,
2583,

TOTAL CREDIT

259.
259,

TOTAL CREDIT

109.
70.
38.

TOTAL CREDIT

1794,
1794,

TOTAL CREDIT

8064,
474,
2371,
474,
.36
711,
3557.

474

TOTAL CREDIT

556,
556,

TOTAL CREDIT

19,
19.

TOTAL CREDIT

6207,
6207,

LoNT

oL

6207.

RV

.85
6742,
6742.
6742.

35
85
85
REV:

P e s

DO b et e e
fap IS

04
04
REV:

42
46
56
REV:

98
98
REV:

-
i

36
80
36

54
70
REV:

34
34
REV:

19
19
REV:

S Page 35
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20y CITY OF
12-09-2004 1K
11017025 JOURNAL
HO/¥YR VENDOR CHECK  INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

A0COUIT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

L DEBITS: 12414, 60 TOTAL CREDITS: 12414.60
11-2004 153 4300
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-000-530 DUE T0 OTHER FUNDS
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING
16-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL DEBITS: 169342 TOTAL CREDITS: 4693, 42
11-2004 4301 GARY LEA
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
TOTAL DEBITS: 250.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 250.00
11-2004 4302 GARY LEA
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-300-980 TELEPHONE
TOTAL DEBITS: 35.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00
11-2004 394 4303
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-310-915 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
20-320-915 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL DEBITS: 659.09 TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09
11-2004 53 4304
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
7" -000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

I DEBITS: 115.56 TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56
11-2004 416 4305
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-300-972 POSTAGE
20-310-972 POSTAGE
20-312-972 POSTAGE
20-320-972 POSTAGE
TOTAL DEBITS: 175.18 TOTAL CREDITS: 175.18
11-2004 4306 KLC PREMIUM FIN
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-300-960 GENERAL INSURANCE
20-310-960 GENERAL INSURANCE
20-320-960 GENERAL INSURANCE
20-300-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION
20-310-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION
20-312-930 WORKER'S COMPENSATION
20-320-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION
20-340-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL DEBITS: 11267.70 TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70
SRAND TOTALS:
e 147104.21
R : 147104.21
JEBIT REVERSALS: .00

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFEREHCE
TTPP EMOUNT
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GENERAL FUND PAYROLL TAXES
APC 2346711
LPD 2346.71
APD 2346.71
APC 2346.71
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRANSMISSION
APC 250.00
EPD 250.00
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
ApC 35.00
EPD 35.00
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
RETIREMNET
APC 659.09
EPD 107.29
EPD 101.57
LPD 450.23
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
ApC 115.56
LPD 115.56
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
MAILING UTILITY BILLS
APC 175.18
EPD 43.7
EPD 43.80
EPD 43.80
EPD 43.80
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GEN INSURANCE & WORKER'S COMP
APC 11267.70
EPD 1501.18
EPD 5744.66
EPD 37.50
EPD 448.93
EPD 2637.48
EPD 280.58
EPD 961.17
EPD 56.20
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV

ltem &

S
R

11-30-2064

11-36-25"4
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MO/YR YENDOR

ACCOUNRT

: 34 153
2y wU0-120
20~000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
12-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
12-2004
20-000-120
20-310-965
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004 34
20-000-120
20-300-915
20-320-915
20-312-915
20-340-915
20-000-520
20-310-915
TOTAL DEBITS:

436

TOTRL DEBITS:
12-2004 251
20-000-120
20-000-5217
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004 92
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004
20-000-120
20-310-950
TOTAL DEBITS:
12-2004 321
20-000-120
20-000-528
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004 321
20-000-120
20-000-528

CHECK

15765.

6687,

600.

4859,

2330,

109,

1023.

3647.

4307

94

4308

12

4309

00

4310

67

4311

4312

48

4313

4314

20

4315

62

4316

CITY

OF FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
15765.9%>,

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS:

PAUL HADDIX
CASH~CHECKING

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHBECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

KLC INSURANCE S
CASH-CHECKING

WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE

PURCH-ORDER

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
ApC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LED
APD
APC
6687.72.~  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
MOWING CS¥ PROPERTY
APC
EPD
600.00.~" TOTAL DEBIT REV:
NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
, EED
4859,67~" TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
35.00.” TOTAL DEBIT REV:
SALES & USE TAXES
APC
LPD
2330.48 ¢ TOTAL DEBIT REV:
EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
apC
LPD

109.00#"  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
INA LAWSON LAWSUIT
APC
) EPD
1023.20v"  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
GROSS UTITLITY TAX
APC
/ LPD
3647.627  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
NOV 04 GROSS UTILITY TAX
ABC
LPD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7882.
1882.
7882.
7882.

TOTAL CREDIT

3343.
3343,
3343,
3343.

TOTAL CREDIT

600.
600,

TOTAL CREDIT

4859.
222.
148.
402.
515.

1677,

1891.

TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35,

TOTAL CREDIT

2330,
2330.

TOTAL CREDIT

109.
109.

TOTAL CREDIT

1023.
1023.

TOTAL CREDIT

3647

TOTAL CREDIT

(SR

71,

i
3171,

DEPOSIT REFERENCE
AMOUN

i\
T

97
97
97
97
REV:

86
86
86
86
REV:

00
00
REV:

67
67
58
8
76
93
95
REV:

00
00
REV:

48
48
REV:

00
00
REV:

20
20
REV:

.62
3647,

62
REV:

[SEIN )
foa)

Sy O

Tiern & Page 37}
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RI1100 cI1Ty OF FALMOUTH, K'Y TRIz= L
01-13-2005 1K
12040201 JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
M0/ YR VENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE — D2T:
3CCOUNT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT
T DEBITS: 3171.26 TOTAL CREDITS: 3171.26 e TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
12~2004 195 4311 IRB MONTHLY CONTRIBUTION 22-13-2005
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 16000.00
20-000-177 IRB BOND RESERVE / APD 16000.00
TOTAL DEBITS 16000.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 16000.00+"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
12-2004 358 4318 DEPRECIATION EL, WA, SW 22-13-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 16982.75
20-000-175 DEPRECIATION RESERVE CHECKING APD 16982.75
TOTAL DEBITS: 16982.75 TOTAL CREDITS: 16982.75~"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
12-2004 358 4319 DEPRECIATION GARBAGE 12=1E-200
20-000-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 1503.46
20-000-171 CASH-GAGBAGE RESERVE _ APD 1503.46
TOTAL DEBITS: 1503.46 TOTAL CREDITS: 1503.46.~" TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: it
12-2004 175 4320 ELECTRIC PURCHASE 12-13-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 400.00
20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE EPD 400.00
TOTAL DEBITS: 400.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 400.00~"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: Ut
12-2004 153 4321 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND 12-17-2004
20-000-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 924.42
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 924.42
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 924.42
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS~REC e APC 924.42
TOTAL DEBITS: 1848.84 TOTAL CREDITS: 1848.84%"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 50
1 4 153 4322 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND 12-17-100
26 .u0-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 13476.28
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 13476.28
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 13476.28
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS~REC APC 13476.28
TOTAL DEBITS: 26952.56 TOTAL CREDITS: 26952.56b// TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
12-2004 153 4323 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND 12-17-2004
20-000-120 CASH=CHECKING: = e APCE 11213.97
£20-000-120 CASH=CHECKING .. APD 11213.97
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 11213.97
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC : APC 11213.97
TOTAL DEBITS: 22427.94 TOTAL CREDITS: 22427.94+"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: A6
12-2004 153 4324 PAYROLL TAXES 12-17-2004
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 751.35
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 751.35
TOTAL DEBITS: 751.35 TOTAL CREDITS: 751.35Y"  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
12-2004 4325 KLC PREMIUM FIN GEN INSURANCE &WORKER'S COMP 12-lk-
20-000-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 11267.70
20-300-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 1501.18
20-310-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 5744.66
20-320-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 37.58
20-300-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 448,93
20-310-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 2637. 48
20-312-930 WORKER'S COMPENSATION EPD 280.58
20-320-93¢ WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 561.17

ltem &  Page 2@ of A7



MO/YR
LCCOUNT

0-930

VENDOR

Tu.~L DEBITS:

12-2004

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

2-2004
000-120

o
-000-530

gl

2
0
20
10-000-120
10-000-230
TO

2004
000-120
300-975
310-975

R N

¢

-
0-
20-
20~
TO

PO DO N O Do b

[
L]
i
fxul
DO
fan)

20+ w0-520

153

TAL DEBITS:

412

TAL DEBITS:

266

TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520

15

TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004
20-000-120
20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004

20~000-120
20~310-915
20-320-915
20-000-520

394

TOTAL DEBITS:

004
00-120
00-520

1
ol
“
2
&
m

2-2
0-0
0-0
0TA
-2=7001

20-000-120

46l

LI DEBITS:

436

CHECK

11267,

20899,

1393.

155,

7976.

1715.

19.

659.

55¢6.

70

4326

52

4327

56

4328

96

4329

80

4330

12

4331

4331

CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION TTPP
WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD
TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70~"  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
CASH-CHECKING APC
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD
CASH GEN CHECKING APD
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC ) APC
TOTAL CREDITS: 20899.52/  TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
CASH-CHECKING APC
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD
CASH GEN CHECKING APD
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC
TOTAL CREDITS: 1393.56 .~ TOTAL DEBIT REV:
HEAT
CASH-CHECKING APC
HEAT EPD
HEAT EPD

TOTAL CREDITS: 155.96'// TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
CASH-CHECKING APC
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD

TOTAL CREDITS: 7976.80+" TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
CASH-CHECKING APC
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD

TOTAL CREDITS: 1715.72v/ TOTAL DEBIT REV:

AM GEN LIFE INS EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
CASH-CHECKING APC
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD

TOTAL CREDITS: 18.79 TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETTREMENT
CASH-CHECKING APC
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09 ¢

EMPLOYEE PAYED DENTAL
CASH-CHECKING APC
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD

TOTAL CREDITS: 556.34° TOTAL DEBIT REV:

MAILING REPORTS

CASH-CHECKING APC

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

EMOUNT

56.1
CREDIT R

TOTAL

10449.
10449.
10449.
10449,

TOTAL CREDIT

696.
696.
696,
696.

TOTAL CREDIT

155.
114,
41,

TOTAL CREDIT

7976.
245.
2455,
491.
491,
.50

736

3557.

TOTAL CREDIT

1715,
1715,

TOTAL CREDIT

19,
19.

TOTAL CREDIT

659.
107.
101.
450,

TOTAL CREDIT

556.
556.

TOTAL CREDIT

5

Py

76
76
76
76

REV:

78
78
18
18

REV:

96
49
41

REV:

80
50
10
00
00

70

REV:

72
12

REV:

19
79

REV:

09
29
57
23

REV:

34
34

REV:

13.87
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MO/YR YENDOR

2CCOUNT

12-2004
20-000-120
20-300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20~340-920
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

12-2004 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

2-2004 416
0-000~120
0-300-972

0-972
20 .12-972
20-320-972
TOTAL DEBITS:

RSN R -

12-2004 34
20~-000-120
20-300-915
20-312-915
20-320-915
20-340-915
20-000-520
20-310-915
TOTAL DEBITS:

SRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS:

CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

13.87

4335

242.85

4336

311717.58

4337

2173.70

4338

181.07

4339

0904 .42

CITY

INVOICE

ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

STANDARD LIFE
CASH-CHECKING

OF FALMOUTH,

PURCH-ORDER

13,877

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
2173.70«”  TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

181‘07//

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

TOTAL CREDITS:

210434.76
210434.76
.00
.00

6904.42

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

MAILING

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION

TTPP

EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

242.85 V/, TOTAL DEBIT REV:

APC
LPD
APD
APC

31177.58 v/ TOTAL DEBIT REV:

APC
LPD
APD
APC

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY BILLS

K'Y

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE

FOR UTILITY FUND

TAXES FOR UTILITY FUND

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT

REFERENCE

AMOUNT

TOTRL CRED

242.¢
16.1
113.
32,
32.3

48,

TOTAL CREDIT

15588,
15588.
15588.
15588.

TOTAL CREDIT

1086.
1086,
1086.
1086.

TOTAL CREDIT

181.
45.
45.
45,
45.

TOTAL CREDIT

6904,
373,
638.
226.
638.

2436.

2590,

TOTAL CREDIT

13,
T

—3 s

REV:

79
19
79
19
REV:

85
85
85
85
REV:

07
27
21
27
26
REV:

42
26
17
46

37
74
REV:

DETE
DO
12-31-100
a0
LR
12-31-2004
12-31-22704
12-31-2001
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YENDOR

MO/YR
LZCOUNT

04 153
v ud0-120
10~000~230

OTAL DEBITS:

R
i

1
-
f

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

INVOICE

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

4324

CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

751.35

751.35
751.35
.00
.00

TOTAL CREDITS:

751.35

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

PAYROLL TAXES
APD
APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

K'Y

.00

DEPQSIT REFERENCE — DaTZ
AMOUNT
2-17-7
751.35
751.35
TOTAL CREDIT REV:
Item &° Paget) of 87




N et

231100 CITY OF FALMOUTH, K Y

i-14-2005 IK
9:34:53 JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
AGIYR VENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE  327Z
=CCOUNT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT
i 94 153 4323 TO CORRECT PAYROLL NN N
Zu-.00-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 11213.97
20-0060-330 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 11213.97
TOTLEL DEBITS: 11213.97 TOTAL CREDITS: 11213.97 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
12-2004 IV
TOTAL DEBITS: .00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAND TOTRLS:
DEBITS: 11213.97
CREDITS: 11213.97
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00
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MO/iR
ACCOUNT

05
: 0-120
20-200-330C
10-000-12¢

10-000-230

"
J

’

8

oo

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20~300-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-310-971

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-000-177

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-000-528

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
2( 1-971

TO..... DEBITS:

01-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-000-527

TOTAL DEBITS:

YENDOR

153

436

195

436

153

251

53

CHECK

35.

50.

16000.

2553.

10.

23662,

1597,

1811.

4340

40

4341

00

4342

00

4344

00

4344

39

4345

4346

4347

12

4348

58

4349

.00

4350

CITY 0

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

GARY LEA
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE

TOTAL CREDITS: 35.

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 50.

CASH-CHECKING
IRB BOND RESERVE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 10.

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE

TOTAL CREDITS: 37.

3154.

16000.

2553,

23662,

1597,

1811.

PURCH-ORDER

40

00

00

39

98

12

58

00

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

PAYROLL/ADDITIONAL PAYROLL TAX

APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CELL PHONE/REIMBURSEMNET
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

REIMBURSEMENT MEALS
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

IRB MONTHLY PAYMENT
APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GROSS RECEIPTS UTILITY TAX
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

MEAL REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAX UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

USE TAX
APC

LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SALES &

REIMBURSEMENT POSTAGE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

REFEREHCE

AMOUNT

CREDIT

50.
50.

CREDIT

16000.
16000.

CREDIT

553.
2553,

CREDIT

10.
10,

CREDIT

11831.
11831.
11831.
11831,

CREDIT

798,
798,
798.
798.

CREDIT

1811.
1811

CREDIT

.20

an

REV:

00
00

REV:

39
39

REV:

78
78
REV:

49
49
49
49
REV:

01-05-200F

!
LU

01-06-2005

0i-07-200%8

01-07-2028
0o

01-07-2002
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cI1ITY OF FALMOUTH, K'Y Thii=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

MO /ER JENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE  ZETE
ZCCOONT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AgounT
J0-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 115.56
2u=J00-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 115.56
TOT:2L DEBITS: 115.56 TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56 TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00 TOTEL CREDIT RE¥

TI-2005 92 4351 EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE EREDE

G-060-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 109.00
-000-52C OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 109.00
109.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 108.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTEL CREDIT REV
(1-2005 436 4352 REIMBURSEMENT CELL PHONE Gi-ll-2000
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 35.00
20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER EPD 35.00
TOTAL DEBITS: 35.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
01-2005 153 4353 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND Di-14-2000
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 11321.77
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 11321.77
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 11321.17
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 11321.717
TOTAL DEBITS: 22643.54 TOTAL CREDITS: 22643.54 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTRL CREDIT REV:
01-2005 153 4354 PAYROLL TAXES 01-14-200°
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 763.27
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 763.2
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 163.27
10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 163,27
TOTRL DEBITS: 1526.54 TOTAL CREDITS: 1526.54 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
01-2005 21 4355 UNIFORMS Dl-i5-Z00c
z 3-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 1165.26
20-500-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES EPD 102.63
20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES EPD 625.10
20-320-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES EPD 205.26
20-340-986 RENTAL MATS EPD 77.02
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHROLDING LPD 155.25
TOTAL DEBITS: 1165.26 TOTAL CREDITS: 1165.26 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
01-2005 153 4356 REIMBURSED RETIREMENT 01-20-2008
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 239.72
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 239.72
10~000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 239.72
106-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 239.72
TOTAL DEBITS: 479,44 TOTAL CREDITS: 479.44 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
01-2005 153 4357 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND I-21-2005
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 11476.48
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 11476.48
10=-200-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 11476.48
10-200-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 11476.48
TOTAL DEBITS: 22952.96 TOTAL CREDITS: 22952.56 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
0i-2005 153 4358 PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND mIl=ITTE
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 775,08
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 775,08
iy CASH GEN CHECKING APD 775,08
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 77508
1550.16 TOTAL CREDITS: 1550.16 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTRL CREDIT Rz
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VENDOR

MO/YR

ACCOUN

=3

21-2005
20-000-120
20-312-990
TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-300-970
TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-312-970
TOTAL DEBITS:

5 242

41-2005
20-000-120

E 1-520
TCGu. . DEBITS:

01-2005
20-000-120
20-300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20-340-920
TOTREL DEBITS:

(1-2005 266
20-000-120
1-300-920
20-210-920
20-312-920
:0-320-920
20-000-520
20-340-920
TOTRL DEBITS:

SL-2005 15
2D-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

J1-2005 412

CHECK

20.

6.

52.

139.

6973.

4359

00

4360

00

4361

4362

47

4361

00

4364

19

4365

.04

4366

10

2

4368

CITY O

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

NCKWWOA
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL & TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 75.

NCKWWOA
CASH-CHECKING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL CREDITS: 20.

GARY LEA
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS: 16.

ELZA TOLIVER
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS: 52.

CASH-CHECKING

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL CREDITS:

AM GEN INSURANC
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 19,

STANDARD INS.
CASH-CHECKING
HERLTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL

TOTAL CREDITS:

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
TOTAL CREDITS:

INSURANCE
INSURANCE

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

139,

259.

6973,

1715.

PURCH-ORDER

00

00

59

47

00

19

04

10

72

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

CONFERENCE/SCHOOL & TRAINING

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

DUES
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL & LOCGING

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAVEL EXPENSE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ADDITIONAL WORKERS COMP.
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEAT

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Item & Pagedg of 57

DEPOSIT REFEREWCE

AMOUNT

-

i
7
T

TOTAL CREDIT

20,
20.

TOTAL CREDIT

16.
16.

TOTAL CREDIT

52
52
TOTAL CREDIT

139,
46,
93.

TOTAL CREDIT

pte)

9
TOTAL CREDIT

259,
16,
129.
32.
32.
48,

TOTAL CREDIT

6973.

284,
2371,
.36
36
2656,

711,

474
474

TOTAL CREDIT

1

—

o

i

1
in
TOTAL CREDI

5.
5.08
REV:

1
19,74
IT REV:

5
T

Hn
U

00

00

REV:

59
59

REV:

47
47
REV:

00
00
00

REV:

04
19
52
38
38
57
REV:

10
62
g0

42
54
REV:

01-24-2607

01-24~-2007

01-24-2577



20-000-120
20-300-960
20-310-960
20-320-960
20-300-930
20-310-930
20-312-930
20-320-930
20-340-930

“EiDOR

242

TOTAL DEBITS:

91-2005
20-000-120
20-310-915
20-320-915
20-000-520

394

TOTRL DEBITS:

01~2005
20-000-120
20-000-520

53

TOTAL DEBITS:

07 15
20~-.u0-120
20-000-520

461

TOTAL DEBITS:

01-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

153

TOTBL DEBITS:

01-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

153

TOTRL DEBITS:

CHECK

975.

11267.

659.

115.

515.4

21107,

999.

69,

27

4369

70

4370

09

4371

56

4372

4373

10

4374

cCitTy OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH~CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT

TOTAL CREDITS: 975.27

CASH-CHECKING
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL CREDITS:

11267.70

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 515.44

CASH~CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS: 21107.10

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS: 999.82
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 69.00

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

FALMOUTH, K'Y

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

00 TOTAL C

GEN INSURANCE & WORKER'S COMP.

ApC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
ApC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL TAX UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

659.
107.
101.
450,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

.00

REV:

29
51

5
Lo

REV:

.56

o

515.
515,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

10553,
10553,
10553.
10552,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

499,
499,
499,
499,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

MAYSVILLE COMMUNITY TECK COLLE

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

STAMPS
APC
EPD
EPD

69.1

69.

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

REV:

44
44
REV:

55
55
55
55

REV:

91
31
91
91
REV:

148,00

29

29.

SR B T
Wi-Zl-200

[
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40 1R VENDOR

LOCOUNT

Ji-2005

£20-000-120
20-300-972
20-310-972
20~312-972
20-320-972

TOTAL DEBITS:

SRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:

DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF FALMOUTH,
JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP
POSTAGE EPD
POSTAGE EPD
POSTAGE EPD
148.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 148.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV:
4317 MAILING UTILITY BILLS
CASH-CHECKING APC
POSTAGE EPD
POSTAGE EPD
POSTAGE EPD
POSTAGE EPD
181.83 TOTAL CREDITS: 181.83 TOTAL DEBIT REV:
144859.23
144859.23
.00
.00

Ia

-
23,000
,
Y

[y I B,

N
[Xal
A O

.00 TOTARL CREDIT

181.83
45.46
45,46
45.46
45,45
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
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Zu w00-120
20-310-980
TOTAL DEBITS:

-
L
5
Z
el
Z
7
4
2
Z
5
Z
b
Z

]
4
T

2-
0-
0-
0-
0-
0-
0~
0-
0-0
0

02-2005
20-000-120
20-000-520

YENDOR

436

34

TAL DEBITS:

TOTAL DEBITS:

2-2005
0-000-120
0-000-530
0-000-120
0-

0

Do b D

000-230

-

02-2005

2 )-120
20- wu0-530
10-000~120
10~000~230

153

TRL DEBITS:

153

TOTAL DEBITS:

02-2005
20-000-120
20-300-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

-2005
20-000-120
20-000-520

92

TOTAL DEBITS:

02-2005
20-000~120
20-000-5217

251

TOTAL DEBITS:

02-2005

<0-900-120
20-000-530
:0-500-12¢
1U-300-230

At

153

NORTTS
~LoJnBlis

CITY ©

P

FALMOUTH

Ky

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK  INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
4378
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-HATER
35,007 TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00
4379

5185.5

1168,

21548,

1442,

35.

109.

2078.

Y

CASH-CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
4 / TOTAL CREDITS:

4380

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
80  TOTAL CREDITS:
4381

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
30/  TOTAL CREDITS:
4382

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
76" TOTAL CREDITS:
4383 GARY LEA

CBSH-CHECKING

TELEPHONE

00¥"  TOTAL CREDITS: 35,

4384
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
OOV// TOTAL CREDITS:

4385

CASH-CHECKING

SALES TAX PAYABLE

77¢/ TOTAL CREDITS:

4386

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

5185.

1168.

21548,

1442.

108,

2078.

21251,

54

80

30

76

00

00

11

14

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TELEPHONE RETMBURSEMENT

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

DEPOSIT

REFEREICE

AMAETTT
AMOUNT

e
.00

s tad
o

.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

CLERK US DISTRICT COURT/GARNIS

APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
FUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY

UTILITY FUND TAXES
APC
LPD
APD
APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SALES & USAGE TAX
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
.00 TOTAL

.00 TOTAL

Item €

5185.54
524.64
1421.68
443.28
149.97
511.18
1798.82
335.97
CREDIT REV:

1168.80
1168.80
CREDIT REV:

10774.1
107741
10774.1
10774.1

CREDIT REV:

721.38
721.38
721.38
721.38
CREDIT REV:

35.00
35.00
CREDIT REV:

109.00
169.00
CREDIT REV:

2078.7
2078.77
CREDIT REV:

10625.87

10625.87
10625.4
10625.87

CREDIT REW:
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MO/IR ENDOR
LCCOURT
65 153
Zu-u(0-120
20-000-530
10-0060-120

10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

52-2005
20-000-120
20-310-960

TOTAL DEBITS:

02-2005
20-000-120
20-310-971

TOTEL DEBITS:

02-2005

20-000-120
20-310-985
20-310-985

TOTAL DEBITS:

N R

3

LRSI NI S )
Oo?ol\)

—
Je =R OS]

!
0 5

20~0u0-120
20-300-960
20-310-960
20-320-960
20-300-930
20-3106-93C
20-312-930
20-320-930
20-340-930

242

TOTAL DEBITS:

20-000-120
20-300-950
20-3106-950
20-312-950
20-320-950
20~-340-950

559

TOTAL DEBITS:

02-200%
20-000-220
20-000-530

153

CHECK

1420,

6451.

69.

25.

951,

11267.

625.

22519,

crrty OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

4387
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
02//’ TOTAL CREDITS: 1420.02

NAT'L FLOOD INS
CASH-CHECKING
GENERAL INSURANCE
00 »~ TOTAL CREDITS:

4388

6451.00

4389 MAYSVILLE COMM
CASH-CHECKTNG
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

00+ TOTAL CREDITS: 69.00

4390 GARY LEA
CASH-CHECKING
SUPPLIES

, SUPPLIES
317" TOTAL CREDITS: 25.31
KLC INS. SERVI

CASH-CHECKTNG

LEGAL FEES

WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES

TOTAL CREDITS:

4381

OOP// 951.00
4392
CASH-CHECKING
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
GENERAL INSURANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKERS COMPENSATION
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
WIORKERS COMPENSATION
, WORKERS COMPENSATION
704 TOTAL CREDITS: 11267.70
4393
CASH-CHECKING
LEGAL FEES
WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
/ LEGAL FEES
27¥ TOTAL CREDITS: 625,217
4354
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

02" TOTAL CREDITS: 22519.02

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

UTILITY FUND PAYROLL TAYES
APC
LED
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

FLOOD INS. CHEMICAL BLDG
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

SCHOOLING & TRAINING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

SUPPLIES REIMBURSED
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

LAWSUIT/LAWSON
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

GEN INSURANCE & WORKER'S COMP
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

LEGAL FEES
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

FUND PAYROLL

APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY

TOTAL CREDIT

6451,
6451,

TOTAL CREDIT

69.
69.

TOTAL CREDIT

25,
12,

15

TOTAL CREDIT

951.
475,
475,

TOTAL CREDIT

11267.7
1501.
5744,

[ T I R PR

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

31
66
65

REV:

00
50
50

REV:

s}
oo O

37.58

448,
2637,
280.
561.1
6.
CREDIT

TOTAL

625.

aC
/

TOTAL

CREDIT

TOTAL C

U1 B O T Oy
) OO O

[
[ TN ENCRRE RTS & s o

SO e

5.00
325.
15.
75.
15,

27
00
00
0o
REV:

U™ olmalu T

02-17-2005
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, Ky ERt

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION T
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP
i 153 4395 PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND I
CU=06-128 CASH-CHECRING APC T58.C6
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD T55.2¢
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 758,26
10-000-230 . DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 758.26
TOTRL DEBITS: 1516.524/  TOTAL CREDITS: 1516.52 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
£2-2005 266 4396 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE Dz-2z-l00f
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 7637.20
20-300-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 237.18
20-310-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 2371.80
20-312-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 474,36
20-320-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 474.3
20-340-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 711.54
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 3367.96
TOTAL DEBITS: 7637.20 TOTAL CREDITS: 7637.20 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
02-2005 4397 AM GENERAL INS. EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE SL-Il-InTE
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 19.75
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 19.75
TOTAL DEBITS: 19.79#7 TOTAL CREDITS: 19.79 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
02-2005 15 4398 EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE Da-li-In0
20-000-120 CASH~CHECKING APC 1715.72
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 1715.72
TOTEL DEBITS: 171572~ TOTAL CREDITS: 1715.72 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
02-2005 4399 STANDARD INSURA LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE 02-23-200%
20-100-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 259.04
2 0-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 16.19
20-510-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 129.52
20-312-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 32.38
20~320-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 32.38
20-340-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 48.57
TOTEL DEBITS: 259.04V// TOTAL CREDITS: 259.04 TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: B
02-2005 153 4400 UTILITY FUND PAYROLL GI-lD-ITIE
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 11147.11
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 1114711
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 11147.11
10-000-230 _DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 1114711
TOTAL DEBITS: 202294.22.7"  TOTAL CREDITS: 22294.22 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CRECIT REV
02-2005 153 4401 UTILITY FUND PAYROLL TAXES 02-1i-2000
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 749.30
20-000~530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 749,90
10-000~120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 749.90
10~000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 749,90
TOTAL DEBITS: 1499.80+"  TOTAL CREDITS: 1499.80 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
32-2005 394 4402 RETIREMENT NON HAZARDOUS 02-22-2002
20G-000-126 CASH~CHECKING APC 659.J%9
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD 107,29
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD 10157
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 458
659.09¢ TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT Rt

Item _i_ Page go of 87




ciTy oOoF FALMOUTH, KY TRII=

ih
JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
HOR TENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION -Z
~CCOUNT ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION TTPP
. i 252 4403 ELECTRIC PURCHASE R
o0 =128 CASH-CHECKING ApC 2T250. 39
20-500-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE EPD 57256.25
TOTEL DEBITS: 57256.39~7  TOTAL CREDITS: 57256.39 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTEL CREDIT RE
02-2005 416 4404 STAMPS DZ-28-20700
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 148.00
20-300-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-310-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-312-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-320-972 POSTAGE EPD 29.60
20-340-960 ”//GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 29,60
TOTAL DEBITS: 148.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 148.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
02-2005 416 4405 MAILING UTILITY BILLS BI-1h-30NT
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 181.07
20-300-972 POSTAGE EPD 45.27
20-310-972 POSTAGE EPD 45.27
20-312-972 POSTAGE EPD 45,27
20-320-972 POSTAGE EPD 15.26
TOTAL DEBITS: 181,07+ TOTAL CREDITS: 181.07 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
02-2005 4406 USA BLUE BOOK SUPPLIES Dz-20-24008
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 293.15
20-310-985 SUPPLIES EPD 293.15
TOTAL DEBITS: 293.15 TOTAL CREDITS: 293.15 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
GRAMD TOTALS:
DEBLTS: 189663.22
CREDITS: 189663.22
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Item &  Page Sl of 81



CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY srii=

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

HOER YENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENCE  ZATS
LCCOTNT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUHT
45 153 4425 UTILITY FUND PAYROLL TAXES elTel0E
IV LSRN CASH-CHECKING APC 745,13
- HUW 53C DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LeD 745,13
ﬁ 100-220 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 74513
PR DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 745,13
TOTAL DEBITS: 1490.26 TOTAL CREDITS: 1450.26 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT RY
©3-2005 242 4426 GEN INSURANCE & WORKER'S COMP. SRR
Z03-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 11264.0%
2(-300-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 150125
2(1-310-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 5744.65
20-320-960 GENERAL INSURANCE EPD 37.54
20-300-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 403.56
20-310-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 2445.16
20-312-930 WORKER'S COMPENSATION EPD 111.36
20-320-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 919.64
20-340-930 WORKERS COMPENSATION EPD 101.04
TOTAL DEBITS: 11264.18 TOTAL CREDITS: 11264.18 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: :
03-2005 266 4427 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE 03-25-200%
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 8582.50C
20-300-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 550.16
206~310-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 2200. 64
:O~3i2 920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 550.16
20-320-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 550.1
20-340-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 825.24
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 3506.14
TOTAL DEBITS: 8562.50 TOTAL CREDITS: 8582.50 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
1N 'S 4428 STANDARD INS. LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE D3-20-L000
20-..,0-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 299.04
20-300-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 37.38
20-310-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 136.83
20-312-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 37.38
20-320-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 37.38
20-340-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE EPD 56.07
TOTAL DEBITS: 299.04 TOTAL CREDITS: 299.04 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: b
03-2005 412 4429 HEAT 03-25-200¢
20~000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 991.58
20-300-975 HEAT EPD 854.82
20-310-975 HEAT EPD 136.76
TOTAL DEBITS: 991.58 TOTAL CREDITS: 991.58 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
(3-2005 240 4430 DEFERRED COMPENSATION G3~25-200
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 528.00
20~000-526 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE LPD 228.03
TOTAL DEBITS: 528.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 528.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV
W%—’ODS 4431 AMERICAN GEN, I EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE Jr-ii-2000
BUS WUO— 20 CASH-CHECKING APC 19.79
0-30 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 19.79
TOTRL DFBITS 19.79 TOTAL CREDITS: 19.79 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTARL CREDIT REV
J2-2005 461 4432 DENTAL EMPLOYEE PAID G3mEEeITE
0=-000-120 CASH-CHECKING ApC 23557
20=-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 235,86

Itern_g_wPage_SLOf 81



REINE B Xy
Jordaunad

HO/YR
ACCOUNT

03-2005
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTRL DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-340-990

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-340-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005

20-000-120
20-310-980
21 =972

TC. .. DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-310-972

TOTRL DEBITS:

03-2005
20~310-936
20-000-120

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005

20~000-120
20-300-985
20-210-985

homin o
20-346-985

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005
20~000-120
20-000-520

TOTEL DEBITS:

13-2003
10-200-120

Z0-300-915

VENDOR

153

436

136

68

420

CHECK

535.

22114

1486.

15.

45,

57.

159.

700,

179.

89

4433

.02

4434

02

4435

00

4436

00

4438

90

4439

65

4440

00

4441

4442

20

4443

CITY

0

F

FALMOUTH,

K ¥

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
22114

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
1486,

TOTAL CREDITS:

N. K. M. C. A.
CASH-CHECKING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
TOTAL CREDITS:

KMCA

CASH~CHECKING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER
POSTAGE

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
CASH-CHECKING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

TOTAL CREDITS:

CLERK DISTRICT
CASH-CHECKING

535.

15.

45.

57.

159,

700.

187,

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

118,

PURCH-ORDER

89

.02

02

00

00

90

65

00

32

20

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY FUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
FUND PRYROLL TAXES
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY

ANNUAL DUES
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

ANNUAL DUES
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

REINBURSEMENT FOR CELL PHONE/P
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
PERMIT WATER VIOLATION
APC
EPD
DEBIT REV: .00

MATILING

TOTAL

COMPUTER CHECK 10202

EPD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

REPLACE

TO REPLACE COMPUTER CHECK 1022
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

GARNISHEE FOR BUTTS
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD

TOTEL C

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTEL

(]

b2 R
[p I T S
IO o O
T Y (O

43,0
01
REV:

3
CREDIT

15.
15.

CREDIT

45.
45,

CREDIT

™o

[ AR

-3

[}
prel
g
2

159.
159.

CREDIT

700,
700.

CREDIT

@ L own oo
~3 o

i
-

1.
™
1

[N SN ]

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

an

Ay

Db
90
REV:

65
65

REV:

00
00

REV:

20

50
20

RE:

JRTE

03-25-2002

Q3-29-2001

03-29-2008

A0

03-29-200%
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“ENDOR

20-340-915
20-000-520
TOTEL DEBITS:

20-300-972
20-310-972
20-312-972
20~320-972
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

CEECK

5066.43

4444

659.09

4445

180.69

cCItTY OF

JOURNAL
PURCH-ORDER

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 5066.43

CASH-CHECKING

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY

TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE

TOTAL CREDITS: 180.69

55161.56
55161.56
.00
.00

FALMOUTH,
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY BILLS

APC

EPD

EPD

EPD

EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

MATLING

Ky

148.58

515.75

2090.5
.00 TOTEL CREDIT RZV:

[

O O WL

9.09
g

I

1,57
450.23
.00 TOTAL CREDIT

180.6
45.1
45.1
45.1
45.1
.00 TOTAL CREDIT R
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IR
MO/YR VENDOR
LCCOUNT
R 153
v a00-120
Z0-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:
03-2005
TOTAL DEBITS:
GRAND TOTALS:
DEBITS:

CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF
JOURNAL
CHECKR INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
4424
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
22169.50 TOTAL CREDITS: 22169.50
.00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00
22169.50
22169.50
00
00

FALMOUTH, KY

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

PAYROLL UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

DEPOSIT REFEREWCE  DRTE

AMOUNT

11084.75
11084.73
11084.75
11084.75
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

03-17-2005

.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: e

Item & Page S5 of 87




MO/YR
LCCOUNT

03-2005
20-000-120
20-310-971

VENDOR

34

251

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-310-980

436

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTA

461

L DEBITS:

03-2005
20-000-120
20-000-520

53

TOTAL DEBITS:

05 5
20-000-120
20~310-970

TOTAL DEBITS:

03-2005

TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERS
CREDIT REVER

RLS:

SALS:

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY

CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
4407
CASH-CHECRING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY
5023.40 TOTAL CREDITS: 5023.40
4408
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING
35.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00
4409
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER
35.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00
4410
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
535.89 TOTAL CREDITS: 535.89
4411
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
115.56 TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56
4412 HANK JENKINS
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING
30.86 TOTAL CREDITS: 30.86
.00 TOTAL CREDITS: .00
57175.71
5775.71
.00
.00

FALMOUTH,

RE

DESCRIPTION
ITPP

NON-HAZARDOUS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT
LICENSE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT

REIMBURSEMENT
ApC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT

EMPLOYEE PAID
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT

EMPLOYEE PAID
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT

REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT

TOTAL DEBIT

KY

PORT

RETTREMENT

REV: .00

RENEWAL/SUSAN BUTTS

REV: .00

FOR CELL PHONE

REV: .00

DENTAL INSURANCE

REV: .00
INSURANCE

REV: .00
TRAVEL/LODGING
REV: .00
REV: .00

DEPOSIT
EMOUNT

[ o
oo o U1 O
- O N
[C =R SRR PN}

wn

,

I

L gt

507.92
2074.63
E

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

35.00
35.00
TOTAL CREDIT

35.00
35.00
TOTAL CREDIT

535.89
535.89
TOTAL CREDIT

115.56
115.56
TOTAL CREDIT

30.86
30.86
TOTAL CREDIT

TOTAL CREDIT

Item & Page

REFERENCE

REV:

REV:

REV:

REV:

REV:

03-01-200%

A R N T 6 a4
33-02-200F

03-02-2008

03-02-200

D oLn

<.

56 of 8]



o CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY ER

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

™~
~o

e

CASH~CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE

FEBRUARY GROSS RECEIPTS
APC
LPD

Item & Page §7

MO/YR YENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT REFERENWCE  3227T%
LCCOUNT ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP AMOUNT

¢ 45 153 4413 PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND 03-64-20010
v LJ0-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 10895.03

20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 10895.03

10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 10895.03

10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 10895.03

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 21790.06 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

03-2005 PAYROLL TAXES FOR UTILITY FUND 03-04-2001
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 730.62

20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 730.62

10-600-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 730.62

10-006-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 730,62

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 1461.24 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

03-2005 HEAT Ga-07-00
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 1162.11

20-300-980 TELEPHONE EPD 1011.81

20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER EPD 150.30

TOTAL DEBITS: 1 TOTAL CREDITS: 1162.11 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

03-2005 FEB RESERVE PAYMENT 03-10-200%
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 16000.00

20-000-177 IRB BOND RESERVE APD 16000.00

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 16000.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: 00
03-2005 GARY LEA TELEPHONE REIMBURSEMENT 03-10-2005
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 35.00

20-300-980 TELEPHONE EPD 35.00

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

053 _.05 UTILITY FUND PAYROLL 03-11-2003
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 11093.98

20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 11093.98

10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 11093.98

10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 11093.98

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 22187.96 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: a7
03-2005 PAYROLL TAXES FOR UTILITY FUND 03-11-200¢
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 745.86

20-000~530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 745.86

10~-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING APD 745.86

10-000-230 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC APC 745.86

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 1491.72 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV: iR
03~2005 SALES & USE TAXES 03-11-200%
20-000~120 CASH-CHECKING APC 2577.1

20-000-5217 SALES TAX PAYABLE LPD 2577.16

TOTAL DEBITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 2577.16 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

03-2005 JANUARY GROSS RECEIPTS 03-14-200%
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 3101.36
S20-000-528 SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE LPD 3101.36

TOTEL DERITS: TOTAL CREDITS: 3101.36 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

of &7




03-2005 92

20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:

DEBIT REVERSALS:

CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF

JOURNAL

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CHECK

3894.60 TOTAL CREDITS: 3894.60
4423

CASH-CHECKING

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

109.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 109.00

73810.21
73810.21

FALMOUTH, Ky
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

DEPOSIT

.00 TOTEL CRELDIT REV:

09.00
09.00
I

1
1
.00 TOTEL CREDIT REV:

Item S Page S8 of 87




§0/YR VENDOR
3 CLOUNT

{ 35 153
24~u00-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:

CREDITS:

OEBIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

CITY OF

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

PURCH-ORDER

1456.16

CHECK INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
4468
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
1456.16 TOTAL CREDITS:
1456.16
1456.16
.00
.00

FALMOUTH,

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

KY

ENTERED TWICE/CORRECTION

APD
LPC
APC
APD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

Item & Page

705

AMOULT

12

Pl
728.
.08

REV:

728
TOTAL CREDIT

NG

3L
6

59 of &)



&
MC/YR  VENDOR
CCOUHT

03 242

54-2005
20-000-120
20-000-527
TOTAL DEBITS:

20

20-
10-000-120
10-000-230
TO

04-2005
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL

04-2005
20-000-120
20-310-965

153

TAL DEBITS:

153

DEBITS:

TOTAL DEBITS:

deo %

200 .J-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

153

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

153

TOTAL DEBITS:

14-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
16-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

D

[RC IR L I S SR )
L o]

[
fon
i
(39
s
]
1
OO WO W WO

<>

crTy o

F

FALMOUTH

Ky

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

80

38

12

40

00

36

16

16

CHECK  INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
1462
CASH-CHECKING
WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES
497.80 ¥ TOTAL CREDITS: 497.
4463
CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
1975.36+  TOTAL CREDITS: 1975.
4464
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
22746.72/  TOTAL CREDITS: 22746.
4465
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
1516.40 TOTAL CREDITS: 1516.
4466 ALL RITE RESTOR
CASH-CHECKING
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
585.00 /  TOTAL CREDITS: 585,
4467
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
21959, 36 TOTAL CREDITS: 21959,
4468
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
1456.16 TOTAL CREDITS: 1456.
4468
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
1456.16 TOTAL CREDITS: 1456.

4469
CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

DESCRIPTION

GEN INS.

TOTAL

SALES &

TOTAL

UTILITY

TOTAL

UTILITY

TOTAL

PEPAIRS

TOTAL

PAYROLL

TOTAL

PAYROLL

TOTAL

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TTPP

INA LAWSON LAWSUIT
APC
EPD
DEBIT REV: .00

USE TAX

APC

LPD

DEBIT REV: .00

FUND PAYROLL

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV: .00

FUND PAYROLL TAXES

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV: .00

& MAINTENANCE WATER PL
APC

EPD

DEBIT REV: .00

UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV: .00

TAXES UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV: .00

TAYES FOR UTILITY FUND
APC ~___7_
LPD

APD I VI

APC

DEBIT REV: .00

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

Item _4S  Page O

DEPOSIT

TOTEL C

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CREDIT

758,
758, 2¢
758.
158.

CREDIT

585.

585
CRECIT

10979,
10979.
10979.
10979,

CREDIT

728,

128

728,
728.

CREDIT

REV:

o]
4

N
4

i
I

REV:

09
00

=

LV

68
68
68
08

REV:

08
08
08
08
REV:

728,08
728,08
72525
726,08

CREPIT REV:

oo

o
[ L N NS
<

—

LT

Y

04-1%-2007

04-21-2047

of &7



MO/YR

=CCOUNT

- R Pl
STaLU

Tulap JE2ITS:

PRV

“ [P0

SN D
20-000-220

Z0-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

34-2005

20-000-126
20~-300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20-340-920

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20-000-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

542005
20-000-120
20-000-520

AV

TOTAL

G4-2005
20~000~-120
20 =520

TO::.o DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20~310-971

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005

20-000-120
20-300-972
20-310-972
20-312-972
20-320-972

TOTEL DEBITS:

J4-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

Y. 3AnT
Jd=-2005
B ARG

G=-300-12¢

900-330

DEBITS:

JENDOR

53

251

416

i
(Sal
et

CHECK

299.

s
st
w

535.

-
=N
f=

22113,

.50 TOTAL CREDITS:

5.72 7 TOTAL CREDITS:

9

.56 TOTAL CREDITS:

.00~ TOTAL CREDTTS:

.00/

cIiTYy ©

F

FALMOUTH, KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

4470
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

STANDARD INSURA
CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CREDITS:

4471

04/

4472 AM GEN INSURANC
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

4473
CASH-CHECKING
THER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

4474
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
89/  TOTAL CREDITS:
4475
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

4476
CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

4477

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

4478
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

8582.

1715,

299,

TOTAL CREDITS: 19.

115.

535,

125.

148,

22113.

PURCH-ORDER

50

12

04

18

56

89

00

00

34

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

LIFE & DISABILTIY INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: 00

EMPLOYEE PAID DENTAL INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: . .00

SCHOOLING & TRAINING TIM GOLDE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00

STAMPS TO MAIL BILLS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00
FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV: .00

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC

PAYROLL

DEPOSIT

TOTAL

TOTRL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTRL

TOTAL

AMOUNT

3906, 4

CRETIT R

b

e
et g
-3

CREDI

Ingl

+

299.10
373
130.8
37.
37.
56,

CREDIT

19,
19.

CREDIT

115.
115.

CREDIT

535.%
535.

CREDIT

1
1
CRED

148,
37.
37,
37,

37
CREDIT

Ly

25
25,
IT

38
07

REV:

79

REV:

56
56

REV:

REV:

0o
00
00
00

.00
REV:

04-25-200%

04-26-2008

Item & Page 4] of $7



cCITY OF FALMOUTASH, KY ERt
22005 IK
! JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

MC/YR VENDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION
ot ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP

o JE3ITS: _ 146,00+  TOTAL CREDITS: 1468.00 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTLL CREDIT 2I°
5 : 416 1479 MATLING UTILITY BILLS RN

DL-n00-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 822

20-300-972 POSTAGE EPD 45,

20-310-972 POSTAGE EPD 45.51

20-312-972 POSTAGE EPD 1551

20-220-972 POSTAGE EPD §5.49

TOTEL DEBITS: 182.02 -  TOTAL CREDITS: 182.02 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREPIT REV:

SRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS: 87497.84
CREDITS: 87497.84
DEBIT REVERSALS: .00
CREDIT REVERSALS: .00

Item & Page L2 of 87



£1110

34-29-200% IR

04-2005

20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20-310-970

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20-310-972

TOTAL DEBITS:

TOTAL DEBITS:

0 s
20-,00-120
20-300-980

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20-310-972

TOTAL DEBITS:

04~-2005
20-000-120
20-000-177

TOTAL DEBITS:

04-2005
20-000-120
20-000-177

TOTREL DEBITS:

04-2005

20-000-120
20-000-520
0T

J4-2005
20-000-120
20-7900-520

AL DEBITS:

436

436

436

195

195

15

e
w

CHECK

Z1581.

1445,

306

11.

35

11.

16000,

16000,

1715,

.00¢/

CITY

INVOICE

OF

FALMOUTH,

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

4446
CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

66 +  TOTAL CREDITS:

4447
CASH-CHECKING

21581.

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

34, TOTAL CREDITS:
4448
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

.19,/ TOTAL CREDITS:

4449
CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE

97+« TOTAL CREDITS:

4450 SECURITY LOCK &
CASH-CHECKING
SUPPLIES

.357  TOTAL CREDITS:

4451 GARY LEA
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE

TOTAL CREDITS:
4452
CASH-CHECKING

POSTAGE

97/  TOTAL CREDITS:

4453

0o/

4454

CASH-CHECKING
IRB BOND RESERVE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
¢/ IRB BOND RESERVE
00 TOTAL CREDITS:
4455
CASH-CHECKING

1445,

306

1.

52.

35.

11.

16000.

16000,

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

72v

4456
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS:

1715.

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

66

34

19

97

35

00

97

00

00

12

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

FUND PAYROLL
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT

OTILITY

TOTAL REV:
TAXES
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT

PAYROLL

REV:

REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
LOCK
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

IRB MONTHLY RESERVE/MARCH

APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

IRB RESERVE PAYMENT/APRIL

APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURAN
ApC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURAN
APC
LPD

K'Y

CELL PHONE

POSTAL EXPENSE

CE

CE

.00

FOR UTILITY FUND

.00

TRAVEL & LODGING

.00

MAILING REPORTS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

REFT

10790,
10790.
16790.
10790,

CREDIT

122,
122,
122.
122,

CREDIT

306.
306.

CREDIT

11.
11,

CREDIT

52

CREDIT

REV:

67
67
67
67
REV:

19
19
REV:

91
97
REV:

.35
52,

35,
35.

CREDIT

11.
W97

11
CREDIT

16000.
16000.

CREDIT

16000.
16000.

CREDIT

e

=3 U

35
REV:

00
00
REV:

97

REV:

00

00
REV:

04-04-2007

04-04-200%

04-04-2002

04-06-200¢8

04-06-2005

04-06-2071

Item & Page LA of 87




YENDOR

Rl FNTY
MO/YR

£CCOUNT

(€]
i~

20-0060-520

TOTAL DEBITS:

14-2005 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
04-2005 153
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS:
(4-2005 251
20-000-120
20-310-971
TOTAL DEBITS:
04-2005 251
20-000-120
20-310-971

T DEBITS:

GRAND TOTALS:

DEBITS:
CREDITS:
DEBIT REVERSALS:
CREDIT REVERSALS:

CHECK

109.

22517,

1497,

35.

35,

CITY OF

FALMOUTH

K'Y

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE PURCH-ORDER

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56

CASH-CRECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS: 109.00

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 22517.48

4459

92¢

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS: 1497.92

4460

00

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00

4461

w/

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS: 35.00

§1470.16
81470.16

.00
.00

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL

TTPP

DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

TOTAL

UTILITY

TOTAL

PAYROLL

TOTAL

LICENSE

TOTAL

LICENSE

TOTAL

APC
LPD
DEBIT REV:

FUND PAYROLL
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

RENEWAL HANK JENKINS
APC

EPD

DEBIT REV:

RENEWAL TODD RAMSEY
APC

EPD

DEBIT REV:

.00

.00 TOTAL CRELIT

11258.
11258.7
11256.7
11258.

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

748.
748,
748.
.96
REV:

748

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35.

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

35,
35,

.00 TOTAL CREDIT

REV:

96
96
96

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

04-08-2001

G4-17-00 7

lem & Page {u of B7



CHECK

3t 34 4480

S0-332-915
20-320-915
20-310-915

J0-000-525

4481

.60

4482

©10-965

CTAL DEBITS:  .200.00
15-2005 80 4483
70-000-120
20-300-980
TOTAL DEBITS: v 35.00
15-2005 436 4484
-000-120
20-310-980
mOTTT DEBITS: v 35.00
P08 153 1485
-000-120
-53
10-900-120
: -230
v 22134.50
4486
V1469, 62
105 321 4487

cIiTy

0F

JOURNAL

INVOICE
ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

CASH~CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY
TOTAL CREDITS:

CLERK US DIST.
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

AFFORDABLE TREE

CASH-CHECKING

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE

6225.

389,

200.

35.

35,

22134.

1469,

3141,

3134,

PURCH-ORDER

13

60

00

00

50

62

44

15

ENTRY

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARNISHEE/SUSAN BUTTS
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

REPAIR MAINT, AT ANNA MARY TAC
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
ApC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

MAR 05 GROSS RECEIPTS/SCHOOL T
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GROSS RECPTS/SCHOOL TAX
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

SALES & USE TaX
APC
LPD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFEREZHC

=28

ot

D L1 oY U OV Oy N

[}
el
(52  NS]

TOTAL

389.60

389.

TOTAL CRELIT

200,
200,

TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35,

TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35,

TOTAL CREDIT

11067.
11067,
11067,
11067.

TOTAL CRELIT

T34
734,
734.
734,

TOTAL CREDIT

3141,
3141,

TOTRL CREDIT

5134,
3134,

TOTAL CRECIT

22
20

REV:

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

-
4

25
25
25

Lo

REV:

B o e -

SO0 oD U o
<

44
44

REV:

A

irvE oOnoon

Py

EEENL TR

15-05-17%
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CKECK  INVOICE PURCH-ORDER  DESCRIPTION siTe
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTTON TTPP
T xmits: 2115.40  TOTAL CREDITS: 2115.40  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTEL CREDIT RZV
4490 PAUL HADDIX MOWING RR WEEDS el
CASH-CHECKING ARC 600,97
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE EPD 600.00
600,00 TOTAL CREDITS: 600.00  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
4491 HEAT Bi- il
CASH-CHECKING BPC 184,45
HEAT EPD §6.72
HEAT EPD 95.16
184,55 TOTAL CREDITS: 184,88 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTEL CRECIT 2%
4492 EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE “ir
CASH-CHECKING APC 109.90
P OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING LPD 109.00
~~109.00  TOTAL CREDITS: 109.00  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
15-2005 394 4493 RETIREMENT 15-11-1
29-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 659.09
20-310-915 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD 107.29
20-320-915 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT EPD 101,57
20-000-525 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY LPD 450.23
TOTAL DEBITS: «’659.09  TOTAL CREDITS: 659,09 TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
4494 CLASS TI/KONRAD RUEB 510
CASH-CHECKING APC 125.00
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING EPD 125.00
.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 125.00  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
4495 CLASS IT ELSA TOLIVER JE-1iaTi
CASH-CHECKING APC 125.00
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING EPD 125,00
.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 125.00  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
4496 PAYROLL UTILITY FUND S
CASH-CHECKING ARC 9086. 45
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 9086. 15
CASH GEN CHECKING APD 9086.45
V// DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC BRC 9086. 45
TOTAL DEBITS: 18172.90  TOTAL CREDITS: 18172.90  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
15-2005 153 4497 PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND 05-13-7
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING APC 702.06
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS LPD 702.06
L 5= 500-1] CASH GEN CHECKING BPD 702.26
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC BRC 01,06
TOTAL CREDITS: 1404,12  TOTAL DEBIT REV: .00 TOTAL CREDIT RE
2. 4498 TRACTOR SUPPLY PUSH LAWN MOWER G5
e CASH-CHECKING BPC
SUPPLIES EPD
96 TOTAL CREDITS: 135.96  TOTAL DEBIT REV: 30 TOTEL CR
: £499 MAY CONTRIBUTION .
CASH-CHECKTNG BPC 16000,
: IRB BOND RESERVE APD 1600957
Item & Page &l of 87
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cITy OF

JOURNAL

JiE YEHDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
- ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
B JEBITE “/E%OO0.00 TOTAL CREDITS: 16000.00
CEeITIE 153 4500

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CESH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

.64 TOTAL CREDITS: 22831.64

4501
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC

84 TOTAL CREDITS: 1522.84
$5-2005 15 4502
206-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL DEBITS: o/ 1715.72  TOTAL CREDITS: 1715.72
15-2008 4503 STANDARD INSURA
33-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH ¢ MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
.04  TOTAL CREDITS: 299.04
1504
, CASH-CHECKING
0-975 HEAT
0-97¢ HEAT
-0TIl DEEITS:  °125.09  TOTAL CREDITS: 125.09
05-2005 266 4505
20-000-1 CASH-CHECKING
26-300-¢ HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
0 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
, HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
0-340-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
S6-000-520 p OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
oz 2gR1TS: o 562,50 TOTAL CREDITS: 8582.50
10t 1506 AM GEN. LIFE
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
.79 TOTAL CREDITS: 19.79
4507
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
.89 TOTAL CREDITS: 531.89
- 116 1508

FALMOOUOTH, KY
ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION
TTPP
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
ApC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

STAMPS/4 ROLLS

00 TOTAL CRECIT REV:
11415.57
11415,
11415,
00 TOTAL CREDIT
61,42
“1.42
61,1z
761.42
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
05-26-27°
1715.72
1715.72
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
05-26-17
299,04
37,38
130.83
37.38
37,38
56.0°
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
67
57.22
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
05-26--
8582.50
350,16
2200. 64
550.16
350.16
§25. 214
3906. 14
.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:
19.79
1979
90 TOTAL CRECIT 3%
33
00 TOTAL CRELIT 28
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A CITY OF
: G0E IN
JOURNAL
JENDOR CHECK  INVOICE PURCH-ORDER
: ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
-0 CASH-CHECKING
: POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
; POSTAGE
" 148,00 TOTAL CREDITS: 148.00
1509
CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING
P DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
v 22628.06 TOTAL CREDITS: 22628.06
{5-2005 4510
20-000-120 CASH-CHECKING
20-000-530 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
10-000-120 CASH GEN CHECKING
10-000-230 / DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
“OTAL DEBITS: ¥ 1507.28 TOTAL CREDITS: 1507.28
1EL 200 416 4511
M CASH-CHECKING
o POSTAGE
0 POSTAGE
I0-312-970 POSTAGE
10-320-972 . POSTAGE
TQTAL DERITS: £178.03 TOTAL CREDITS: 178.03
; 5 394 4512
CASH-CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
h : EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
20-000-525 ; EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY
TOTREL DEBITS: 659,09 TOTAL CREDITS: 659.09
4513
CASH~CHECKING
7 ELECTRIC PURCHASE
v 46561.29 TOTAL CREDITS: 46561.29
52 4514
CASH-CHECKING
/ OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
 115.56  TOTAL CREDITS: 115.56
183822.21
183822.21
.00
.00

FALMOUTH

ENTRY REPORT

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL

PAYROLL

TOTAL

GENERAL

TOTAL

MATILING

TOTAL

TTPP

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
DEBIT REV:

UTTLITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

FUND PAYROLL TAXES

APC
LPD
APD
APC
DEBIT REV:

UTILITY BILLS
APC

EPD

EPD

EPD

EPD

DEBIT REV:

RETTREMENT

TOTAL

ApC
EPD
EPD
LPD
DEBIT REV:

ELECTRIC PURCHASE

TOTAL

ApC
EPD
DEBIT REV:

K Y

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE

TOTAL

ApC
LPD
DEBIT REV:

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

bt

N SV VI PN N

1o

TOTAL

(@]

753.
753,
753.
753,

TOTAL CREDIT

TOTAL CRECIT

659,
107,
101,
450.

TOTAL CREDIT

46561 .:
46561.2

TOTAL CREDIT

115,
115,

TOTAL CREDIT

Item & Page 6%
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IN
YENDOR CHECK
. 15 34 4515
Llmud0-120
20-300-915
20-310-915
20-312-915
5021.07
T6-Z005 4516
Z0-000-126
20-300-970
TOTAL DEBITS: 600.00
06-2005 45117
20-000-120
z0-300-971
TOTAL DEBITS: 2720.00
06-2005 436 4518
20-000-120
20~310-980
TOTAL DEBITS: 35.00
46-2005 92 4519
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOT®T. DEBITS: 109.00
06-.u05 153 4520
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: 22491.80
36-2005 153 4521
20-000-120
20~000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: 1496.88
06-2005 195 4522
20-000-120
20-000-177
TOTAL DEBITS: 16000.00
-Ini 4523
100.00
4524

cCITY ©

F

FALMOUTH, K'Y

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETTREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PAY
TOTAL CREDITS:

PAUL HADDIX
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CINERGY TRAININ
CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL & TRAINING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE-WATER
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
IRB BOND RESERVE
TOTAL CREDITS:

PAUL HADDIX
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

5021.

600.

2120.

35,

109.

22491,

149¢,

16000,

100.

PURCH-ORDER

07

00

00

00

80

88

00

00

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

NON HAZARDOUS RETIREMENT
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
TRAVEL & LODGING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

ADVANCE

00

.00

ELECTRICAL TRAINING/PAUL HADDI

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

REIMBRUSEMENT FOR CELL PHONE

APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TRB MONTHLY PAYMENT
APC
APD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAVEL & LODGING
ApC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL FOR UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

DEPOSIT REFERENCE

AMOUNT

5021.
524,
1353.
405.
156.
507.
2073,

TOTAL CREDIT

600.
600,

TOTAL CREDIT

2720,
21720,

TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35,

TOTAL CREDIT

109,
109,

TOTAL CREDIT

11245,
11245,
11245,
11245,

TOTAL CREDIT

748,
748.
748,
748,

TOTAL CREDIT

16000.
16000,

CREDIT

100.¢
100,90

TOTAL CRECIT

e jmt
[N ]
[N )

gt

oo g

01
11
45
00
22
92
77

REV:

20
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

00
00

REV:

90
50
90
90

REV:

44
44
44
44

REV:

00
00

REV:

16-43-100

e
\\\\\\\

e
phol

06-06-202%

06-07-200%

06-07-200%

I'[en"l__i_Page ;éi Ofﬁl



/YR YENDOR CHECK
0-120
i00-230
J7AL DEBITS: 22443.36
4525
1493.18
J6-200% 4526
Z0-000-120
2{-300-980
TOTAL DEBITS: 35.00
56-2005 4527
20-000-120
20~310-970
TOTAL DEBITS: 562.55
26-2005 321 4528
Z0-000-120
20-000~528
OTE 3063.87
4529
51.14
46-2005 416 4530
20-000-120
20-300-972
20-310-972
20-312-972
<0-320-972
TOTAL DEBITS: 64.00
J6-2005 251 4531
20-000-120
20-000-5217
TOTAL DEBITS: 2043.44
06-2005 153 4532
20-000-120
21813.40
4533
1444.96

CITY

0

F

FALMOUTH

KY

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

CASH GEN CHECKING
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

GARY LEA
CASH-CHECKING
TELEPHONE

TOTAL CREDITS:

TIM GOLDEN
CASH-CHECKING
TRAVEL & LODGING

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SCHOOL TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECRING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
SALES TAX PAYABLE
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH~CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

22443,

1493,

35,

562.

3063,

51.

64.

2043.

21813.

1444,

PURCH-ORDER

36

18

00

55

87

14

00

96

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

REIMBURSEMNET CELL PHONE
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

TRAVEL & LODGING
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
APC
LPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HANDICAPP SIGNS
APC
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
OF STAMPS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
DEBIT REV:

2 ROLLS

TOTAL

USE TAX
APC

LPD

DEBIT REV:

SALES &

TOTAL

UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

ApC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PRYROLL

TOTAL

REFERENCE
AMOUHT

DEPOSIT

1,68

.00 TOTAL T REV:

746,59
746.5
o}

TOTAL CRECIT ®

~

35.00
35.00
CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

562.55
562.55
CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

3063.87
3063.87

.00 TOTAL CREDIT REV:

51,14
51.14
CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

64.00
16.00
16.00
16.00
16.00
CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

2043.44
2043.44
CREDIT REV:

.00 TOTAL

10906,
10906.70
10906.70
10906. 7
CREDIT RrEV:

70

.00 TOTAL

00

Item & Page Jo
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O/ TENDOR CHECK
[ 417 4534
74 .44
36 2005 15 4535
- D"O-\,U
G-000-520
L DEBITS: 1715.72
16-2008 266 4536
20~000-120
20-300-920
20-310-920
20-312-920
20-320-920
20-340-920
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS: 8582.50
4537
Q-340-920
20-000-120
T DEBITS: 299.04
J6-2005 4538
20-000-120
20-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS: 19.79
16-2005 52 4539
20-000-120
0-000-520
TOTAL DEBITS: 56.36
06-2008 240 45490
§8.00
G-2 0% 153 4541
_a-ol0-230
TOTAL DEBITS: 21845.32
153 4542

cITY O

F

FALMOUTH, K Y

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CASH-CHECKING
HEAT
HEAT
TOTAL CREDITS: 4

CASH~-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING
TOTAL CREDITS:

STANDARD LIFE I
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
CASH-CHECKING

TOTAL CREDITS:

AMERICAN GEN
CASR-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 19.

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 56.

CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS: 88.

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
CASH GEN CHECKING

1715,

8582.

299,

21845,

PURCH-ORDER

44

50

04

79

36

00

32

DESCRIPTION
TTPP
HEAT
APC
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LpD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

EMPLOYEE PAID INSURANCE
ApC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

DEFERRED COMPENSATION
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:
PAYROLL OTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD
APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PRYROLL TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC
LPD
APD

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

Item 5

DEPOSIT

TOTEL CRED

F‘] [

TOTAL CR

§562.50
550.16
2200, 64
550.16
550.16
§25.24
3906.14

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

1

an

-

U Lo U s
<>

O O
= S UV

1
PR =

Sy~

LT
299.04

TOTAL CRELIT Rgv:

19.79
19.79

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

0*\
o

56.36
TOTAL CREDI

88.00
86.00

TOTAL CREDIT REV:

D
el

[P
<<
(e

{ ERE NI )

O
—t l\_)

[

<
ey

10
TOTAL CREL

6. 3o
T REV:
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CHECK
S 46
4543
750.00
4544
20-320-972
TOTAL DERITS: 178.22
J6-2005 4545
20-000-120
Z0-310-990
TOTRL DEBITS: 35.00
153 4546
S0-3 3
13-312-913
20-32 3
20-3 3
O™ ITS: 2737.54
06-:005 153 4547
20-000-120
20-000-530
10-000-120
10-000-230
TOTAL DEBITS: 23538.92
153 4548
TdTiL JEBITS 1576.94
4549
171.60
1550
623.36

cI1Irty o

F

FALMOUTH, K'Y

JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT

INVOICE
ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CS% TRANSPORTAT
CASH-CHECKING
LEGAL FEES

TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
TOTAL CREDITS:

MICHAEL REDDEN
CASH~CHECKING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL CREDITS: 35.

CASH-CHECKING

ADP & BANK CHARGES

ADP & BANK CHARGES

BANK CHARGES

ADP & BANK CHARGES

ADP & BANK CHARGES
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

CASH-CHECKING

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

CASH GEN CHECKING

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS-REC
TOTAL CREDITS:

LLOYD & MCDANIE
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

US DIST. COURT
CASH-CHECKING
OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

TOTAL CREDITS:

1447,

750.

178.

2737,

23538,

1576.

171.

623.

PURCH~ORDER

46

00

22

00

54

92

94

60

36

DESCRIPTION
TTPP

APC
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

RR APPLICATION FEE
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

MATLING UTILITY BILLS
APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

CDL RENEWAL/SMITH
APC
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

.00

PAYCOR PAYROLL CHARGES UTILITY

APC
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD
EPD

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

UTILITY FUND

APC

LPD

APD

APC

DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

TOTAL

TAXES UTILITY FUND
APC

LPD

APD

APC

TOTAL DEBIT REV:

PAYROLL

CARNISHEE FOR GREG BRKER
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

GARNISHEE FOR SUSAN BUTTS
APC
LPD
TOTAL DEBIT REV:

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL

44,

TOTAL CREDIT

35.
35.0

TOTRL CREDIT

2737,
90
4. 90
30
80

TOTEL

11769.
11769.
11769.
11769.

TOTRL CREDIT

788.4
786.4
788.47
788.

TOTAL

CREDIT

TOTRL

54

REV:

46
46
46
46
REV:

ELAd

06-30-200¢

06-28
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SR cIrtry OF FALMOUTH, Koy B

CT-ll-Z0NE IR
Tirisril JOURNAL ENTRY REPORT
iLonE “ElDOR CHECK INVOICE PURCH-ORDER ~ DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT RTE
=TCON ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION TTPP
- E 165328.86
JRno TS 165328.86
i REVERSALS: .00
TRIIIT REVERSELS: .00
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Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

6. Provide a list of all audit entries made to the general ledgers for the test period and most
recently concluded fiscal year.

Response: All adjustments have been made to the General Ledgers and those adjustments are
reflected in the independent auditor’s reports. See the independent auditor’s reports for Fiscal
Year 2005 in Item 2.



Response to Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
Request for Information dated September 22, 2006

In the Matter of Falmouth Water Utility Rate Adjustment
Case No. 2006-00403

7. Provide a check register or cash disbursements register for each cash fund of Falmouth’s
water and sewer divisions.

Response: The Check Register for the City’s water and wastewater divisions for Fiscal Year
2005, the most recently concluded fiscal year for which there is a verified Auditor’s Report, is
included with this information submittal. This is also the Check Register for the test period on
which the proposed rate adjustment was based.






CITY OF

S—

FALMOUTH, Ky

e
(::E:H ECK REGISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

CHECK-DATE

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
560 ACE HARDWARE* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
Ji 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
-+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9853 VENDOR NAME= ACE HARDWARE*
19 ANDERSON'S GARAGE* JuLy 04 BLG 07-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
v+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9854 VENDOR NAME= ANDERSON'S GARAGE*
21 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004

RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS

01 20~300-98¢6
01 20-310-986
01 20-320-986
a1 20-340-986
01 20-000-520

w v CHECK-NUMBER=

24 AT&T LOUISVILLE*
RELEASED PHONE BILLS

01 20~300-980
01 20-310-980
01 20-312-980

s+ CHECK-NUMBER=

40 BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER*
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01 20-300-985
01 20-310-985

**+ CHECK-NUMBER=

175 BLUE GRASS ENERGY*
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE

01 20-300-937
* CHECK-NUMBER=

BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR*
D REPAIR & MAINT

0
¥
e
]
B
n G
) W

01 20-310-965

© CHECK-NUMBER=

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES

RENTAL MATS

OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING

9855 VENDOR NAME= ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES*

JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE-WATER

TELEPHONE

9856 VENDOR NAME= AT&T LOUISVILLE*

JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

9857 VENDOR NAME= BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER*

JULY 04 BLG 07-2004

ELECTRIC PURCHASE

9858 VENDOR NAME= BLUE GRASS ENERGY*

1079 07-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

9859 VENDOR NAME= BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR*

CHECK DATE= 07-20~2004

Item 7]

Lkl;MK
jNXJNKle,

INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-NUMBER

CHECK-NUMBER

AMOUNT

272,18
9853

212.78 E¥P
CHECK AMOUNT=

14.00
9854

14.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

796.87
9855

69.82 EXP
366.57 EXP
145,46 EXP

17,02 EXP
138.00 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

80.64
9856

8.56 EXP
66.02 EXP
6.06 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

99.88
9857

36.40 EXP
63.48 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

168.29
9858

168.29 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

407.50
9859

407.50 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

Page

-

ECTIO0N
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223260 CITY
L-19-2004
EEFRENNE! C
THIDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO
- TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER
56 BOWEN FARM SUPPLY INC* 5354/38319/3
3520 SUPPLIES
Ji 20-310-985

* CHECK-NUMBER= 9860 VENDOR NAME= BOWEN FARM

60  BROWNSTOWN ELECTRIC SUPPLY* 430592/43221
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-300~985

#*+* CHECK-NUMBER= 9861 VENDOR NAME= BROWNSTOWN

68  CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC* 42340

RELEASED ANALYSIS
01 20-310-938
“+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9862

0 CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY* JULY 04 BLG

1
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01 20-300-965
01 20-300-985
01 20-310-985
01 20-310-972

v CHECK-NUMBER= 9863 VENDOR NAME= CARSON AUTO

82  CI THORNBURG, THE* JULY 04 BLG

RELEASED CHEMICALS
01 20-310-937
F++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9864 VENDOR NAME= CI THORNBUR

80  CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE*
RELEASED PHONE BILLS

01 20-300-980
01 20-310-980
01 20-340-980

“* CHECK-NUMBER= 9865 VENDOR NAME= CINCINNATI

137 CINGULAR WIRELESS* JULY 04 BLG

RELEASED CELL PHONE BILL
01 20-300-980

© CHECK-NUMBER= 9866 VENDOR NAME= CINGULAR WI

VENDOR NAME= CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC*

JULY 04 BLG A

OF FALMOUTH, K'Y

HECK REGISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

874 07-2004

SUPPLIES
SUPPLY INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

1 07-2004

SUPPLIES
ELECTRIC SUPPLY* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

07-2004

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

A 07-2004  07-20-2004
07-20-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

& TRACTOR SUPPLY*  CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-2004  07-20-2004
07-20-2004
CHEMICALS
G, THE* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004
07-2004  07-20-2004
07-20-2004
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE-WATER

TELEPHONE
BELL TELEPHONE* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

07-2004

TELEPHONE

RELESS* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

Item 7] Page 2. OfJD?;

INVOICE-TOTAL
CHECK-NUMBER

AMOUNT

503.30
9860

503.30 E¥P
CHECK AMOUNT=

241.32
9861

241.32 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

528.00
9862

528.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

363.10
9863

221.46 EXP
14,70 EXP
118.73 EX
§.21 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

4,405.20
9864

4,405.20 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

690.42
9865

115.60 EXP
275.34 EXP
299.48 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

35.90
9866

35.90 EZP

CHECK AMOUNT=

CLATM-NUMBER

ACTION

241.32

wn
Nt
o
)
ol

4,405.20

roaro

o,



N T

+ CHECK-NUMBER=

917
RELEASED

0

‘+* CHECK-NUMBER=

136
RELEASED

01

++ CHECK-NUMBER=

145
RELEASED

01

**+* CHECK-NUMBER=

299
RELEASED

01

**+* CHECK-NUMBER=

188
RELEASED

01
01
01
01

»* CHECK-NUMBER=

169
RELEASED

01
01

** CHECK-NUMBER=

CITY OF FALMOUTH, K'Y
CHECK REGISTER

YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-HUMBER
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACTIOH
COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT® 10001997070404 07-2004  07-20-2004 109.00
EMPL PD INS 07-20-2004 9867

20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 109.00 E¥P

9867 VENDOR NAME= COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT*

CONRAD HDWE & FURN* JULY 04 BLG 07-2004

SUPPLIES
20-310-985 SUPPLIES

9868 VENDOR NAME= CONRAD HDWE & FURN*

FALMOUTH OUTLOOK* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004
ADVERTISING
20-310-940 ADVERTISING
9869 VENDOR NAME= FALMOUTH OUTLOOK*
FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS* 05990000 07-2004
SUPPLIES
20-310-985 SUPPLIES

9870 VENDOR NAME= FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS*

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUWNT=

07-20-2004 5.09
07-20-2004 9868
5.09 EXP

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=

07-20-2004 431.43
07-20-2004 9869
431.43 EAP
CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
07-20-2004 201.60
07-20-2004 9870
201.60 EXP

CHECK DATE= (7-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=

GEL LABORATORIES OF OHIO* 73888 07-2004  07-20-2004 750.00
ANALYSIS 07-20-2004 9871
20-310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 750.00 EXP
9871 VENDOR NAME= GEL LABORATORIES OF OHIO* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
H R DIRECT* 2650/33954 07-2004  07-20-2004 77.08
SUPPLIES 07-20-2004 9872
20-300-985 SUPPLIES 19.27 EXP
20-310-985 SUPPLIES 19.27 EXP
20-320-985 SUPPLIES 19.27 EXP
20-340-985 SUPPLIES 19.27 EXP
9872 VENDOR NAME= H R DIRECT* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
HACH CO* WIl13351 07-2004  07-20-2004 1,491.48
REPAIR & CHEMICALS 07-20-2004 9873
20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,194.28 E¢P
20-310-937 CHEMICALS 297.20 EXP

9873 VENDOR NAME= HACH CO*

CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 1

Item 7] Page 3 of )0
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KRy CITY OF FALMOUTH, K'Y B

T7-19-2004
IEEREEE CHECK REGISTER
VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY ~DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-NUMBER
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION
i35 KENTUCKY RURAL WATER ASSOC* 06152004 07-2004  07-20-2004 50.00
SETI3SED SCHOOLING & TRAINING 07-20-2004 9874
ot} 20-310-971 SCHOOLING OR TRAINING 50.00 ExP
-+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9874 VENDOR NAME= KENTUCKY RURAL WATER ASSOC*  CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= N
245  KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC*  JULY 04 BIG 07-2004  07-20-2004 203.84
RELEASED SUPPLIES 07-20-2004 9875
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 203.84  EXP
“++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9875 VENDOR NAME= KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 203.84 <
240 KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*  JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004  07-20-2004 340.00
RELEASED DEFERRED COMP 07-20-2004 9876
01 20-000-526 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE 340,00 EXP
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9876 VENDOR NAME= KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*  CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 340.00
252 KY UTILITIES CO* JULY 04 BLG 07-2004  07-20-2004 54,627.73
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 07-20-2004 9877
01 20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE 54,627.73 EYP
“** CHECK-NUMBER= 9877 VENDOR NAME= KY UTILITIES CO* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 54,627.°7
265  LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004  07-20-2004 1,287.83
RELEASED FUEL 07-20-2004 9878
01 20-300-987 GASOLINE 151.51 EXP
01 20-310-987 GASOLINE 424,23 EXP
01 20-320-987 GASOLINE 712,09 EXP
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9878 VENDOR NAME= LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 1,287.83 ¢ -
272 MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES* 136618 07-2004  07~20-2004 204,00
RELEASED ANALYSIS 07-20-2004 9879
01 20-310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 204,00 EXP
** CHECK-NUMBER= 9879 VENDOR NAME= MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES*  CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK BMOUNT= 204,36
364 MILES, RODNEY BODY SHOP* 4267 07-2004  07-20-2004 589.75
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 07-20-2004 9880
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 589.75 EXP
CHECK-NUMBER= 9880 VENDOR NAME= MILES, RODNEY BODY SHOP* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 35577
291 MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC* 6985692 07-2004  07-20-2004 268.62
RTIEASED LEASE AGREEMENT 07-20-2004 9881
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 67.16 EXP

Item 7 Page & of 103




CITY OF FALMOUTH,

CHECK REGISTER

YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

e 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 67.15 EXP
ol 20-320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 67.15 E/P
a1 20-340-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 67.16 EXP
 CHECK-NUMBER= 9881 VENDOR NAME= MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 26ral
229  NORTHERN KY WATER SERVICE* JULY 04 BLG 07-2004  07-20-2004 445.00
RZLEASED ANALYSIS 07-20-2004 9882
01 20-310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 445,00 EXP
‘o CHECK-NUMBER= 9882 VENDOR NAME= NORTHERN KY WATER SERVICE* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 445,60 -
168 PYLES, HOWARD* JULY 04 BLG 07-2004  07-20-2004 13.00
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 07-20-2004 9883
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 13.00 EXp
©** CHECK-NUMBER= 9883 VENDOR NAME= PYLES, HOWARD* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 13.00
349 RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004  07-20-2004 399.85
RELEASED REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 07-20-2004 9884
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES 12.87 EXP
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 38.31 EXP
01 20~310-985 SUPPLIES 87.87 EXP
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 38,31 EXP
01 20-312-985 SUPPLIES 12.86 EXP
01 20-312-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 38.30 EXP
01 20~320-985 SUPPLIES 12.86 EXP
01 20~320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 38.30 EXP
01 20~340-985 SUPPLIES B1.86 EXP
01 20-340-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 38.31 EXP
*** CHECK-NUMBER= 9884 VENDOR NAME= RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 399.85 +
369  RUMPKE* 0178913 07-2004  07-20-2004 5,541.95
RELEASED WASTE COLLECTION 07-20-2004 9885
01 20-320-937 WASTE COLLECTION 5,420.47 EXP
01 20~312-937 CHEMICALS 121.48 EXP
*** CHECK-NUMBER= 9885 VENDOR NAME= RUMPKE* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 5,541.32
378 SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC* R-451905 07-2004  (7-20-2004 22.85
RELEASED CHEMICALS 07-20~2004 9886
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS 22.85 EXP
© CHECK-NUMBER= 9886 VENDOR NAME= SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= Zont
540  SELIG CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES* 32233847 07-2004  07-20-2004 74.93
RELEASED SUPPLIES 07-20-2004 9887
01 20-340-985 SUPPLIES 74,93 EXP

KY

INVOICE-TOTAL
CHECK-NUMBER
AMOUNT  ACTIOH
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YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTIOH
CHECK-NUMBER= 9887 VENDOR NAME= SELIG CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
32°  SHIELD'S BODY SHOP* JULY 04 BLG 07-2004  07-20-2004 945.06
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 07-20-2004 9888
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 945.06 EXP

“** CHECK-NUMBER=

386
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE

01

*** CHECK-NUMBER=

366

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01

*+* CHECK-NUMBER=

CITyYy OF FALMOUTH, K'Y

CHECK REGISTER

9888 VENDOR NAME= SHIELD'S BODY SHOP* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN.,* B042784 07-2004

20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE

9889 VENDOR NAME= SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN.* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

07-20-2004
07-20-2004

T & W FORD SALES & SERVICE INC 125471/125522 07-2004

20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

9890 VENDOR NAME= T & W FORD SALES & SERVICE INC CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004

419 VIKING SUPPLY INC* 1344717134542 07-2004  07-20-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 07-20-2004
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9891 VENDOR NAME= VIKING SUPPLY INC* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004
559  WATSON, HENRY IIT* JULY 04 BLG A 07-2004  07-20-2004
RELEASED LEGAL SERVICES 07-20-2004
01 20-300-950 LEGAL FEES
01 20-310-950 WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES
01 20-312-950 LEGAL FEES
01 20-320-950 LEGAL FEES
01 20-340-950 LEGAL FEES
+** CHECK-NUMBER= 9892 VENDOR NAME= WATSON, HENRY III* CHECK DATE= 07-20-2004
425  WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET* 13761 07-2004  07-20-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 07-20-2004
01 20-320-985 SUPPLIES

* CHECK-NUMBER=

9893 VENDOR NAME= WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET* CHECK DATE= 07-20~2004

Item 7] Page {,

CHECK AMOUNT=

2,124.74
9889

2,124.74 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

378.34
9890

378.34 E¥p
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,385.13
9891

1,385.13 ExP
CHECK AMOUNT=

244.50
9892

37.50 EXP
94.50 EXP
37.50 EXP
37.50 EXP
37.50 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

54.20
9893

54.20 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

CLAEIM-MUMBER

ra
s
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TRANSACTION-

CHECR-COUNT

INVOICE TOTAL

AMOUNT PAID
AMOUNT LIQUIDATED

DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

ok R U N
PAID

41.00

80,874.20

80,874.20

cITyY OF FALMOUTH,
CHECK REGISTER
INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

TOTALS **¥
PRE-PAID TOTAL

41.00

80,874.20

80,874.20

KY

M3

INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-HUMBER

CHECK-NUMBER

AMOUNT  ACTION

Item 7 Page 7
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JENDOR MAME

R

t7s

FUND DESCRIPTION

UTILITY FUND CHECKING

TRAHSACTION-

DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

CITY OF FALMOUTH,

CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

#++ BANK ACCOUNT ACTIVITY BY FUND **+

CHECK ACCOUNT CASH-ACCOUNT-NUMBER

01

20-000-120
*#*+* GRAND TOTALS ***

-

INVOICE-TOTAL CLAEIM-HUMBER

CHECK-NUMBER
AMOUNT ~ 2CTIOH

REGULAR PRE-PAID

80,874.20
80,874.20

Item ] Page 8
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CITY OF FALMOUTi,\ K v LJ\LJLC@@/LJ/IZLM\J}(
@CK REGISTER > {

VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-NUMEEZ
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  aCTIOH

283 A & S ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.* 285070 08-2004  08-19-2004 94.60

*ELEASED  SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9894
51 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 94.60 EXP

© CHECK-NUMBER= 9894 VENDOR NAME= A & S ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 34 A0

560  ACE HARDWARE* AUG 04 BLG 08-2004  08-19-2004 132.04

RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9895
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2.79 EXP
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 68.82 EXP
1 20-340-985 SUPPLIES 14.24 EXP
01 20~300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 46.19  EXP

** CHECK-NUMBER= 9895 VENDOR NAME= ACE HARDWARE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= RIS

19  ANDERSON'S GARAGE* AUG 04 BLG 08-2004  08-19-2004 298.80

RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9896
0l 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 298.80 EXP

t++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9896 VENDOR NAME= ANDERSON'S GARAGE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 298.80 -
21 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004  08-19-2004 639.44

RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS 08-19-2004 9897
01 20-300-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 76.29 LXP
01 20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 271.24 EXP
01 20-320-986 UNTFORMS & ACCESSORIES 76.29 EXP
51 20-340-986 RENTAL MATS 61.62 EXP
01 20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 154.00 EXP

*** CHECK-NUMBER= 9897 VENDOR NAME= ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 539,44
24 AT&T LOUISVILLE* AUG 04 BLG 08-2004  08-19-2004 73.35

RELEASED PHONE BILLS 08-19-2004 9898
01 20-300-980 TELEPHONE 10.19 EXP
01 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER 54.79 EZ
01 20-312-980 TELEPHONE 8.37 EXP

“* CHECK-NUMBER= 9898 VENDOR NAME= AT&T LOUISVILLE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 13.35
40  BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004  08-19-2004 297.10

RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9899
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES 117.03 EZP
01 20~310-985 SUPPLIES 180.07 EXP

© CHECK-NUMBER= 9899 VEWDOR NAME= BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECR AMOUNT= I

Item 7] Page 9 of lQ3




cCciTY OF FALMOUTH, KY B

CHECK REGISTER

THICE 15 INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL  TLAIM-IIUMEZ:
ITRTUS TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
-=C0T ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUMT  ACTION
371 BECK, R W* 0067934 08-2004  08-19-2004 151.58
SELERSED  CONSULTING 08-19-2004 9900
a1 20-300-538 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 151.58 EXP
- CHECh-NUMBER= 9900 VENDOR NAME= BECK, R W* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= B1E
175  BLUE GRASS ENERGY* AUG 04 BLG 08-2004  08-139-2004 175.61
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 08~19-2004 9901
0% 20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE 175.61 EXP
** CHECR-NUMBER= 9901 VENDOR NAME= BLUE GRASS ENERGY* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= TToal
70 CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY* AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004  08-19-2004 10.48
RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9902
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 10.48 EXP
s CHECK-NUMBER= 9902 VENDOR NAME= CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY*  CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 1045
82  CI THORNBURG, THE* 3722/5612/7008 08-2004  08-19-2004 2,744.50
RELEASED CHEMICALS 08-19-2004 9503
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS 2,744.50 EX
*++ CHECK~NUMBER= 9903 VENDOR NAME= CI THORNBURG, THE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 2, 744,50 ¢
§0  CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* AUG 04 BILG A 08-2004  08-19-2004 680.36
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 08-19-2004 9904
01 20-300-980 TELEPHONE 114,02 EXP
01 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER 269.41 EXP
01 20-340-980 TELEPHONE 296.93 EXP
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9904 VENDOR NAME= CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 03036
137 CINGULAR WIRELESS* AUG 04 BLG 08~2004  08-19-2004 35.90
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 08-19-2004 5905
01 20-300-980 TELEPHONE 35.90 EXP
*0 CHECK-NUMBER= 9905 VENDOR NAME= CINGULAR WIRELESS* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 35480
92  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT* AUG 04 BLG 08-2004  08-19-2004 109.00
RELEASED EMPL PD INS 08-19-2004 9906
01 20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 109.00 ExP
© CHECK-NUMBER= 9906 VENDOR NAME= COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 105
ECONO SIGN & BARRICADE* 874542 08-2004  08-19-2004 930.00
SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9907
. 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 930,00 i

Item 7] Page |l of 103



CITY OF

CHECK

INVOICE-NO
PO-NUMBER

TENDOR HAME
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

P.0. DATE

¢ CHECK-NUMBER= 9907 VENDOR NAME= ECONO SIGN & BARRICADE*
136 FALMOUTH OUTLOOK* AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004
RLLEASED ADVERTISING
0L 20-310-940 ADVERTISING

* CHECR-NUMBER= 9908 VENDOR NAME= FALMOUTH OUTLOOK*

480 FAMILY DOLLAR STORE* AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
01 20-340-985 SUPPLIES
©r CHECK-NUMBER= 9909 VENDOR NAME= FAMILY DOLLAR STORE*
170 HALSEN PRODUCTS* 0075443-IN 08-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
¢+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9910 VENDOR NAME= HALSEN PRODUCTS*
201 J & L TIRE SERVICE* 15083a 08-2004

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01 20-300-965
01 20-310-965
VENDOR NAME= J & L TIRE SERVICE*

~t CHECK-NUMBER= 9911

437  KAVANAUGH TRUCKING* 116 08-2004
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01 20-310-965

*v* CHECK-NUMBER= 9912 VENDOR NAME= KAVANAUGH TRUCKING*

245 KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC* 86853/87802 08-2004

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01 20-312-965
01 20-320-965

© CHECK-NUMBER=

KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*  AUG 04 BLG A 08-2004

:5ED DEFERRED COMPENSATION

gt 20-000-526

© ZHzTh-NUMBER= 9914

REG

9913 VENDOR NAME= KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC*

YENDOR NAME= KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*

FALMOUTH

ISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

CHECK-DATE

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-19-2004
08~19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 08-1%-2004

08-19-2004
08-18-2004

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

K Y

INVOICE-TOTAL
CHECKR-NUMBER
AMOUNT

189.12
9908

189.12

77.00
9909

71.00
6.00

177.50
9910

177.50

423.22
9911

345.95
77.27

167.57
9912

767.57

50.26
9913

17.95
32.31

340.00
9914

340.00

Item 1 Page ]

CHECK AMOUNT=

E4P

CHECK AMOUNT=

E4P

EAP

CHECK AMOUNT=

E4P

CHECK AMOUNT=

EXP
EAP

CHECK AMOUNT=

EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

EXP
EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

E4P

CHECKR AMOUHT=
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~
i
L
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/ENDOR NAME

* CHECK-NUMBER=

265  LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC*

SILEASED  FUEL

01

(&5

01

“* CHECK-NUMBER=

272 MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES*

RELEASED ANALYSIS

01

*+*+ CHECK-NUMBER=

291  MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC*

RELEASED LEASE AGRMT

01
01
01
01
0

** CHECK-NUMBER=

TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

RY UTILITIES CO*
ELECTRIC PURCHASE

20-300-937

9915 VENDOR NAME= KY UTILITIES CO*

20-300-987
20-310-987
20-320-987

9916 VENDOR NAME= LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC*

20-310-938

9917 VENDOR NAME= MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES*

20-300-965
20-310-965
20-312-965
20-320-965
20-340-965

9918 VENDOR NAME= MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC*

NATIONAL WATERWORKS*

282
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01

“** CHECK-NUMBER=

229 NORTHERN KY WATER SERVICE*

RELEASED ANALYSIS

01

© CHECK-NUMBER=

20-310-985

9919 VENDOR NAME= NATIONAL WATERWORKS*

20-310-938

9920 VENDOR NAME= NORTHERN KY WATER SERVICE*

168  PYLES, HOWARD*
RELEESED REPAIR & MAINT

ZHECK-HUMBER=

20-310-3965

9921 VENDOR NAME= PYLES, HOWARD*

AUG 04 BLG A

AUG 04 BLG A

OF FALMOUTH, gy

CHECK REGISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
P.O0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004

ELECTRIC PURCHASE

08-2004  08-139-2004
08~19-2004
GASOLINE
GASOLINE
GASOLINE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-2004  08-18-2004
08-19-2004

SUPPLIES

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08~2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 08-19~2004

INVOICE-TOTAL
CHECK-NUMBER

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

AMOUNT  ACTIOM

64,285.82
9915

04,285.82 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,297.64
9916

254.89 EXP
440.27 EXP
602.48 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

204.00
9917

204.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

167.58
9918

33.52 EXP
33.52 EXP
33.51 EXP
33.51  EXP
33.52 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

10.80
9919

10.80 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

210.00
9920

210.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

18.00
9921

18.00 E¥F

CHECR AMOUNT=

54,8720

[
<
e
<
T2

10,30
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JENDOR NAME

RE]
LEASED REPAIR

01 20-300-945
01 20-300-997
01 20-310-945
01 20-310-965
01 20-310~997
0! 20-312-945
01 20-320-945
01 20-320-997
0l 20-340~-945
01 20-320-997
01 20-312-997

©+t CHECK-NUMBER=

356 REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS*

RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985
* CHECK-NUMBER=

369 RUMPKE*
RELEASED WASTE COLLECTION

01 20-320-937
01 20-312-937
'+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9924 VENDOR NAME= RUMPKE*

378 SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC*
RELEASED CHEMICALS

01 20-310~937
©tt CHECK-NUMBER=

562 SIMPLEYX GRINNELL*
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01 20-300-965
01 20-310-965

" CHECK-NUMBER=

ey
ETS

D ELECTRIC PURCHASE

0 20-300-937

CHECR-NUMBER= 9927 VENDOR NAME= SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSH,*

CHECK

TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

43 RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES* 8527/8531/8546

9922 VENDOR NAME= RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES*

9923 VENDOR NAME= REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS*

9925 VENDOR NAME= SCOTT-GROSS CO.,INC*

9926 VENDOR NAME= SIMPLEX GRINNELL*

356 SOUTHEASTERW POWER ASSN.*
252

OF FALMOUTH, K'Y

REGISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

08-2004

DUPLICATING & PRINTING
CAPITOL OUTLAY
DUPLICATING & PRINTING
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
CAPITOL OQUTLAY
DUPLICATING & PRINTING
DUPLICATING & PRINTING
CAPITOL OUTLAY
DUPLICATING & PRINTING
CAPITOL OQUTLAY

CAPITOL OUTLAY

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

08-2004

SUPPLIES

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19-2004
WASTE COLLECTION
CHEMICALS
08-2004  08-19-2004
08-19~2004
CHEMICALS

08-2004  08-19-2004

08-19-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

08-19-2004
08-19-2004

08-2004

ELECTRIC PURCHASE

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004

CHECK DATE= 08-19-~2004

INVOICE-TOTAL
CHECK-NUMBER
AMOUNT

2,516.

36

9922

41,
330.
141.
160,
330.
Al
141,
330,
141,
330,
330.

141

CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK

876.

10
00
11
82
00

11
00
11
00
00

~

ACTION

EXP
E4P
EXP
LiP
EXP
Exp
EXP
EXP
EdP

1594
L8

E4P

AMOUNT=

00

9923

876.00 EXP

4,649.

59

9924

4,558,
91.

23.

25
3

48

9925

23.

80.

48

00

9926

40.
40.

2,124,

00
00

74

9927

2,124,

74

CHECK AMOUNT=

EXP
EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

r)

D
AY

CHECK AMOUNT=

EXP
EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

ELP

CHECK AMOUNT=

Item ] Page 3
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY B

CHECK REGISTER

JEHDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTIOH
292 TRUE VALUE® 7-19-010082 08-2004  08~19-2004 27.94
SELERSED  SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9928
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 27.94 EXP
ZHECK-NUMBER= 9928 VENDOR NAME= TRUE VALUE* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 2T
USA BLUE BOOK* 843358 08-2004  08-19-2004 163.31
SUPPLIES 08-19~2004 9929
1 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 163.31 E¥P
- CHECK-NUMBER= 9929 VENDOR NAME= USA BLUE BOOK* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= NS
420 VIKING OFFICE PRODUCTS* 823602486 08-2004  08-19-2004 228.19
RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19-2004 9930
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES 35.64 EXP
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 85.60 EXP
01 20-312-985 SUPPLIES 35.65 EXP
01 20-320-985 SUPPLIES 35.65 EXP
01 20-340-985 SUPPLIES 35.65 EXP
+m CHECK-NUMBER= 9930 VENDCR NAME= VIKING OFFICE PRODUCTS* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 22819
432 WATER WORKS* 219771 08-2004  08-19-2004 3,761.04
RELEASED  CHEMICALS 08-19-2004 9931
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS 3,761.04 EXP
©t v CHECK-NUMBER= 9931 VENDOR NAME= WATER WORKS* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 3,761.04
425 WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET* 13792A 08-2004  08-19-2004 39.24
RELEASED SUPPLIES 08-19~2004 9932
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 34,41 EYP
01 20-340-985 SUPPLIES 4.83 EXP
" CHECK-NUMBER= 9932 VENDOR NAME= WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 39,74
367  WET OR DRY TANK INSPECTION* 1 08-2004  08-19-2004 800.00
RELEASED ANALYSIS 08-19-2004 9933
01 20-310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 800.00 EXP
“* " CHECK-NUMBER= 9933 VENDOR NAME= WET OR DRY TANK INSPECTION* CHECK DATE= 08-19-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 30000
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VENDOR HAME
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

R OUN

PAID
CHECR-COUNT 40.00
JNVOICE TOTAL 89,881.16
AMOUNT PAID 89,881.16

AMOUNT LIQUIDATED

ciTYy OF FALMOUTH,
CHECK REGISTER
INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

PO-NUMBER

TOTALS ***

PRE-PAID TOTAL

40.00

89,881.16

89,881.16

INVOICE-TOTAL

CLETHE-1

CHECK-NUMBER

Item 7
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S D cCITYy OF FALMOUTH, Ky

CHECK REGISTER

YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-MUMBER
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.O. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
AMOUNT  ACTION

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

++% BANK ACCOUNT ACTIVITY BY FUND ***

FINS DESCRIPTION CHECK ACCOUNT CASH-ACCOUNT-NUMBER REGULAR PRE-PAID T0TAL
UTILITY FUND CHECKING 01 20-000-120 89,881.16
¥+ GRAND TOTALS *** 89,881.16
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21
ENTERED
02

24
EHTERED
02
02

40
EHTERED
02

62
ENTERED
02

70
ENTERED
02

80
RED
02
02
02

97
ENTERED
02

136
ENTERED
02

480
ENTERED
02

4
ENTERED

02

201
THTERED
1z

NAME
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT~NUMBER

ACE HARDWARE*
RIGG ST PARK
10-200-900

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES*
UNIFORMS & ACCESS
10-200-986

AT&T LOUISVILLE*
PHONE BILLS
10-210-980
10-220-980

BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER*
SUPPLIES
10-200-985

BURLINGTON PHARMACY*
SUPPLIES
10-220-985

CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY*
SUPPLIES
10-210-985

CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE*
PHONE BILLS
10-200-980
10-210-980
10-220-980

CLARKE DETROIT DIESEL-ALLISON*

REPAIR & MAINT
10-220-965

CONRAD HDWE & FURN*
SUPPLIES
10-220-985

FALMOUTH OUTLOOK*
ADVERTISING
10-200-940

FAMILY DOLLAR STORE*
SUPPLIES
10-220-985

FLORENCE'S HTG & AIR CONDTG*
REPAIR & MAINT
10-200-965

J & L TIRE SERVICE*
REPAIR & MAINT
10-220-965

crry OF FALMOUTH, KY

< INVOICE Rzpom
W/

PO NUMB INVOICE-AMT P. 0. DATE
INVOICE-NO CHECK-NUMB TRANS-MMYY
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT-OF-TRAN
16.85
AUG 04 BLG B 08-2004
RIGG STREET PARK 16.85
6l.62
AUG 04 BLG B 08-2004
UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 61.62
20.86
AUG 04C BIG B 08-2004
TELEPHONE 4.19
TELEPHONE 16.67
47.22
AUG 04 BLG B 08-2004
OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.22
45.00
1034525 08-2004
SUPPLIES 45.00
141.90
AUG 04 BIG B 08-2004
SUPPLIES 141.90
612.38
AUG 04 BIG B 08-2004
TELEPHONE 183.49
TELEPHONE 54.05
TELEPHONE 374.84
414.27
1429489 08-2004
REPAIR & MAINT 414.27
27.47
AUG 04 BLG 08-2004
SUPPLIES 27.47
1170.17
AUG 04 BLG B 08~2004
ADVERTISING 1,170.17
12.50
170015 08~2004
SUPPLIES 12.50
241.21
AUG 04 BLG 08-2004
REPAIR & MAINT 241.21
107.90
150838 08-2004
REPAIR & MAINT 107.90

wdfyubt

ot

gpu*v"L

TRANS-DATE
DUE-DATE
ACTION

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-30-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-22-2004
08-19-2004
EXP
EXP

08-10-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-22-2004
08-19-2004
EXP
EXP
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19~2004
EXP

08-01-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-21-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-15-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-07-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

Item "7 Page |7

DOR-Z/CEELE:

VEH
SEP-CHECK
app

ROP-EZCEZDED-
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NG

NO
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NO

NO

NO
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L
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186,
115,
400.
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240
ENTERED
02

265
ENTERED
02

02

291
ENTERED
02

02

02

420
CNTERED

02
02
02
425

T TRED
02

RW

NAME
TRENSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

RAUFEMAN TIRE®
REPAIR & MAINT
10-220-965

KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*
DEFERRED COMP
10-000-526

LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC*
FUEL

10-210-987

10-220-987

MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC*
LEASE AGRMT

10-200~965

10-210-965

10-220-965

VIKING OFFICE PRODUCTS*
SUPPLIES

10-200-985

10-210-985

10-220-985

WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET*
SUPPLIES
10-210-985

crry OF FALMOUTH,
INVOICE REPORT
PO NUMB INVOICE-AMT P. 0. DAT
INVOICE-NO CHECK-NUMB TRANS-MMY
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT-OF-T
256.24
208203 08-2004
REPAIR & MAINT 256
40.00
ADG 04 BLG B 08-2004
DEFERRED COMP PAYABLE 40.
1078.52
AUG 04 BLG B 08-2004
GASOLINE 58.
GASOLINE 1,018,
504.98
AUG 04 BLG B 08-2004
REPAIR & MAINT 33.
REPAIR & MAINT 33.
REPAIR & MAINT 437.
546.92
8236024868 08~2004
OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.
SUPPLIES 35,
SUPPLIES 475.
4.13
13792B 08-2004
SUPPLIES

4.

K'Y

E
¥
RAN

.24

00

94
58

52
52
94

65
65
62

TRANS-DATE
DUE-DATE
ACTION

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
E4P

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP
EXP

07-31-2004
08-19-2004
EXP
EXP
EXP

07-21-2004
08-19-2004
EXP
EXP
EXP

07-29-2004
08-19-2004
EXP

Item 7 Page |8 of 103
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RW

HAME

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

INVOICE COUNT

DISCOUNT OFFERED
DISCOUNT TAKEN

INVOICE TOTAL

LMOUNT PAID
AMOUNT LICUIDATED

CURRENT  PERIOD({S)
A4/P IN 1 PERIOD(S)
/P IN 2 PERIOD(S)
A/P IN 3 PERIOD(S)
' BEYOND 3 PERIODS

TOTAL BALANCE

TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION

ENTERED

19.00

5,410.14

5,410.14

5,410.14

CITY OF FALMOUTH, RY
INVOICE REPORT
PO NUMB INVOICE-AMT P. 0. DATE

TRANS-MMYY
AMOUNT -OF-TRAN

INVOICE-NO CHECK-NUMB
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

RELEASED PREPAID PAID

TRANS-DATE
DUE-DATE
ACTION

=
-
(e s}

TOTAL

19.00

5,410.14

5,410.14

5,410, 14

5,410.14
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YJENDOR NAME
TRENSACTION-DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT~NUMBER

365 A-1 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE®
IELEASED  SUPPLIES

01 20-300-985
t+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9934

560  ACE HARDWARE*
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01 20-300-985
01 20-310-985

s+ CHECK-NUMBER=

582  AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP*
RELEASED CHEMICALS

01 20-310-937
=+ CHECK-NUMBER=

495 AMERICAN PLUS INC*
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01 20-310-985
CHECK-NUMBER= 9937

13 ANDERSON'S GARAGE*
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01 20-300~985
*** CHECK-NUMBER=

21 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES*

RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS

cITY OF

R
C::::gﬂgﬂg‘c K

FALMOUTH, Ky

—_—
REGISTER ™\
/J

INVOICE-NO TRANS~MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAEL  ILEIM-HUMBER
PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECKR-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION
1006424 09-2004  09-17-2004 45.37
09-17-2004 9934
SUPPLIES 45,37 mup

VENDOR NAME= A-1 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE*

9935 VENDOR NAME= ACE HARDWARE*

SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

15019 09-2004
CHEMICALS

9936 VENDOR NAME= AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP*

23187 09-2004

SUPPLIES

VENDOR NAME= AMERICAN PLUS INC*

SEPT 04 BLG 09~2004

SUPPLIES

9938 VENDOR NAME= ANDERSON'S GARAGE*

SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

01
01
01
01

% CHECK-NUMBER=

24 AT&T LOUISVILLE*

RELEASED PHONE BILLS
01
01

91

* CHECK-NUMBER=

20-300-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
20-320-98¢6 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
20-340-986 RENTAL MATS

9939 VENDOR NAME= ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-2004  09-17-2004

09-17-2004

SEPT 04 BLG A

20-310~-980 TELEPHONE-WATER
20-312-980 TELEPHONE
20-300-980 TELEPHONE

9940 VENDOR NAME= AT&T LOUISVILLE* CHECK DATE= 08-17-2004

L

CHECK AMOUNT=

218.96
9935

61.98 EXP
156.98 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

414.00
9936

414.00 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

58.69
9937

58.69 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

7.10 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

639.44
9939

104.01 E¥P
369.80 E4P
104.01 EXP
61.62 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

156.7¢6
9940
120.73 E4P
8.38 E¥P
27.65 E4P

CHECK AMOUNT=

(]

ot

o
Xl

R

G

......
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, K
Clrdilh CHECK REGISTER
VEHCOR VENDOR NRME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
STITOS TRANSACTION- DESCRIPTIOK PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCT ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
40 BARMNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004  09-17-2004
XELEASED  SUPPLIES 09~17-2004
Ul 20-300-985 SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
¢++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9941 VENDOR NAME= BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* CHECK DATE=
371 BECK, R W* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED CONSULTING 09-17-2004

01 20~300~-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
s+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9942 VENDOR NAME= BECK, R W* CHECK DATE=
175  BLUE GRASS ENERGY* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 09-17-2004
01 20-300~937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE
vt CHECK-NUMBER= 9943 VENDOR NAME= BLUE GRASS ENERGY* CHECK DATE=
355 BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR* 1109 09-2004  09-17-2004
ELZASED REPAIR & MAINT 09-17-2004

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK-NUMBER= 9944 VENDOR NAME= BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR* CHECK DATE=

56 ~ BOWEN FARM SUPPLY INC* 40094 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED REPAIR 09-17-2004

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
“+* CHECK-NUMBER= 9945 VENDOR NAME= BOWEN FARM SUPPLY INC* CHECK DATE=
70 CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY* SEPT 04 BLG B 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 09-17-2004
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
** CHECK-NUMBER= 9946 VENDOR NAME= CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY*  CHECK DATE=
82  CI THORNBURG, THE* SEPT 04 BLG 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED CHEMICALS 09-17-2004
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS
01 20-312-937 CHEMICALS
© CHECK-NUMBER= 9947 VENDOR NAME= CI THORNBURG, THE* CHECK DATE=
80 CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 09-17-2004
Ji 20-300~980 TELEPHONE

bt

«’)_

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

C"JO

E -TOTAEL
K-NUMBER
AMOUNT  ACTION

35.80

9941

P

3

o

o

51
.29

-

CHECK AMOUNT= 3507

1,051.58
9942

1,051.58

EXP

ety

o

CHECK AMOUNT=

181.25
9943

181,25 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT= Lot

331.00
9944

331,00 E¥

"U

CHECK AMOUNT=

153.24
9945

153.24 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT= iy

3.63
9946
3.63 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

4,653.50
9947

3,723.50 EXP
930.00 E¥P

fony
P
)

CHECK AMOUNT= 4,65

685,44
9948

ey
P!
[

113.98

Iteln_ﬁl_Page 2.1 Ofm



CITY OF
RERETEE CHECK REG
YZUDOR YVENDOR NAME TNVOICE-NO
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

Ji 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER
Gl 20-340-980 TELEPHONE
* CHECK-NUMBER= 9948 VENDOR NAME= CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE*

137 CINGULAR WIRELESS* SEPT 04 BLG 09-2004

RELEASED PHONE BILL-CELL
01 20-300~980 TELEPHONE

=** CHECK-NUMBER= 9949 VENDOR NAME= CINGULAR WIRELESS*
89  CLASSIC PRINTING* 31331 09-2004

RELEASED PRINTING

FALMODTH,

ISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

CHECK-DATE

ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09~17-2004
09~17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09~17-2004
09-17-2004

01 20-300~945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING
01 - 20-310-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING
01 20-312-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING
01 20-320-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING
01 20-340-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING

*+* CHECK-NUMBER= 9950 VENDOR NAME= CLASSIC PRINTING*

97  CONRAD HDWE & FURN* SEPT 04 BLG 09-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
01 20-320~-985 SUPPLIES
#*% CHECK-NUMBER= 9951 VENDOR NAME= CONRAD HDWE & FURN*
165  CVS PHARMACY #5437* 658799 09-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
31 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
" CHECK-NUMBER= 9952 VENDOR NAME= CVS PHRRMACY #5437*
136 FALMOUTH OUTLOOK* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004
RELEASED ADVERTISING
01 20-310-940 ADVERTISING
*** CHECK-NUMBER= 9953 VENDOR NAME= FALMOUTH OUTLOOK*
480  FAMILY DOLLAR STORE* SEPT 04 BIG A 09-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES

CHECK-NUMBER= 9954 VENDOR NAME= FAMILY DOLLAR STORE*

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09~17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09~17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09~17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

INVOICE-TCTAL CLAIM-1NBEIT
CHECK-HUMBER

AMOUNT  2CTION

7

94“.

TR
RN IR
AT

[NCIN N
[y )
(eSS

CHECK AMOUNT= ER

35.96
9949

35.96  E¥P

CHECK AMOUNT=

599.01
9950

119.81 EXP
119.80 EXP
119.80 ExP
119.80 E£XP
119.80 &xP

21.27
9951

17.98
3.29

EXP

E4P

5.56
9952

5.56 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

157.60
9953

CHECK AMOUNT= Wt

87.50
9954

87.50 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

Item "  Page 22 of By

CHECK AMOUNT= 21.2

3% 04¢

CHECK AMOUNT= 59300



CITY

C
YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

9900

70

FREY, DONALD R*
RELEASED TECH SUPPORT FOR GL

01 20-300-965
01 20-310-965
01 20-312-965
01 20-320-965
01 20-340-965

9955 VENDOR NAME= FREY, DONAL

©* CHECK-NUMBER=

275  HILLTOP STONE LLC* 825604

RELERASED CHEMICALS
01 20-310-937
++ CHECK~NUMBER= 9956 VENDOR NAME= HILLTOP STO

458 KENTUCKY RURAL WATER ASSOC* 91004

RELEASED SCHOOLING & TRAINING

01 20-310-971
to+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9957 VENDOR NAME= KENTUCKY RU
240 KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*  SEPT 04 BLG

RELEASED DEFERRED COMP

01 20-000-526
¢~ CHECK-NUMBER= 9958 VENDOR NAME= KY STATE TR
252 KY UTILITIES CO* SEPT 04 BILG
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE
01 20-300-937

* CHECK-NUMBER= 9959 VENDOR NAME= KY UTILITIE

253 LABTRONIX* AR015312

RELEASED REPAIR
01 20-310-965

trr CHECK-NUMBER= 9960 VENDOR NAME= LABTRONIX*

OF FALMOUTH, Ky
HECK REGISTER
TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTEL
P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-HUMBER
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 20710
09-2004  09-17-2004 1,307.0z
09-17-2004 3955
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 261.41 S¥P
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 261.41 EXP
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 261.40 EXP
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 261.40 E¥P
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 261.41 EXP
D R* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
09-2004  09-17-2004 1,558.57
09-17-2004 9956
CHEMICALS 1,558.57 24P
NE LLC* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
09-2004  09-17-2004 100.00
09~17-2004 9957
SCHOOLING OR TRAINING 100.00 exP

RAL WATER ASSOC* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004
A 09-2004  09-17-2004
09-17-2004

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE

EASURER DEF COMP* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004
A 09-2004  09-17-2004
09-17-2004
ELECTRIC PURCHASE
S CO* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004
09-2004  09-17-2004
09-17-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

265 LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* SEPT 04 BLG A 09-2004  09-17-2004
RELEASED FUEL 09-17-2004
0L 20-300-987 GASOLINE
0l 20-310~987 GASOLINE
3! 20-320-987 GASOLINE
© CHECK-NUMBER= 9961 VENDOR NAME= LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

Item 7 Page 23 of |03

CHECK AMOUNT=

340,00
9958

340,00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

68,758.99
9959

68,758.99 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

260.00
9960

260.00 EYP
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,004.96
9961

256.58
213.83 wX
534,55 E¢P

CHECK AMOUNT=

0G0

2600



RXELEASED AMALYSIS
01

vt CHeCK-HUMBER=

b

CHECK~NUMBER=

282
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01
s+ CHECK-NUMBER=

168

YENDOR NAM
TRENSACTION-DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES*

20-310-938

9962

1 MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC*
EASED REPAIR & MAINT/LEASE AGRMT

20~300-965
20-310-965
20-312-965
20-320-965
20-340-965

9963

NATIONAL WATERWORKS*

20-310-985

9964

PYLES, HOWARD*

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01

* CHECK-NUMBER=

349

20-310-965

9965 VENDOR NAME= PYLES, HOWARD*

RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES*

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01

01

ot CHECK-NUMBER=

356

20-310-965
20-312-965

9966 VENDOR NAME= RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES*

REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS*

RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT

01

“* CHECK-NUMBER=

369
RELEASED

RUMPKE*

01
01

* CHECKR-NUMBER=

20-310-965

9967

WASTE COLLECTION

20-312-937
20-320-937

9968

CITY

INVOICE-NO

PO-NUMBER

142033

VENDOR NAME= MCCOY & MCCOY LABORATORIES*

112322

VENDOR NAME= MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC*

1575405

VENDOR NAME= NATIONAL WATERWORKS*

SEPT 04 BLG

8605

3986/4016

YENDOR NAME= REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS*

0186534

YENDOR NAME= RUMPKE*

OF FALMOUTH, K Y

CHECK REGISTER

TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
P.O. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004

CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004

SUPPLIES
CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004
09-17-2004

09-2004

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-2004  09-17-2004

09-17-2004

CHEMICALS
WASTE COLLECTION

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

INVOICE-TOTAL CLz
CHECK-NUMBER

aMOUNT  ACT
90.25

9962
50.25 zir

CHECK AMOUNT=

167.60
9963

33.52
33.52
33.52
33.52
33.52

=on

'U“a"‘ﬁ"\j'U

RN N

CHECK AMOUNT=

168.60
9964

768.60 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

13.00
9965

13.00 E%p
CHECK AMOUNT=

2,500.00
9966

1,250.00
1,250.00

s

{
4

7 m
=

CHECK AMOUNT=

660.00
9967

660.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

5,126.83
9968

289.74
4,837.14

T A
st

EIH-1T

~o

1hT .60

)

o

[
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CITy OF FALMOUTH, K Y B
CHECK REGISTER
VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-tUHBI®
TRENSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.O. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

378 SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC* 487374

RLIEASED CHEMICALS
01 20-310-937
-+ CHECK-NUMBER=

SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN, * B-04-3342

386
ED ELECTRIC PURCHASE

8
RELEAS
" 20-300~937
'+ CHECK-NUMBER=

420 VIKING QFFICE PRODUCTS* 823731103

RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-340-985

“+* CHECK-NUMBER=

425  WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET* 146153
RELEASED SUPPLIES
01 20-320-985

“** CHECK-NUMBER= 9972

9969 VENDOR NAME= SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC*

9970 VENDOR NAME= SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN.*

9971 VENDOR NAME= VIKING OFFICE PRODUCTS*

VENDOR NAME= WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET*

ACCOUNT -DESCRIPTION

09~17~2004
09-17-2004

05-2004

CHEMICALS

09-2004  09-17-2004

09-17-2004

ELECTRIC PURCHASE

09-2004  09-17-2004
09~17-2004

SUPPLIES
09-2004  09-17-2004
09-17-2004

SUPPLIES

CHECK DATE=

CHECK DATE=

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

CHECK DATE= 09-17-2004

09-17-2004

09-17-2004

AMOUNT  ACTION

23.48
9969

23.48 E7P
CHECR AMOUNT=

2,124,714
9970

2,124.74  EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

120.43
9971

120.43 E¥P
CHECK AMOUNT=

39.62
9972

39.62 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

Item 7/ Page 25 of 1o



YENDOR NAME

CHECK-COUNT

INVOICE TOTAL

AMOUNT PAID
AMOUNT LIQUIDATED

TRANSACTION-

DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT-NUMBER

“¢ ROUN
PAID

39.00

94,506.81

94,506.81

crtTy O0F FALMOUTH, K Y
CHECK REGISTER
INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE

ACCOUNT~DESCRIPTION

TOTALS ***

PRE-PAID TOTAL

39.00

94,506.81

94,506.81

INVOICE-TOTZL

CHECK-NUMBER

Item

1

AMOUNT  2CTION

Page 2& _of )n3



S CITY OF FALMOUTH, K ¥ s

0 CHECK REGISTER

VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-NUMEZR
i TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-HUMBER
iCCT ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUMT  ACTT0H

*#+ BANK ACCOUNT ACTIVITY BY FUND ***

FUND DESCRIPTION CHECK ACCOUNT CASH-ACCOUNT-NUMBER REGULAR PRE-PAID el
UTILITY FUND CHECKING 01 20~000-120 94,506.81 3,500 -0
** GRAND TOTALS *** 94,506.81 3,506 00

Item ¢ Page 27 of 1©3




CiITyYy OF FALMOUTH,

Ky =
CHECK REGISTER f ¢

JENDOR YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-TUMEZR
emnTUs TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
-2CCT ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTIOH
560  ACE HARDWARE* OCT 04 BIG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 415.63
RELEASED SUPPLIES/REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9973
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES 24.98 EXP
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 161.39 EXP
01 20-310~-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 81.02 EXP
01 20-312-985 SUPPLIES 137.95 EXP
01 20-312-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10.29 EXP
**++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9973 VENDOR NAME= ACE HARDWARE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 115.63
21 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* 0CT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 §31.13
RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS 10-15-2004 9974
0l 20-300-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 108.02 EXP
01 20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 384.06 EXP
01 20-320-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 108.02 Exp
01 20-340-986 RENTAL MATS 77.03 EXP
01 20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 154.00 EXP
>+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9974 VENDOR NAME= ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 332,00
22 ART'S RENTAL EQUIPMENT* 03-185399-02 10-2004  10-15-2004 319.00
RELEASED EQUIP RENTAL 10-15-2004 9975
01 20-310-983 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 319,00 EXP
CHECK-NUMBER= 9975 VENDOR NAME= ART'S RENTAL EQUIPMENT* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 319,00 -+
24 AT&T LOUISVILLE* OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 83.42
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 10-15-2004 9976
01 20-300-980 TELEPHONE 8.19 EXP
01 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER 71.04 EXP
01 20-312-980 TELEPHONE 4,19 EXP
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9976 VENDOR NAME= AT&T LOUISVILLE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 3342
40  BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 116.18
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9977
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES 23.12 EXP
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 93.06 EXP
** CHECK-NUMBER= 9977 VENDOR NAME= BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 116.18
175  BLUE GRASS ENERGY* 0CT 04 BLG 10-2004  10-15-2004 160.54
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 10-15-2004 9978
01 20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE 160.54 EXP

© CHECK~-NUMBER= 9978 VENDOR NAME= BLUE GRASS ENERGY*

CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

Iy

CHECK AMOUNT= LT

Item ") Page 28 of Jax)




JEHDOR
TmrTOS
-ACCT

355
RELEASED

01

“+*+ CHECK-NUMBER=

3
RELEASED

01

£x+ CHECK-NUMBER=

68
RELEASED

01

“w% CHECK-NUMBER=

70
RELEASED

01
01

ZHECK-NUMBER=

82
RELEASED

01

“** CHECK-NUMBER=

80
RELEASED

01
01
01

"+ CHECK-NUMBER=

137
RELEASED

01

* CHECK-NUMBER=

CITY OF FALMOUTH, K'Y
CHECK REGISTER
YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR* 1112 10-2004  10-15-2004 465.00
REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9979

20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

9979 VENDOR NAME= BLUEGRASS ELECTRIC MOTOR* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

BOONE STEEL CORPORATION* 134590 10-2004

REPAIR & MAINT
20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

9980 VENDOR NAME= BOONE STEEL CORPORATION* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC* 42917 10-2004

ANALYSIS
20~310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS

9981 VENDOR NAME= CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY* OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004

SUPPLIES 10-15-2004
20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
20-310-985 SUPPLIES

9982 VENDOR NAME= CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY*  CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

CI THORNBURG, THE* 1240245 10-2004

CHEMICALS
20-310-937 CHEMICALS

9963 VENDOR NAME= CI THORNBURG, THE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004
PHONE BILLS 10-15-2004
20-300-980 TELEPHONE
20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER
20-340-980 TELEPHONE

9984 VENDOR NAME= CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

CINGULAR WIRELESS* OCT 04 BLG 10-2004

PHONE BILL
20-300-980 TELEPHONE

9985 VENDOR NAME= CINGULAR WIRELESS* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

Item 7

CHECK AMOUNT=

40.00
9980

40.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,188.00
9981

1,188.00 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

223.59
9982

§.56 EXP
215.03 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

2,668.95
9983

2,668.95 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

685.51
9984

118,73 EX

269.91 EAP

296.87 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

36.96
9985

36.96 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

ACTION

HVRIE

10,

(]
[
-

2,668
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cITY OF FALMOUTH, KY PR
CHECK REGISTER
YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLRIM-NUMBER
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION
374 CRUSH BEARINGS & DRIVES, INC* 58508 10-2004  10-15-2004 886.24
RELEASED REPAIAR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9986
01 20-310-865 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 886.24 EXP
“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9986 VENDOR NAME= CRUSH BEARINGS & DRIVES, INC*  CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 386.2
136 FALMOUTH OUTLOOK* OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 63.04
RELEASED ADVERTISING 10-15-2004 9987
01 20-310-940 ADVERTISING 63.04 EXP
*++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9987 VENDOR NAME= FALMOUTH OUTLOOK* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 02
480  FAMILY DOLLAR STORE* 539254 10-2004  10-15-2004 5.50
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9988
01 20-340-985 SUPPLIES 5.50 EXP
++% CHECK-NUMBER= 9968 VENDOR NAME= FAMILY DOLLAR STORE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 5.50
145 FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS* 061593 10-2004  10-15-2004 707.00
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9989
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 707.00 EXP
145  FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS* 6128000 10-2004  10-15-2004 225.00
ASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9989
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 225.00 EXP
*** CHECK-NUMBER= 9989 VENDOR NAME= FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 932.00
169 HACH Co* 4000314 10-2004  10-15-2004 798.62
RELEASED CHEMICALS 10-15-2004 9990
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS 798.62 ELP
#+ CHECK-NUMBER= 9990 VENDOR NAME= HACH CO* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 798 .52
170 HALSEN PRODUCTS* 76729 10-2004  10-15-2004 173.38
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9991
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 173.38 EXP
*e% CHECK-NUMBER= 9991 VENDOR NAME= HALSEN PRODUCTS* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 172 3%
275  HILLTOP STONE LLC* 826291 10-2004  10-15-2004 193.83
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9992
01 20-312-985 SUPPLIES 193.83 E¥p
" CHECK-NUMBER= 9992 VENDOR NAME= HILLTOP STONE LLC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= R
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citTy OF FALMOUTH, Ky

CHECK REGISTER

VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.O. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK~NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION

137 KAVANAUGH TRUCKING* 117 10-2004  10-15-2004 279,04
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 9993

01 20-312-985 SUPPLIES 279.04 EXP

©* CHECK-NUMBER= 9993 VENDOR NAME= KAVANAUGH TRUCKING* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
230 KENNY'S COLLISION CENTER* 14256 10-2004  10-15-2004 19.26
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9994

01 20-320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 19,26 E4P

“++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9994 VENDOR NAME= KENNY'S COLLISION CENTER* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
245 KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC* 092036 10-2004  10-15-2004 29.42
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10~15-2004 9995

01 20-312-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 29.42 EXP

*#++ CHECK-NUMBER= 9995 VENDOR NAME= KY MOTOR SERVICE EAST INC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
240 KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP*  OCT 04 BIG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 425.00
RELEASED DEFERRED COMPENSATION 10-15-2004 9996

01 20-000-526 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE 425,00 EXP

“+% CHECK-NUMBER= 9996 VENDOR NAME= KY STATE TREASURER DEF COMP* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
252 KY UTILITIES CO* OCT 04 BIG 10-2004  10-15-2004 65,938.92
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 10-15-2004 9997

01 20-300~-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE 65,938.92 EXP

“*% CHECK-NUMBER= 9997 VENDOR NAME= KY UTILITIES CO* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
265  LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* OCT 04 BIG A 10-2004  10-15-2004 1,030.24
RELEASED FUEL 10-15-2004 9998

01 20-300-987 GASOLINE 97.19 EXP

01 20-310-987 GASOLINE 485.96  EXP

01 20-320~987 GASOLINE 447,09 EXP

“** CHECK-NUMBER= 9998 VENDOR NAME= LICKING VALLEY OIL, INC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
597  MIDWEST AUTOMOTIVE* 5086/5084/5085 10-2004  10-15-2004 1,868.9¢6
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 9999

01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 802.80 EXP

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,066.16 E¥P

*** CHECR-NUMBER= 9999 VENDOR NAME= MIDWEST AUTOMOTIVE* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004
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CiITy OF FALMOUTH, KY B
CHECK REGISTER
VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INYOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-HUMBER

TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION
291 MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC* 719121A 10-2004  10-15-2004 251.85
RELEASED LEASE AGRMT 10-15-2004 10000
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50.37 E¥P
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50.37 EXP
01 20-312~965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50.37 E¥P
01 20-320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50.37 E¥P
01 20-340-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 50.37 EYP

#+* CHECK-NUMBER= 10000 VENDOR NAME= MODERN OFFICE METHODS INC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

303  NEPTUNE EQUIPMENT COMPANY* 102903 10-2004  10-15-2004 1,117.00
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004 10001
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 1,117.00 EXP
<+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10001 VENDOR NAME= NEPTUNE EQUIPMENT COMPANY* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 1,117 .06
168  PYLES, HOWARD* OCT 04 BLG 10-2004  10-15-2004 26.00
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 10002
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 13.00 EXP
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 13.00 EXP
*=+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10002 VENDOR NAME= PYLES, HOWARD* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 26.00 -
350  RAWDON MYERS, INC* 53338 10-2004  10-15-2004 333.00
ASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 10003

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

“*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10003 VENDOR NAME= RAWDON MYERS, INC* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

CHECK AMOUNT=

333.00 EZXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

349 RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES* 86093 10-2004  10-15-2004 314,77
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 10004

01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 30,79 EXP

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 191.61 EXP

01 20-312-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 30,79 EXP

01 20-320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 30,79 EXP

01 20-340-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 30,79 EXP
'+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10004 VENDOR NAME= RAWLINGS BUS. MACHINES* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= a7

356 REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS* OCT 04 BLG 10-2004  10-15-2004 3,115.50
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 10-15-2004 10005

01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,115.50 EXP

“** CHECK-NUMBER= 10005 VENDOR NAME= REIS CONCRETE PRODUCTS* CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

CHECK AMOUNT=

36%  RUMPRE* 0190455 10-2004  10-15-2004 4,431.18
RELEASED WASTE COLLECTION 10-15-2004 10006
2L 20-312-937 CHEMICALS 146,58 EXP
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ENDOR

CITY OF FALMOUTH, K
CHECK REGISTER
VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

0l 20-320-937 WASTE COLLECTION
- CHECK-NUMBER= 10006 VENDOR NAME= RUMPKE* CHECK DATE=
378 SCOTT-GROSS CO.,INC* 505083 10-2004  10-15-2004
RELEASED CHEMICALS 10-15-2004
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS
¢+* CHECK-NUMBER= 10007 VENDOR NAME= SCOTT-GROSS CO., INC* CHECK DATE=
386 SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN.* B050273 10-2004  10-15-2004
RELEASED ELECTRIC PURCHASE 10-15-2004
01 20-300-937 ELECTRIC PURCHASE
#*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10008 VENDOR NAME= SOUTHEASTERN POWER ASSN.* CHECK DATE=
415  USA BLUE BOOK* 864755 10-2004  10-15-2004
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT; SUPPLIES 10-15-2004
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
“++ CHECK-NUMBER= 10009 VENDOR NAME= USA BLUE BOOK* CHECK DATE=
5 VAN BROOK OF LEXINGTON, INC.* 092204-23 10-2004  10-15-2004
ASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
¥+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10010 VENDOR NAME= VAN BROOK OF LEXINGTON, INC.*  CHECK DATE=
234 VAN DYNE CROTTY, INC¥ OCT 04 BLG 10-2004  10-15-2004
RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS 10-15-2004
01 20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
01 20~312-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES
“** CHECK-NUMBER= 10011 VENDOR NAME= VAN DYNE CROTTY, INC* CHECK DATE=
419 VIKING SUPPLY INC* 1354417442 10-2004  10-15-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 10-15-2004
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES
“* CHECK-NUMBER= 10012 VENDOR NAME= VIKING SUPPLY INC* CHECK DATE=

432

RELEASED ANALYSIS

01

" CHECAh-NUMBER=

WATER WORKS* 356847 10-2004  10-15-2004
10-15-2004
20-310-9317 CHEMICALS
10013 VENDOR NAME= WATER WORKS* CHECK DATE=

INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-NUMBER
CHECK-NUMBER
AMOUNT  2CTIOH
4,284.60 £4p

10~15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

10-15-2004

CHECK AMOUNT=

22.85
10007

22.85 E¥P
CHECK AMOUNT=

2,124.74
10008

2,124.74 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

922.22
10009

432.00 EXP
490.22 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

25.82
10010

25.82 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

641.50
10011

475,60 EXP
165.90 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

2,681.90
10012

2,681.90 EYXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,186.40
10013

1,186.40

BAP

CHECK AMOUNT=
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ZHMDOR VENDOR NAME
STATUS TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION
-RCCT ACCOUNT-NUMBER
559 WATSON, HENRY IIT*
RELEASED LEGAL SERVICES
01 20~300-950
01 20~310-950
01 20~312-950
01 20~320-950
01 20~340-950
-+~ CHECK-NUMBER= 10014

425
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01
v+ CHECK-NUMBER=

429  WISEWAY*
RELEASED SUPPLIES

01

v+ CHECK-NUMBER=

WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET*

20-320-985

10015 VENDOR NAME= WELLS OPEN AIR MARKET*

20-300-985

10016 VENDOR NAME= WISEWAY*

YENDOR NAME= WATSON, HENRY ITI*

CITY OF FALMOUTH,
CHECK REGISTER
INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE
PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION
OCT 04 BLG A 10-2004  10-15-2004
10-15-2004
LEGAL FEES
WATER/SEWER LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

14596A 10-2004

SUPPLIES

10-15-2004
10-15-2004

51144543 10-2004

SUPPLIES

CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004

CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=

KY

INVOICE-TOTAL CLATH-1UMBER
CHECK-NUMBER

AMOUNT  2CTION
375.00

10014

75.00 ExP
75.00 ELP
75.00 ExP
75.00 E4P
75.00 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

35.12
10015

35,12 EXp

CHECK DATE= 10-15-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=

139.95
10016

139.95 EXP
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cIiTY OF FALMOUTH, KY JREE

CHECK REGISTER

YENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE TWVQICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-MUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ~ ACTION

Y RUN TOTALS ***

PAID PRE-PAID TOTAL
CHECK-COUNT 44.00 44.00
TNVOICE TOTAL 97,622.16 97,622.16
AMOUNT PAID 97,622.16 97,622.16

AMOUNT LIQUIDATED
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, Ky ERH

CHEECK REGISTER

/ENDOR MAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION

**% BANK ACCOUNT ACTIVITY BY FUND **+

FUND DESCRIPTION CHECK ACCOUNT CASH-ACCOUNT-NUMBER REGULAR PRE-PAID TCTRL
UTILITY FUND CHECKING 01 20-000-120 97,622.16 97,622. 1%
¥** GRAND TOTALS *** 97,622.16 97,622.16
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YENDOR VENDOR NAME

STATUS TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-~NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER
-ACCT ACCOUNT -NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTIOH
560  ACE HARDWARE* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004 554,02
RELEASED SUPPLIES 11-12-2004 10017
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 208.95 EXP
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 234.63 EXP
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 110.44 EVP
#++ CHECK-NUMBER= 10017 VENDOR NAME= ACE HARDWARE* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
375 ADCH 15822 11-2004  11-12-2004 368.00
RELEASED CHEMICALS 11-12-2004 10018
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS 368.00 EXP
# %+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10018 VENDOR NAME= ADC* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
19  ANDERSON'S GARAGE* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004 86.46
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 11-12-2004 10019
01 20-300-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 12.46 EXP
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 14.00 EXP
#++ CHECK-NUMBER= 10019 VENDOR NAME= ANDERSON'S GARAGE* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
21 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004 661.82
RELEASED UNIFORMS & ACCESS 11-12-2004 10020
01 20~300-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 62.48 EXP
01 20-310-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 297.97 EXP
01 20-320-986 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 120.15 EXP
01 20-340-986 RENTAL MATS 61.62 EXP
01 20-000~520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 118.60 EXP
#%% CHECK-NUMBER= 10020 VENDOR NAME= ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
160 AT&T BALTIMORE* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004 3.84
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 11-12-2004 10021
01 20-340-980 TELEPHONE 3.84 EXP
#+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10021 VENDOR NAME= AT&T BALTIMORE* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
24 AT&T LOUISVILLE* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004 54.33
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 11-12-2004 10022
01 20-300-980 TELEPHONE 4.58 EXP
01 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER 45.56 EXP
01 20-312-980 TELEPHONE 4.19 EXp
“** CHECK-NUMBER= 10022 VENDOR NAME= AT&T LOUISVILLE* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
40  BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004 56.59
RELEASED SUPPLIES 11-12-2004 10023
01 20-310-985 SUPPLIES 56.59 EXP

CLYTY OF FALMUOUILH, BT AN (g Soad

7

@CK REGISTER ~

INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAIM-HUMBER
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CITY OF FALMOUTH, K
CHECK REGISTER
VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE

P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE
ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION

TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER

f++ CHECK-NUMBER= 10023 VENDOR NAME= BARNES HARDWARE & LUMBER* CHECK DATE=
371 BECK, R W* 0069044 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 11-12-2004
01 20-300-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
#+« CHECK-NUMBER= 10024 VENDOR NAME= BECK, R W* CHECK DATE=
60  BROWNSTOWN ELECTRIC SUPPLY* 447830/447831 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 11-12-2004
01 20-300-985 SUPPLIES
#*+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10025 VENDOR NAME= BROWNSTOWN ELECTRIC SUPPLY* CHECK DATE=
68  CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC¥ 43472 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED CONSULTING & ANALYSIS 11-12-2004
01 20-310-938 CONSULTING & ANALYSIS
**#* CHECK-NUMBER= 10026 VENDOR NAME= CARDINAL LABORATORIES INC* CHECK DATE=
70  CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED REPAIR & MAINT 11-12-2004
01 20-310-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
01 20-320-965 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
*#* CHECK-NUMBER= 10027 VENDOR NAME= CARSON AUTO & TRACTOR SUPPLY*  CHECK DATE=
572  CHEMSEARCH* 059045 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED SUPPLIES 11-12-2004
01 20-320-985 SUPPLIES
**+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10028 VENDOR NAME= CHEMSEARCH* CHECK DATE=
82  CI THORNBURG, THE* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED CHEMICALS 11-12-2004
01 20-310-937 CHEMICALS
** CHECK-NUMBER= 10029 VENDOR NAME= CI THORNBURG, THE* CHECK DATE=
80  CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004
RELEASED PHONE BILLS 11-12-2004
01 20~300-980 TELEPHONE
01 20-310-980 TELEPHONE-WATER
01 20-340-980 TELEPHONE
e+ CHECK-NUMBER= 10030 VENDOR NAME= CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE* CHECK DATE=

<

INVOICE-TOTAL

CHECK-NUMBER

11~12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

11-12-2004

AMOUNT  ACTIOH

CHECK AMOUNT=

54.47
10024

54,47 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

1,032.03
10025

1,032.03 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

528.00
10026

528.00 EXP
CRECK AMOUNT=

241.94
10027

184.10 EXP
57.84 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

205.16
10028

205.16 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

2,738.85
10029

2,738.85 EXP
CHECK AMOUNT=

689.08
10030

114.26 EXP
270.00 EXP
304.82 EXP

CHECK AMOUNT=

CLATH-ITHBER

(ST

1,032.03 **
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JENDOR
STATUS
" T-RCCT

89
RELEASED

01
01
01
01

kre CHECK-NUMBER=

92
RELEASED

01

#++ CHECK-NUMBER=

376
RELEASED

01

*¥% CHECK-NUMBER=

97
RELEASED

01

*** CHECK-NUMBER=

140
RELEASED

01

*** CHECK-NUMBER=

480
RELEASED

01

“** CHECK-NUMBER=

145
RELEASED

01

“x% CHECK-NUMBER=

CITY OF FALMOUTH, KY 2RGE
CHECK REGISTER

VENDOR NAME INVOICE-NO TRANS-MMYY DUE-DATE INVOICE-TOTAL CLAINM-HIMIZR
TRANSACTION-DESCRIPTION PO~NUMBER P.0. DATE  CHECK-DATE CHECK-NUMBER

ACCOUNT-NUMBER ACCOUNT-DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  ACTION
CLASSIC PRINTING* 31685 11-2004  11-12-2004 109.50
PRINTING & DUPLICATING 11-12-2004 10031

20-300-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING 27,38 EXP

20-310-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING 27.38 EZP

20-312-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING 27.37 EAP

20-320-945 DUPLICATING & PRINTING 27.37 EXP

10031 VENDOR NAME= CLASSIC PRINTING* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 109.50
COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004 109.00
EMPL PD INS 11-12-2004 10032

20-000-520 OTHER VOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING 109.00 E%P

10032 VENDOR NAME= COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 109.00
COMBINED PHYSICIANS LAB* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004 50.00
INS PD SCRNG 11-12-2004 10033

20-310-920 HEALTH & MEDICAL INSURANCE 50.00 EXP

10033 VENDOR NAME= COMBINED PHYSICIANS LAB* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= SR
CONRAD HDWE & FURN* NOV 04 BLG 11-2004  11-12-2004 34.99
SUPPLIES 11-12-2004 10034

20-340-985 SUPPLIES 34.99 EXP

10034 VENDOR NAME= CONRAD HDWE & FURN* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT=
ECONO SIGN & BARRICADE* 875471 11-2004  11-12-2004 103.01
SUPPLIES 11-12-2004 10035

20-310-985 SUPPLIES 103.01 EXP

10035 VENDOR NAME= ECONO SIGN & BARRICADE* CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK AMOUNT= 10300
FAMILY DOLLAR STORE* NOV 04 BLG A 11-2004  11-12-2004 41.50
SUPPLIES 11-12-2004 10036

20-310-985 SUPPLIES 41.50 EXP

10036 VENDOR NAME= FAMILY DOLLAR STORE*

FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS* 61945/61970 11-2004

REPAIR
20-310-965

10037 VENDOR NAME= FLORENCE WINWATER WORKS*

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHECK DATE= 11-12-2004 CHECK A